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December 11, 1933.
.l,- .‘33 i

Director,

Division of Investigation,

U. 5. Department of Justice, .
Washington, D.C.

Dear Sir: .
RE: VERNON C.OMIILER(DECEASED)EI‘ AL
CONSPIRACY TO DELIVER FEDER:L PRISONER

On November 12, 1933, K. E.fBrewer, the Subject in
Kensas City T1le 73-256, entitled Kenneth E 1l /Brewer, with allases,
origin San Antonio, Texas, wrote a letter to the Kansas City Division
office, eteting thet he desired to furnish some fnmformation to an Agent
of the Kensms City Division office.

Broewer was interviewed at the Federal Penitsntiery,
Leavenworth, Kenses, and advised . that he had been sentenced on November Z6,
1933, from Houston, Texas, under a senience of one year and one day for
Impersonation. He edvised that when he was placed in the City Jeil at
Lincoln, Nebraska, recently awaiting ramovel to Houston, Texzas, he met
one CharlesiDoteson, who had been extradited from Muskogee, Oklahoma, to:
answer a charge of robbery of a bank at York, Nebraske. Doteon told
Brewer that he was well acquainted with Wilber Underhill, Fugitive, and
Brewer stated that he told Dotson that he felt certain that he *could beat
the Government caee,” whereupon Dotson told Brewer that if he were freed
in the Pederal case to return to see him at the City Jail at Lincoln,
Nebraska, and that he would tell him how to get in touch with Wilber
Underhill. Dotson further told Brewer that he would have his wife tell
federal officers in the Oklehoma City office that he, Doteon, could fur-
nish the wheresbouts of Wilber Underhill, end that he should be freed on
parols for that purpese, and that Dotson told him, Brewer, that all he
wanted was fifteen minutes to get away from the City Jeil et Lincoln,

Nebraska, and that pno one would find him thereafter.' £2 Ei
s _ . (3;'\{‘ - ¢C 7

Brewer stated that he had not furnished this dmforma- -
’he erp&;
.53

tion for the purpose of securing a parole, for the rsason th
to serve his sentence, which {s not a long one, but




desired to take him to Lincoln, Nebraska, and give Dotson the ‘
impression that he bud been freed on the federal cherge &t Houston,

Texas, he might be eble to secure information from Dotson as to

‘ the whereabouts of Underhill, and that he would gladly furnish the

pame to the Pederal Government end would not expect any favor in

N return.

information,
" Yery truly yours,
E - » f
SPiCIAl, AGENT IN C
JRC=-¢

cc-0klahoma City

ce-San Antonilo

ce-Kansas City File 75-856
82-760-

M s b p

The San Antonio and Oklahoma City offices are
each being furnished with a copy of this communication for their
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December 11, 1033

Director, -
Division of Investigation,
U. S. Department of Justice, _ : _
Washington, D.C. ) : o

Dear Sir:

After consideration of the caption shown in the

case of Verpon C. Miller, with alisses{Deceased}, and others :
involved in the slayings at the Union Reilroad Station, Kansas !
City, Missouri, Junme 17th, it has been decided to shortem the

wording under Character of Case by showing same as "CONSPIRACY

TC DELIVER FEDERAL PRISONER.® It is believed desirable to de-

pignate the title in letters as "VERNON C. MILLER({DECEASED)ET

‘L.' '

In the near future, a report from this office will
earry a changed title, showing the additional names ‘of Charles
Arthur Ployd, Bd’Davis and Fernard”Phillips, the latter three
being the Subjecta of Identification Orders, issued in connec-
tion with this case. ;

Very truly yo

¥. E. CONROY
Special Agent in Charge. = ‘
m-c . Y - a . *
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Speeisl Agent iz Charge, -
_Tivision of Investigation, °
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Director

Diviasjon of ‘Investigation

Us S¢ Department of Justice
Wasbington, D.C. .

Dear Sir:

0
IN RE: VERNON C. MILLER (Deceesed) ET AL
CONSPIRACY TO DEle FEDERAL PRISONER

There are being forwarded ioday one eopy of the
report by Special Agent W. F. Trainor, dated at Kansas City,
 Missouri 12-8-193%, to each of the following offices:

Boston

Hew York
Philadelphia
Pittaburgh

St. Pﬂul )
'ﬂshington. D.C.

‘Very truly yours,

EERers

E. E. CONROY
SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE
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PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTLAL. December 9, 1983, X
irector,

" #ivision of Investigation,
. 5. Department of Justice,
Wiashington, D.C,

Dear Sir:

RE: VERNON O.%III.ER (Deceased), ET AL,
CONSPIRACY T0 DELIVER FEDERAL
PRISONER.

Kindly refer to personsl and confidential letter from
Special Agent H. E. Anderaon, dated at St. Louis, Miasouri, December 6,
1933, copies of which are being transmitted herewith to the Birmingham
and Oklahoma City offieces for their information., Reference is alsc made
to letter from the Birmingham offisce to this office dated December 6,
1833, copy of which is being transmitted herewith to the Oklshoma City
office, .

Immediately after the receipt of the telephone comver-
sation from Agent Anderson on December 8th, I conferred with Mrs. Louise
B¢onner at the County Jail, Kansas ¢ity, Missouri, and {nformed her that
I had received information from ome .of the Agentas of the Division to the
effect that one of her friends, Tom{Eearney of St. louis, bad informed
the Agent that he was willing to go her bond, in the event that it should
be reduced, I stated to her that I did not feel that the Government should
discrisinate against her and that, accordingly, I would not oppose a re-
duction in bond to the extent of $2500,00, which weas a bond similar to
that of Mrs, Frances Nash, Mrs. Conner indicating that she waa not pre-
sently acquainted with Tom Kearney, but that he was probably a friend of
her husbend. She inquired as to why Tom Kearney should be offering to
furnish bond, and I advised her that I had no idea as to why he should do
80, except as a matter of posaible friendship with her husband, now deceas-
ed., I talked to Mrs. Conner for quite a long period of time, but 4id not
press the matter, altho occasionally I would bdbring the conversation back
to that point, in order to secure as much information from her as possible.

She secured from me the address of Kearnsy in St. Loulgxhich.I. BTA AR
- A AT 74

her off-hand,
It appears that efforts to secure the Feleadd DffMs.i@en+ix (N
ner on bond have been made to W, Ti{loreman, e tfriend ¢f Mrs. Meﬁ&e%% =y
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in Kensas City. He came to the office and edvised that he has

socured the services of a lawyer by the name of Rucker, who had

had a conference with United States Attorney W. L. Vandeventer,

who had indicated to Rucker -that a bond of $2500.00 might be aset, in
the event that the Divieion of Investigation had no objections. More-
man further stated that Rucker hed some friend who could put up e bond
of $2000,00 on some property valued at $4,000,00. I informed Moreman
that by placing the bond of Mre., Comner less than that of Mrs. Nesh,

i1t might be an indication to the public that she was a lesser defendant.
I informed him that 1t would not be proper to show that discrimination.
4t this same time, T advised Mr, Moreman that e friend of Mrs. Conner
in an outside eity had offered to go her bond in the event that same:
had been reduced, I also told him that I talked to Mrs, Connsr rela-
tive thereto, and that she had not apparently been much interested.

He stated that he could not understand her attitude and advised that
he would oonfer with her in regard thereto, Arrangements were made
to have him confer with Mra. Conner at the County Jail.

After Moreman*s visit with Mrs. Conner, he returned to
this office and edvieed that Mrs. Conner had inatructed him to get in
touch with Tom Kearney over the telephone snd arrange for her bond.
Later, Mr. Moreman informed this office that he had made arrangements
with Kearney to furnish the bond. I will bs noted that shortly after
Moreman left the County Jail, Mrs. Conner sent two telegrams, one to
Mr, Luther Graves, Exchange Building, Memphis, Tennessee, stating:
*Made arrangements here no attorney see you soon,® Another telegram
to ¥rs. Pearl, Telephone No., 32278, Memphis, Tennossee, reads as fol-
lows: "Make no arrangements there things good shape here.,"

In addition a telegram was received by Mrs. Conner at the
County Jail on the 8th instant, which is quoted as follows:
(51)

MGA 107 29 DL COLLECT X0 ~-MENPHIS TENR 8 150p

MRS E B CONNER
CARE COUNTY JAILER ESC

WIRE ME CARE LUTHER GRAVES ATTORNEY EXCHANGE RLDG INSTRUCTIONS

AS TO ATTORMEYS FEES AND BOND PROVIDING FOR YOUR DMMEDIATE
RELEASE THINK I CAN BORROW BALANCE SPARE RIB QUERN
'J ¢ COLLINS.

It appears that United States District Judge Albert L.
Reeves, who is the only person who eould reduce the bond, is out of
Kaensas City and will not return until December 1llth. Accordingly,
it would appear not posaible for Mrs. Conner to be relsased on bond

until that date.
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With reference to the Birmingham letter dated Decermber
6, 1933, I belisve it advisable for the Birmingham office to main-
tain their contacts in that eity and follow the situation closely.
The matter conteinsd in communications being transmitted herewith
however, should be held in strictest confidencs,

Coples of communications are being forwarded to the
Oklahoma City offiece for their information only, in order that they
may be available in e¢asas of emergency.

Veory truly yours

E. E. CONROY . {
SPECIAL AGENT IN GHARGE. - /

EEC-¢
cc-Birmingham{Enecl.)
ec=Oklahoma City (Bncls)
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L htcm h md. o mviaien telegras dated m
n. 1933 requesting advies is $o the disposition of an arrest of -
l‘rank Bapn a3 Charles B. Blgar, #1596, arrested by Police Depart-
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imm City letrer adéyc uc-e tc the Dinnim, eot.ed n-aa?.bn

g e 12. 1933 nhuu A m tane utur. RN o

P . N .o o .- )4"‘»* v L ’ - i

R PO PR u mem tm m tmnu 811; htur thn. Iuh m

B nrrer.taﬁ with one K. &, Seber, slies A, €. Keller, £1597, Ponc_o T
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w5 conv.lctod at Cordan ror turE ‘ s Iv uploatns or the Corn
£tate Benk st Corn, Oklshoma on Potober 17, 1919 an¢ wae sentenced

mumzsywsum&hhmsuumunthquﬂm

Please give thls matter your immediate atteation and
o.duu the Divi.alon b; lctter as to the rosulu of your imnt.lgo-
tlon,
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Director,
. ‘ Division of Investigation,
s U. S. Department of Justice,
Washington, D.C.
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bear Sir:

Reference is made to Division telegram dated December
11, 1933, requesting advice as to disposition of an arrest of
FranEDNash as Charles BY Edgar, No. 1596, arrested PD Joplin,
Misscurl, July 26, 1919, eharge - Grand Larceny.

Through telephonic cormunication, it was ascertained
from the Joplin Police Department that Nash under that alias and
number was arrested on July 26, 1919, for the grand larceny of an
automobile; that at the time of his arrept, there was also arrest-
ed with him one W. S.fWeber, alias A. C/}EKeller, Joplin, Mo., PD
#1567, 1t is shown that both were tried in Justice Court at Joplin,
Missouri, on July 27, 1919, and both were acquitted at Joplin. How-
ever, the records show that both of these individuals were turned
over to0 Oklshoma State acthoritiea to be tried on charge of aulo-
mobile theft. It does not show to shat authorities in Oklahoma
the prisoners were released. However, Mrs. Tommies, Record Clerk,
Joplin, Missouri, Police Department, believes from her recollection,
that Nash was turned over to county aythorities at Vinita, Oklahoma.
In looking over her records, Mrs. Tommies found that Weber, hereto-
fore mentioned, was sentenced in Pottawatome County, Oklahoma, ‘on
Vey 16, 1920, on charge of Grand Larceny and sentenced to fifteen
years in the Oklshomg §S@3§Hpéhiten€¥a:y at which latter insti-
tution hie prison nﬁhb@t wel 10742622 It may be possible through
this history of ths: coﬁdigzndantﬁpr agah to trace the history of his

1Ty

\\.h’ o

e

=2, Ve, o,

Hrs. TbmmiesLtnrthor rscdlled details in regard to the
arrest of Nash and Weber: at'prlin she stating that on July 26, 1619,
these individuals stole a new Ford touring car at Joplin and were

cese in Cklahoma ai that 3

pursued in the car by officers as far as Crestlin ,.Knna&a...&l.&hﬁi-
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time, vhen they deserted the stolen Ford touring car. On the following
day, Nash snd Weber were arrested at Jorlin, Missouri, to which place
they had returned after the gun battle. Nash was able to establish

in the Justice Court at Joplin that the wound im his arm had been in-
flicted with a pitchfork, and through en alibi, both Veber and Nash were
acquitted, but were held as heretofore menticned for return to Oklehoma.

The Joplin, Missoﬁri, police records regarding the above are
incomplete and po further information there is obtainable.

Yery truly

. ET7CONROY
Special Agent in Charge.

¥ T-c
cce~0Oklahoma City
62~760-
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;Lz;a.i 9)5-9 95
Br. P. L. h]lﬁr‘.

. Deputy Bherify,
Acadia Plﬁ.lh.

. In eo-v,:lin« dth the wquon enntdnod
lottar dat.ad Decamber 4, 1838, there 1s transsittsd Dere-
. with Identification Order Bo. 1192, Jamas Clark, whom you s
. btats to be possibly identical with one James Olark whe .. 0L 07 0500
left your District around the yesr 1924. !
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. SHERIFF'S OFFICE oA ‘ |
1 PARISH OF ACADIA =~ ~
WALTER ¥. LARCADE, SHERIFF ) . '.‘l. A . *
2. NOL BARCUBEE, DEruTY TAX COLLEETOR = . B . '
Sovirmt wveET, oveies Derury CROWLEY, LA, 7
FELIX LINA, DEFUTY BHERIFF . . . .
J. M. LYONE, JAILER Dn o mber 4th . ’ h\ ‘
S 1933 -

Hon., J. E. ﬁoover, Director,
U. S. Department of Justice

Washington, D. C.
Dear Sir; 1 \WAﬂ

‘ In Re;_g%ggg_alank No. 1192-282 arrested at Tu-
cumcari, New MeXxico, on October 6th., 1933, will you
pPlease give me all the details of this man, his descrip-

tion, age and oolor of hairs, if ge was convicted bedsre
from where und the place he lived for the last few years.

+ i

There is one James Clark, who lef{ here about
1924, he was then around twenty years of age asnd the on-
1y news his parents received firom him he was in New Mex-
ico, he told them not to write as he was leaving that
place and he would write to them after he left so they

N could have his sddress. He has never been heard foon
\ since end his parents are very aenxious to find his where
/\ about.

Any informations you caﬁ give me on this man
will be apprecicsted by me and his relsztives who are
anxious to heazr from him,

Yours truly,

headia’ F. rish, Lou151ana.

Ol 'Q-'; [3-33 RCORDED-L’Q"Q%..?J 5'574
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‘l'ms C.Ast OHIG!NA‘I‘ED A

- o o T % - 5
VERHE cs MILLES aith nmu s { . Obltruct:lon ot muea SET L
. RICHARD DALLMANCGAIATAS with' sl'laseu « FUGIT .[Endaavor to Dsliver Tederal .

"Ti 0, #1201 WILBUK UNDE m,_.-;tl_a aliases w i) -'rrank mmh)

,".!lolice. !'orreat cit'yo ‘Arky i that 6 suspieious me _iiﬂt"
-8 Lincgln Sedan, ‘sarrying Texas license Nos'116+349 was:
~meen’ if Foifreat iy the nlght of Hov, 86 anll 27, 19333 -
a.that ~they ~a‘§ppod 2t the 'real&ence ofi j’oﬁ‘ 'Dwnoyfgnd; s
' -'nothor,-.uho com“te'ﬁ with’ thqd cri.ninal alemsnt and”
"he had iTesson o believe Wilbur Umderhilly Charles uvrottr
" Boy) ¥Floyd, or Charles’ chapman Were fmong the mnp, -
- residence ‘of Jeff Dowhey and his mothsr was: Topt CHASF Wure
velllance the night of Novewber 28, but the men did not re-
. turn, An undercover Agzent was placed in the home of Mrs,’
. M“nqmey by .the Burps Detective Agmncy, Memphis,
) ther have ‘benm no. fu:rther aeva‘.lo ;t_nont

: ber 28, 1933. received mromation from Specicl Agent -in Charga R. H, Golvm i
-_._._._,,.to the effect that Russell ‘lilltams. Chief of Police, Forrest c:lty. era.nsu,
- ,,m,u,had called edvising that Me hed reason to believe Charles (Pretty Boy) Floyd
. or poasibly ®ilbur Underhill: hed atopped #% Yorrest City the ‘nighte 9f Nove '
: mnber ¥ -and ‘29 uﬂ might @eturg that aigbsy jrrag,gsmenta ‘were_giade Cor Agents
34 A« B¥ovens; who'wére ajso atfsnding Gourt at Jonesbero,

DD NO‘I’ Wﬂl'l‘t lﬂ 'mm IPW

“a

'g:u’.l the u-.tter o P eend ‘o ro;-rut city and met uamphu otficara t_hare ;- ¥ith

s () 0{"“*‘ | m? e Q ,2% 1§~ 77 7/ 85 15 1533

| RECORDED AND INDEXED:

v . BUREAL OF INVESTIGATION . | JEHECKED OFF:
COPIES OF THIS REPORT FURNISHED TO

3 Division | : . FF(" 18 1933
2 EKansas City . ' DEC 15 ,933 A M JACKETED: -
2 Oklahome City ' N . DEPARTMENT OF JUGTICE
; 1 Dallas . T, . nou:E + T P
Bimi.n%ham - oW | %
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Upon the arrival of Asenta at !'orrest city, Chief or Pollco
Russell Williams advised thet his Night Marshel, Charles Gormsn, informed

him that on the night of November 28, he notioed ‘adbout 11;00 P, H,,
Lincoln Seden, carrying six men, drive through the town toward the haﬁn o ‘
of Jeff Dowey; that as they passed him, the men turned in the ‘cer and Wi
..~ looked him over very ¢losely; that cn the night of November 87, the earw . i
caxei - Teturned. abmﬂhﬂo A i Mary -ang. atepped,‘atz f-ha - 1 m Qfdl'rl. hmen nhuhoy; iy

a’next 4002 36 Ber won, Feff P ar 18t !’o?ﬂ'nt m;;." roi
‘gost o’ Hi.gh!" 20 £:8100 &, Moy B: thht Gf_t ﬁo -{ormn

n‘ﬁ-

g

7L gan pot. able-to JAentity hny s 1fgenss Inube?
s of the’ cur} uniohiaa'.“_l_,g b,,'& eﬂvi‘
*_$he Satretdry .pt/ﬂta,,,qa" & aboyd 24 .

*"{asued to_¥.-f. Rolfe, Bolman Hotel;" aoatm, s!o:as “gn_h-LiBook: Boﬂci:.,' P
" Motor Woe B4529." ‘Chiet l’illiams added’ that by alsq contagted Pixcn Robda

" insen, §x eherge pt the Bume Dgho%;n Agency, uan'phis ronnasue. who
"-'_reuoived mrormatim that therp( 19. 20 zueh hotﬂ in ,Bos on, 3 .a8’

[k

mother rum . rooning houae nort lom- ’to
.. ‘eoversl rumors, 20 the effect . that charl” :[?ﬂ LY. Floyd ) _ctopped-"
L. at the Dowmey_ Te denes 1 S -and he ,"-"-1hera:ore, ;‘tohiﬂg 11“
Y elesely, W4 . e, bs 1i.m.d 2 g ] ﬁnr@. tha Jt !as hie 3 § 3
" 30 vob_thm 1o¢ : G gl

e nght “otficer Chariss s intpr
~--the .above infordatidi, bt uma*fha.t_ha" 14 not? ShN men WArd

in the car, He was exhibited plctures of charlea Floyd, ¥ilber Unﬂarhill
and Charles Chapman, but stated he wes not sure any ¢f them wers in the ca;',

ovcning Pixon Robinaon b:l‘ tho Burna boteotiu

jgenoy,am‘ Pived from hphiso‘mnmtutea he vised gver.the ‘telephom _
by B. B. Wiite, the jaller at '-*Qofton,«fax “' the &_the ne’inan ‘Motel was ‘**"v-'*: ;
i located at ronrkaga 'Poxasy end “hatione’ I‘. Ry Rhlfe ruaideu 4 this - e
hotel] “Holfe wl}s 0o} “imdwm ‘40 WHILE end' 1t Wes- ot &amd ﬁvlubh”‘hm
I make further inquiry as to Rolfe's Montity by* telephane. “§ery Robinson
-, . brought’ 11th bin from Mphia an undereover Agent rurnished by.‘the Burna
Y- petective Agency, and placed bhim in the Fooming house of Mrs. Downey for

. the purpose of §etermining if pouaible ‘'whether or not tharlaa Floyd or BN
- auy ether Iante? eriminals were uain’g tha ruidencos ‘of Joff Dwney and
: his nothor ‘as 8 hldo-outo .

m tomn 9: et ey.and 4y mother weye kopt. nqpar nnrrei;ﬂg
. ¥ night of iouﬁfoer 28 ‘hut “fhe &Fopp -pf pen’ sbyve well wetitioned a3 "
aot rotunc 'q‘gent;‘ rgi;ni;:ed t_ court* et Jon nboro - $he joll _Lng momug__

¢ x& Ot “! . 6

-,




. "',. . . . ' "q .
JOMMEDGAR HOOVER Ty . " ‘ Mr. Nathan....... % 7
P M TOISON e

DIRECTOR .
u Wre O -GRA. e inae

d . ?ﬁﬁfﬁn Df glﬂﬁtﬁﬁgﬂﬁﬂl‘l . TN awva oe. ...

-

M. B e

VIH:DSS H. 8. Brpartment of Jusfice + Hogace. &
Wasinglon, B. a. 2 M. QUINN. ...
- 4 'Mi . LW ——
December 12, 1933. ' N TP S
l [P Y re——
HE:ORANDUY FOR THE DIRECTOR. ﬂﬂ

Lgent in Cherge Conro; stuted that he had plenned to have
Speelal Agent Liarshall, vwho is accompanying indersen, proceed to
Tuscaloosa, Alsbans, end that there he could have Harshall enter the
fraternity house vhere the stepson of Galatas is stopping in an
effort to determine vhether any inforuation can be gained from the son.
I told Conroy I saw no reason why he should not stop ct the fraternity
on the onretext of planning to enter the school &t the next term but
thet I saw no reason forhjw actually entering or registering at the
school beczuse if he did onee enter wnd immediately guit it would perhaps

cause suspicion.

17/

Respectfully, I~
W g

. . e

V. W. Hughes, - - .
| AN
E N
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Hr, W, B
RPGOPDF‘D Chlef of Police, .~
L - HNewport News, Virglala, -

'54?1'5'”1‘933 2

"l Ip to acimovledge receipt of you-
letm- dated Docaaber 8 1933, sherein you requested that i . o oiwe |
“you be furnished with photograph, fingerprints, @md =~~~ - " T v

description of one GeorgelBirdwall, who has recently bem :
reported in the press as uood.at:lng with Charles 'Pnttr - K
R !oy' !'.I.qdin .mhrothld-upi 919 nm.m '

oy e ' Irosrottou!dnthctnmm L
A I.nposaihlo to Mlutlfy Birdwell from the informetiom '
_ ~ =% furmished by you. . In,hom.uuuoupstomm
e T the 1dentity of Birdwell and upon resaipt sf Sals ;

e i{nforzation from the figld otﬁ.cu of thias H.daiunm
mhm&tadﬁﬁo&ummhﬁomt

S .7 seme is m:lhhlo Lrom tho m.. of 'Ihil Dl.vid.n. ‘ RS
’ FiLee slzc::z-ncmnj : -
, . SR MaLED. . e
)« pec3 1933 * '
- ‘ ‘. } ;o P. M-
S L 1 OvION CF MCs _.z'nnu, o
il * --\{: o RS L _"_-‘:._s:'_'_f:i




1!-4%:" ) -
PIVISION OF INVESTIGRYION

, From " IDENTIFICATION UNIT
12-9-35 1933.

To: . Director S,
- Mr. Nathan - ’
Mr. Tolson
—_Mr. Clegg
—Miss Gandy
X Chief, Unit 3
w—Chief Clerk
__ Printing Section
~_Files
_Mr.

Do you wish to handle this le tter recd,
today? We Bre unable to identify Gearge
Birdwell fram the information given, altho
we have a record reporting that one George
Birdwell, #15889, was arrested by the

. T OsCes ON ADITYI™ D, 1033,
on & long distance eall from the Columbia,

-8.C. Police Department, charged with
larceny of $850.00 cash; held and returned
to Columbia, 5.C.; description - age, 21;
5* 7%; med, bld.; ruddy caap. light hair;
132168, hazel Hrown eyes; pawphoto 1n Rur
files, -

L. C. 8Schilder.




wW. BE. MAHONE
CHIEF OF FPOLICE

# g,

1T T o e, A T AT R frddp s gt am

.THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY
' DIVIGION OF POLICE :

J. M. PEACH

NEWPORT NEWS, VA. CARTAIN OF DETECTY
December 8th, 1935 e VS 6.,
iy ekl 4

' ot i) 7

Ll ) ‘\ulm.p{’, :

2 !'V/ . ""z ‘:’
2, |‘,\\‘\‘.\» .“.
Subject: G o 'f\ NG
s eorge%%irdwell : RIS

' . ' “ TSR OH

DECT11333F.
¥r, J, E. Hoover, Director,
Bureau of Investication,
Finger Print Division,
Viashi ngton, D. C .

Dear Sir:-

VWiould appreciate your furnishing me
with photograph, finger prints and deseription of '
the above subﬂect, who 1s supposed to have been
with Charles "Pretty Boy" Floyd on & number of hils
hold-ups 1in the Mid-West.

We have information that this subject
1s in this vicinity and would appreciate your furnish-
ing us with the above in order that we may have him .
identified. Our information 1s that he was with Floyd
and madle escape with him, when Floyd's wife was taken

in custody in Tulsa, Oklahmma,

RRORDED | ; - oy
CL¥:J /TMP mm"?:mm 1&2;’ 3?/ S t} 77
DEC . - 3'3? . G 14 190
T e

.n /) @ 3 .ﬂ,.nA’,-aﬂ
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A Tes o Tobugram, Cublimpupn o Rligony wabow &7
g Ve ot by sl s S ot wr i e mbieum, g . - C
Y Oad P ! o
- LET
WY A

% 15th & K STS., N.W

% Jaiinn-l

O Cahd
Sy Camy LT A g
¥ | ware Sab Colnd tlvrby 4 -®
ALY d °

" w24 94 DL GOVT cou.F.cr-cx OKLAHOMACITY OKLA 13 1017A?

T T T T y-c.

DIRECTOR = L | . ML G5 m ot 58
% DIVN OF INVESTIGATION US DEPT OF JUSTICE= | |

=CHARLES ARTHUR FLOYD 10 ELEVEN NINE FOUR STOP SO FAR AS
DISCOVERABLE GEORGE%BIRDWELL NEVER ARRESTED AND FINGERPRINTED

| STOP HE WAS KILLED AT BOLEY OKLAHOMA NOVEMBER TWENTY THIRD

THIRTY TWO AND POSITIVELY IDENTIFIED HIS PRINTS TAKEN AFTER

DEATH ARE KEY INNER OVER OUTER PRIMARY TWENTY NINE OVER
EIGHTEEN INNER OVER A SEVENTEEN OVER FOURTEEN REFERENCE ON A ¢

ULNAR LOOP DESCRIPTION AGE FORTY T0 FORTY FIVE HEIGHT SIX FEE

B e

WEIGHT HUNDRED FIFTY COMPLEXION FAIR HAIR BLOND UPPER TEETH |
|
EXTENDED OVER LOWER SMALL AND STA!NED LEFT FRONT UPPER TOOTH

HAD SMALL PIECE our-‘ - \Iﬁ%t"--'-“‘lfl

COLVIN.; 'OQAé%Qﬁ;_

& ‘:“" K 502 ggq/f- Q Y D.I

Mr ;‘w'a'!*an.,....._‘ : g T J ..\\". t'-t\y’lo .oy
wr. o e N RE""“”%’ U pEG 15 .;a L
Mr. Feivezr de / mpﬁmrﬂf )L\I S b il ¢ i
Mir. £oan s . : s
Mr.h‘u;-hes.-..[./_‘ ﬂd‘(’)”a\ - e o
Mr 02 e .
S Phd b et DEGLS 100l
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311 . Burem of Inbestigation

Bepartment of Justice

625 Lafayette Building,

Detrolt,

Michigan.

December 14, 1933.

Director, .
Division of Investigation,

U. S. Department of Justice, —_

Washington, D.C,

Re - VERNON C. %mm with al:lasea 'tneceaaéi :
et al; CONSPIRACY TO DELIVER FEDERAL

FRISONER. Detroit frile #62-690 ~ .

Dear Sir;-

Reforence is made to & letter from the Kansas City
Office dated December 11, 1933, requesting a photograph of
Miller taken at the County Morgue at Detroit.
detormined that the Police 40 pot have any aveilable photo-

'_.—

graphs et this time and in view thereof, it is suggested
that one of each of the three photographs forwarded to the

Division, showing the body of Miller, be forwerded to the

Kensas City Office, In this connection reference is had
to my comaunication of November 30, 1933 with which the
referred to photographs were forwarded to Waskhington.

A copy of the repart of sutopsy requested in the letter
of the Kansas City Office will be secured at Detroit end will

be tranamitted directly to

that office,

VYery truly yours,

TLl-ICH
ec-Kansaes City

W, LARSON,
Special Agent In Charge

It has been

U b. bittsniiss

VT "'

g ::.%’j_.

DEC 16 l&d3

o
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“y.© _UNITED STATES BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Kansea city. Mo.

horrosponding with mthan I&ns, Imate foSDBG
Vhio Panitanuhn. colmbu, Ohio, probably uin;_-'

aated 1£-11-33, : 5

i W A i AN
-ﬂd:u 'T!a‘x, s RS

For the informmtion of the offices which did not recelive
copies of rererence letter, U. 8, _llarshg_lﬁraul crenrell. cincinnati _ io

viewed PR R
“'ﬁeld 1n atncteat conﬁdenca 1p lﬁa mttero -

L = she .tatea that Imate #8986 ,at the Ohio renitanuary,re-
"ceived umlcr the. pame of Jathan K.'mg {eorrect pame Robert Amoa}, was brought .
to. e Penitentiary on thé sum Arip Suring: .whi¢h Pretty Boy Floyd made Bisi '~
‘. ‘secepe while enrbute to m Ponitentialy; thgt recemly. ng 1014 amiher pﬂgoner
" who reparted the gonversatios to .her ‘that he ls ‘dtrrespinding with ' Fioyd, who iz

_using the nam ot a@e of’ Eing'q brﬂhpra. :lnﬁ‘aho fis,p;gkmm%@l 1n -

LoF i qi"\u";-.\e,nn‘»- _'
ID!!:J'AI. AGKMNT

Cincinnati

M CHaNex

W1 T Phaad it

COPIES DESTROYED

8 Divisian 2 Kanses City .

2 Deallas 1l Detrolt JACKETED: "
1 Chicege 1 8t. Lais BUREAU_OF INVESTIGATION

3

[~ moUTED YO g
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UNITED STATES CHECKED OFF:
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40 AUG 31 1964
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:l'exaa City, Texas; mrther, that ,I‘J.Oyd ',haa boan 1n columbus gbmt :ti |
ago; and’ that rloyd ia making_plens

Qe L 0av186d that Do mall was sver. receivad fram Otis : - .
Amos nntil 9-1?-33 rrom Tens City, Tem, &nd that since that’ timé $here has boen
- & Téguler. carrsspondence; bétween ‘the prisoney end - tis _8apposed brother, and ’that _
-.she 1§ eonfident Floyd-1s usi.ng ‘the ‘vame Of ‘tis Amos and receiving m aenﬂirg e
*mai.!. from ‘rexaa City,” Mu. ; She e.dvioed that all lstters receivd fran this parw
" bad been given to the pnsonor. ‘ut that shey eontainea 10 stetemente of any valus,
e:lthough they nppearsd 40 e i wry gmdau lmguage. She further advised that

upon receipt. of the hext” lettar fran this" party die will notify this agent ‘and

pem:lt examination or photostating before paseing it oo to ths prismer.

R T 1 Y X prncx.“:’,;h' speciman of’ 'noyu'a hardlriting ‘te.gbn
' tainable 41t should be furnished $o' the Cincinnati Office es soon as pouible to '
he eomparad l'ith any lettera receiveﬁ at tho Penitantiary by Nathan Iing.

’ ' Ihe mgeation ia mm that lathan King's mo'tber at cassville,
; msacuri. may be d:lacreetly approachod to ascsrtaln uhather ahs has. .tn ract, a -
L ) namad .ttiaa m. and 11‘ so, hia prue:nt wharoaboutu e N
’ - Yo - i ‘Lv“)t :"“" f-- ,;'- e : To. s
A -,' mma m'r:cn at rms city. ‘Pexess It is a:ggeated 1nqu:lr:lea_
S be made to ucertein 1¢Floyd has boén séen in thia eisys 14 migh$ be well to,..
' contéct the Post Pftice to losate Mits 4nos with view $o determiniig whetber of .-
" mot ‘theé ‘pérson Writing letfers under the meme of 0tls Anos fran Texes Yy, :l‘p:aa,
‘is Pretty Boy Floyd or whether ¥Floyd ney : e ud.ng tho -nel Otis Anoa as & mod:hn
s : for oxchangi.na jetters ﬂth Nethen King, -~ -io7 -
tY : Cont .fe's,,u-!x- .._‘_.g.‘»*'-ﬂs -, »&,1. .,‘,.“_ ‘_ o ‘l-d\-'-’k-ﬂ.r» o ;,,,-i;;'e AN
~ .. CINCINNATI OPFICE et Golumbus, Obios - w:n haep in touch with
and report on eny furthep letters received by prisoner Natha.n King.

h-

PERDING
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" :".\_-.‘Ii'om No. 1

‘f;f THis cASE omiGinaTeD AT KANSAS CITY, MISSOURY ‘ © ruzwo, 62~1649 . T 7
- £ RERORY MADE AT DBATE WHEN MADE: - ERNOD FOR WHICH MADE: REPFORT MATR BY: . - -» .
— g - CiICiG0, ILL.| Dec, 15,1933 | 12/6 to0 11/193% H, 3, REINECKR -  JUS --—-—
o CHARACTIR OF CARE: I
i VIFNON C,MILLER with alisses {deceased) OBSTRLCTION OF J'Ub'I‘ICE (Atto npt
N 1404 1195, et al to deliver Frenk haah, Federal
1 = : e Prisoner), ©

L B .

SYIOPSISW FACTS:

JJarris, Jefferson Hotel, South Bend, Indiens, ~:
and J.'Lee, close associate , at sume hotel, &re
*not eubject"Gelatas. J Harris &lso not Jchn .
Rumer, as Rumer w&s tlso &t sume hotel one day, - . .. ¢
8riving ¥V 8 Cedillac, Ohio license K6-029, im
vhieh he returnsd to Iodienspolis,Ind, These .~
individuals ere confidence men, &nd numercus
others are presently in various hotels in South
Bend, but none observed were subject GCelatas,
Comuwonweulth Hotel employees at Chicsgo at first
ideatified photosraph of tubject Culatas as being
John J§Grady, who stopped &t that hotel im Novem- -
ber,1933, vnd @rove 1931 Buick coupe Michigan
license Y 4589, but they later personally observ-
Y ed J.Lee at South Bend, .nd immedisztely identified
P him es John Gradys, OGCrady's’ ficgerrrints located
Lo 8t Chieago Police Lepartment and not same as

PR T T

e L

\ . . Galatas, Car nentionod is in possession of J.lee
- at South Bend, Prior to clearing up above iden-
// tifications, numerous phone colls end telsgrzms
, %o end from Lee, Herris and associaetes investiga-
. oTARA ' “ted, without eny leads or results in effort to
P . locate Galatas,
) P,
DT ILS: AT CIICAGO, TLIINCIS and SOUTI BIND, INDiaHat

On Decamber 6, 1933, Special acent in Charge Filliam larson,

Detroittﬁhichi-an, ¢alled over the long distance telephone and advised thet
one JOMI RUMER of 1ndi- _napolis indians is 8 friendnogi;nﬁ\‘;"‘ject Stlataes;
AFPROVED AND WECOROED AND INOEXELY, |
“' (Xl o hEal ]
S M&M - 281 T G720 40
UNITED STATES mm OFF: .
. COPIES OF THIS REPORT FURNHMNED TO: 21 p ty’ L
Division « 3 N CEA LY
Kes.City » 2 DEC 18 957 & ¥
Cincinn. « 2 | BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION S
Dotrojt - 2 e
COPIES BESTch&,géo -g o (f}}(: I .
A

o ! P
(O3 4 e S PRI FRONT SPPICE: W




PﬁSQ 30 .

_','Larson pa or the opinion that Joh.n mrris was jprobahly an’ a:uas 'ro_r :
S Rumery” Mre 'I.arson ‘further edvised” that: he hed vaiied John Rumar's office 1.y’
. %'{n To)edo, Ohie, and aa*ke& fo¥ Bumer, snd ‘the peradn’ apayering. $he “phone ;. &
- _E atatod he mas ot therdy: Mr, “Larson, then asked $2/¥Diek 6. hEd besn gher
N {meaning Gaktaa),stating “You know who I naan', ‘and the party then stnfel
-~ ©--that Dick G, had been theére a few days ‘previous, ami had gone to South,,
e Bend ity Rumor, &nd that Rumen and Mok G. nre £h '

R K"‘ uinr-.establiahlna ‘the roi.ta‘bility_' »r ﬁle pmers m props
y rietors of the Jefterson Hotel st South'Bend, Charles i, Shord,Sr, and
. Gharles .8horb, Ire. and’ Galvert Shorb, owners of.the Je:rqraqn Hotel. .JeT
" ‘eontacted, 'rna a7 €Yerk 18 Tony T4nX, ‘and the night clerk is MMW SR
e . Loghlin., The registretion recorda of this hotel were ehecked, and it waa
found thet J. Harris and wife registered on October 7, 1933, and were
“essigned Room 321§ "They have gccupied this room ever. omea. -althcugh -bems
“‘gone for .periods of & day to four days during the tim of occupancn A
,Huria' wite was there 91y Antermittentlys The _pliotograph of . subject-_
i Ga¥tas was ‘oxnibited 1o the Bhorbay and Yeny Lisk, €11 of whom #teted IS
-s posttivol.y that :au-ris was not Galatas; that Enn'ia was about $5 eary old, o
" “-hatehet-faced, eonsiderdbly bald, and slender i » BArTie 18, m;ppOaad o d:.’wq o
“’s Ford eutomobile, but the exaet description, license pumber, etc, was not .
knom. .J.Harris sand wife are still registered at the Jefferson. Hote!.. but
‘3¢ was sscertained that Harris and his wife, and a Mrs., J. lee, who will be
.‘l.ator mentionsd berein, had left South Bend in Harril' ecar on the moming of
. Dogember 8, prior so the arrivel of agemts, and ‘hed not yet returned by L.
&turday af ternoon, Docomber 9,10334  Special stnt A+ D, Mehogan spent
.~ one hour in Room 321, ezemining all lussaso and other articles thorein,but ;
_-.\§ ‘nothiiig {6dicated ‘that Earrig s Palatas, er An touch .with Gelatas,: .The. R
‘hothl records’ #éflected thay Harris on novam‘ber 32, 19& haa placeﬁ a Itns
P ,diatanco call $¢ telephone Number Diversey 98085, chicago,niino;v. ant '
o .1ocsl 8411 on Novembey 11 to sumber 31181 South ‘Bend, Indiana, ' This httsr :
i ‘number ‘phoveds to be ‘thet’ ‘of the LaSalle Hotel ip Soutli Bend, From gonver- . ‘-
sl eation With the, Bhorhy, 4t was ascertained xaet thu;o wore meroup pther: |
men in the ¢ity of South Bend, who were ¢ontecting ‘Harris, and Sppsared %o’ e
‘be 1n the same sort ef mrsterioua business as Harris., One of these was ‘

I




¥ . ._1,. 1 'lth :
814y "me régistration recorda rerlootei that JeLed’ nnd wife ha& ’regiaterb
-7 .7ed 1nto’ the hotel on October 8, 1933, ‘and hed Revsr checked put, although
" they had occasionall, left at rroquen’t Lntorvala, ‘deaving part of  their
_'-' baggege and elwaya réturping 30 agein’ teké ‘pver the room asaisned “to Yhemd .
<" There were no long distence ar locel ‘telephone ‘palls shown of the’ record
‘ L of Jelas and wife, “Anothér such’ imdividual,” accorﬂmg %0 the Shorbb, msf
Iy C. ‘OLARK, ‘who rogisterod 1nto the Iarrerson Hotol -} Deoamber 5, 19334
and w38 gasighed to Room 318, -and was st111 t.herc on the drternoon of. Deco A
T:0 8, 1933 L His registration roeord,_rotle%toa ‘thad he received: -B'cel)l oh Pag, -
LR ;b. 11033, Prom Tpledo,0hin,00llect; from’ *Fonashy Fa- ¥, Lizgets; afother i
- Andividuel nsocuting w'th this group J'ogiatar,d Anto the Jefferach Hotel .-~
on Octobar 89, 1953. ‘and wad assigned -Roows 406, He ‘was atill $heres !:‘nere
WeTe ho telephone ‘eells on hip’ reoorn *Arbther suoh 1individualwes G W
‘7-Qhapdler, who registered at the Ferferson Hotel on Decamber:d, . 19&3, ‘ant "t
was asaigned W Room 325, His record reflected two local telephone cells
to number 33200¢ Thie proved to be the office of Attorney Edward M, Doran,
Union Trust Building.. -The Shorbs sieted ihat ﬁhandlpé' bed, frequently been .
at tho Jerteraon Eotel prior to Deember. 3 '

8 names of za.rp, lumer,fentan, ;mbjacts' name énd al:l.ases, !h:ln,

Lo Tend’ Grady, withopt remlts, A similer ¢hobk was: -made; 6 the registratians.

B 0 Yntef. the Hoffmean, Oliver and LasSelle Hofels, without Fesults, Mést of Ane

;e above pames Were supplied by Bpecia) Agent {n charge J.I&.Koith. 1n ¥ long
L dintance eall trom ’.Eoledo,eh.to to this lgent‘ . e

n K !ho Shorbs rurther advisod that 1% wes the general custom 'l-
or these 1nd1udua13 ‘%0 use the ‘two Booths 1n the lobdby of the hotel in -
,.l meking end receiving oans. the tolephoho fumbers of these t¥o booths - ~_'-__ s
__being 3:0571, and $-0565, 'm-ou;n the courtesy. £T. the manager,&- of :the ...

&7 telephons' épmpany at S&uth Bend, Nre H. xga’ﬁol't, Agent ‘thedked ‘ths long

' distdnce slips’ yortainihg $0. ‘these wo. bontha. _ﬁa oﬂly cuis of dntérest’
sppeared .t be twd on Sotover 1Al,. 1933, %o telephono nupber 4656 !'oleﬁp. .
Ohie, and enother .ecall om October £0, 1033, to.ihe same pambery .. This - :
' Poledo pumbet wae’ wu 11“ to s,pecu_! Agony “4n- ahugo Ty My Ioith,
4 'as thon af !oleﬁo ks N R *"‘”_" *‘“-’jéf*““*‘*ﬁv 5%

.-.‘;-.- LA 4-; :

".!-\-,
Pl

This agent and’ .&gents Hartin anﬂ nehegan pe*sonelly observad

Lee end Liggett, ped ther of whom are Galatas. This Agent and Agent Hertin
personally obssrved Chsndler, who is not Galatas, This Agent personelly
observed Clark, who &8 not Geletas, Clerk left the Jefferson Hotel late ;
on the evening or December 6, 1933, anl took a 1 A.i, bus for Detroit,kich. )
This Arent had baen seated in the lobby of the J’efferson Hotel until after




' ;aay. to the 1o ‘1ntoxica
" Byondy ti.on, and ha've so:na hrgumen&“’vithf.'laeo ‘end amtber ihdividnn‘l L
““hinutes later Glark ‘boardefl ‘the  hots) oleﬂtor, andithe’ elevator") ¥
Fxnown to auddenly Sanp !.'rbm ‘bho chra-»'i
o that- clark, apparently in an intoxieated stupor, had ’nllod n gun on tho kS

'elevator man, - Agsent permnally obssrred Clerk board the bus for ‘Detroit, o

telepbone number mverny 9805 uhich had beon calied by Harris trom South
,Bend, 1ndiana on Rovember 12 1953, was tho commonwealth Hotel: . There wes .
.. ./mo registration under the ‘name’of . Galates or ‘any of bis lliases at tha_t .hoto].. S
" However, Galatas' gphotogreph was ‘shown %o numérous emplayees, eome of Whom iy
esgerted positively g}at it wee ap axack likapeu ol' one FOHN J4§ CRADY,: ghq
had registerad at thad hotel lrith his l‘tﬂ, and neupiad A ‘Toom from Jlon
4 %o 8, and Novembek 10 46 14:,1#33, ‘Grady 8hd his wife &% that time’ vers
_-driving a 1931 Buick Coupe, Miohigen liesmas €580, 4 Mrs,Harris was anown.
; . bF-the records or -the hote)l $o have been a guest of the Gradys one night S
e guring thélr atay At the  Comminwealth Hotel. “In Wiew af this Identification
. the telephone calls made by Grady and his wife to and from the Comonwealth
Hotel were immediataly ehecked, end numercus local calls in Chicago were )
~ithordughly investigated, ‘with d ‘siew of locating Galatas of ‘leads portain‘&'“‘.--“ L
- 4ng %o his location: . These rarious calls are not: boing set out in this
-, port in view of the mistaken 1dentinmt ion made by the commonual‘th :
* Hotel amployeu. as htor horain aet ouio
- ',‘ SPBOj.GI 1gent -:6 .:' €

‘l‘hoy arg ,ri_acorded in n*n_eunorandun

calls had boen mde by Grady ‘from the comnonna‘lth Hote‘[ %0 5.3002 and 3-5056, .
at South Bend, Indiens,  No such pumber @s the first was found, However, A
 ;the latter number ie in the name.of Lewis G.Eeller, 716 South Michigsn . S
"‘;__Street. South Bend, Indians, - _This address i3 of’ tn 1nn, and investigation :

_ J’erferaon Hotol;‘-' t South Bqna, ‘and touna ht the" Emlnm»gsau
- thirq floor of which is used ‘for {ransient storagse, from records, qhat &
‘ Buiek with: mohigah lMcense Y 4530, -hed been in thnt ‘garags on Hovember:.
15,16 and’ 24, 1933, ,and on Degamber B,: 1933. The garage advised ‘thel thelr,
g qcorda ‘contained a sopplote lias of: mﬁcanag gumbers of ‘all.dais whickh -
_ had been, or are now etored in tais garage, The records indiceted thet this
‘car was no longer ia the gamge. However, on December 8; 1933, Agent
deemed it advisable to personally eheck cars at thet time in the garage,
deapite the records, and found this Buiek with the license mentioned theresan.
It had been previously ascerteined at. the Jefferson Hotel, that J, Lee was .




L AR
'Qriving a 3uick ooupe. -

T ' % 5 ,-a-,,:,u»

.zhfs eoup 1a'of ‘the- _four‘puaenger tipe, and dark "
-ib eplor, - In ¥iew of the: hcation of this par, end '§is use by J’.‘Lea, “and o
othe'r 1nveatisauon htor harein ‘set out mdiontmg thét :.I-eo was’ uun; :
the name of John J,Grady, it was }'olt thet perheps the employees” of ‘the
comonwoalth Hotel in Ohicego had bm ustaken ia their identirication of ST
Grady as Galatas; "Spesjal Agent in Chergs Purvis was ooumnicated, with by "

; dong: distance” $elephone regerding this #1tuation, ‘ond Be dispatched on the - -

- _‘a' gamblera' hangout, tlthouga 80 fa.r e eould de ascerieined nome of the °

R qa 1ater hersin Bet ety ot M twd e Z I?

._‘_ovening of Degember 8,1935, Special Agents letcalre and Nichols, !rith Car} . "
.. Johler, night clerk of the Commapwealth Estel, ‘and Batty Ropland, to South '
“Bend., This group srrived at South Bend Bhortly after nidnight on Déc, 8
“apd J.lee'and 7, ¥, Mggett wers both a%m Ap the lobdy of the Jefferacn
.. Hote}.  Johler and M{és Bowlend ‘Were instrueted :to go 1nty ihe hotel apd’
:determine if the indivi dual whom thay hwl B8 John J,- Grady at’ the comon-
. weelth Hotel was therein, : iThey spent approximatuy t¥enty minutes id the
“hotel, end upén’ tomihg dut and being interviewed by Agent, stated that they
both had imedietely upon seeing J, Lee, identified him as being the same =
individual es John J.Grady who was et the Commonwealth Hotel duripg Nowpme . ..

TS

7.7/ beT " T Bhould W stated heré thid "Los, in the opinion of this Agent ang

" Agents Hartin emd llehega.n. boro no. resemblanoo to snbjoct ﬂn!atal. '!h!s o
ausimm-nx was nuhsequantly combqratkod vy a opnparuan orn»tj.neerprutl-

“! N ‘%" --'," ’
; . -.- -.It wag amrtained t'mush ‘the’ Sﬁb'rbn at tl;o s!‘?;racn Hotel
t]mt Les 18 trequently seen visiting, a.m'l associates uth one Jom cmm.
‘@ gembler of Soutk Band,’’ ‘Caniff {s well known to the South Behd Polieo K
‘and according %o the Poliee ¢ould not be eontacted as he would tel) - ... ;
nothing, and would dfsolose to his rriend; the 1nqu1ry apd: Yeason therofor.
- These eonfidenoce men gathorod et South Bend, acéording to the Shorbs, lpent .
" gopsiderable time at & bookie shop, bstti.ns on horsess . Charles Shorb,lr. DI
states he frequently places & small bet on horses and goes.to this shop. SO
During Agent's .tayaat South Bend Shtmb o’ ;tzoquently at this bttﬁhg o
a}Jolnt, end’ stated that geo had nenrtsean yone reambllng Galatas” tharo-
; AZents d1d not’go. to this ‘plase by Fenacn 'of ‘the fact that Cherles. Shorb
J’r._atated that ntnnger- nre -aearched “bororp )oins'-_granteﬁs

%he roputat:tan ofilabo:lng- L

‘confidence men presently im South Bend were staying there. The records of

this hotel were not checked, nor were any individuale interviewed there in

view of the reputation of the place, end & statement by the Chief of Police

that such inquiry and investigution would be fruitless, Special) Agent Hartin,
however, covered the Lincoln Hote)l for some time w1thout obaerving subject
Galatas there, This is a sma)l cheap hotel,




Buflaing, South  Boid; masm,‘ tegerdiag the .t_ib telephone 6alls Teceived
by him from G, ¥, chandlor, Who was'at the Jefferson _Hots}; -and ap assdpis’ . -
_ffato of . the conﬂdenco .mens Ko antaﬂ that orn Denembor b 19.‘!3, chand!.er and ;
;4 1ecal 1ndlvidis] whoge name hé 44 pot care o discloss,’ called on m
in en offort to secure hia pervices in’ deronains ti'oi'eonridoncs =Bh b
were thén-im jedl ‘ot'Blkhers, Indiepa} ‘Saped Csrl Bdvards, ppd wife, Apd s
" Robert MilleF.: M, Doran statod thef thi6 wes Ahb first'tine he hed svef i,
‘agen’ chanlle;-. .Ea m 9%, .rotainea W, Mso thc fact that ni's oe- was T
w400 nigh; énd for the furthér reasop thiet he was not particulsrly. ipterest.
. ed tn thAt $ype of tase, 1% should be stated here. that Agent,. prioF v S
7 eontaéting Mre Doran, had through the Postmaster; end réllabie attorneys 1a l

South Bend, determined the integrity of Mr. Doran, A photograph of subject
Gelatas was shown to Mr, Doran, who stated he had never seen this men, '
it TD18 Agent pergonally. viewsd photogrephs .of .Cerl Edwande -and Robers Millep w<v
WTTEILSTY et the South Bend Police Departmént, and they. in oo way resemble - Bubjeet &t
SR Galatas, nor the desqription furnished of ‘Jy Harrisi - In. faot Rawards and
. Miller -had .at one time beep at’the Jefferson-Hotel, and ths Shords kuow
, ¥ .them not %0 be Harrisy -The luggafe af:these 1pd1viduals ia s3ill Weing hold
« - at %he Iqttoraon H.otef tor unpaid “room rlott and {t°was egarefully senrohel
->". . by this’ Agent Hé‘hmt any. reau.‘l.ts relntivo to the 1ocation of. aubject

_chandlor to hit orﬂ.n. e

‘ At 11.40 L.H. “en Decenber 7, 1953,' G.W.chanﬁler ehaeked out

o or tho .'rerrerson Hotel ‘while this Agent and Agent Hartis wvers present, and
.-+ bed his luggage placed in a ¥ B 0adillas; Ohie license E-8-020, He hi.mself
RIS 'ontered this car aml 1oft Bouth Bend,", Blumdler 18 described 88 follows: -

;-'91&”»; DY Meas Octaaon clau ]
,l*rorasaiona“i ‘Dea¥ing; meat drssver; derk gray "
< ety Browmn qmu; ‘SYay. mty Qark- hair perted i
S alelt Wide;- ietominsd"neutm thin’ !ﬁpr 'bIack
. overcoat; snokes sigars; - e
“Helghts - O ft, 9 inchesy = D

This information relative to Chandler was immediately
suprlied to Special Agent in Charge J, M, Keith at the Commodore Perry
Hotel, Toledo, Ohio, who subsequently advised that this license plate was
issued in the name of Bert Rumer, a brother of John Rumer, Mr. Eeith &lso
advised that this ear, end the individual driving it, had besn seen re-
turning to Indienapolis, Indiana, et which point the Cincinnati office

was covering the situation, and that the individuel in fact was John Rumer,




tor Chandior check. the Jotfets _'Q‘otﬂ.
‘yss found 1 his“yoom By the Bhdrbs, “ihiéh m-___turnoq,». over 4o thi
At qppears ‘t0_'have been postmrked M !r;-eﬁ‘hn; Koy, Min " amber euoi “dbte
beidg ‘indisdernibie; It 14" eddresssd to ¥r. John Bimery 182] Hnmh Hearding
. . strees, Indianupolis.,lndinm ';.'-j,‘me letter ua.n*,u datod at. ?renton NoTe
5 Hovember 19,1933, Stiation A, ‘end begine "My deer hnabaml" S8 eppesrs ﬂr
- be $n the handwriting of -a very-young ‘'ehi1d, and the phrasoolog appests. to
“'be that :6f & very young ehild, br an insane persons: It ‘euntinuonal; states
' "'I hope this finds you in the im Dost of hulth and 40 love you®. _'_'m:!;
13 repeated eight or “niné tms, abd. the lettor um £ have ne’ cohennco
or gense, It §s signed "Susen”,  There was found in thJ envoloye eontaining
o8s %o _ha

thia htter dlso e tollow;ng lettar,‘ihiqh_fhéuv T ﬁ

On the way back from. Ptttgbura. passed nnomg(.

wants to sell his road house, Before I went to
Pitteburgh I telk to this man more than once, end
“2inally he desided to sell thd Property, Bo i Fotr TN
‘interested lot o Know ‘at once 'ich u a big propo-
'utién. o Wi = gy v

4 trled to got*in _tﬂhch" -
: gqu never at. hom Befo:o X 30 baok tn clenlam
-z'wula 1ife’ 0 see yb‘h-‘peramallin 1:a8n "exple

T A LS et g b
AR RO <

8oon. as’ you raeoivod thia letter' please ca!l.).
_mmtm 6365 poaaiblo m the norning betweon

U rn-tng ot %,Agem wae '&dﬂaoﬁ by ths R
msnorb- that Toloo:nad jass sa)led for o weotem niop Boy und fnstiructed nur__; P
e, %O GOMS. direet . $o "Room 314, end thet $he Yoy ‘hed left #ith s’ telsgram, Agent -
77 ymmediately ‘sontadtefl Mr,’ Moo, Eanagor of the ‘Western’ Upion 8t Soiith Bend,
et .axamined his Tesords add. found ihis’ telagrem to.Johh Maraus, X107 S“E&.&i

" St.Chicego,Illincis, which stated "Take care of that matter this mornilg.. -
Will eall you this afternmoon. - Fobn Gredy". Arrsbgments wers 1mmediat01;r
made with Mr, Bolt of the telephone sompany to cover all leng distance
. telephone calls between South Bend and Ch1cago, and this was subsequently
done by Specisl Agent W. J Daveroux.

““I Interviewed & gontleman wWith plenty of money Who AT ]




L1

20; the Jefferson Hotd. tor'm'. 186, or MF'y aRq nrsj Harrip, :Bqne of
feg :partiea pere &%, the hotel. d ty& 1nd1vidua].ﬁceuing. lhg,‘gava ‘Her nang
. as Eatbor, said sha“would ean, Yater; -The Dhief Operator at South Bedd
7 et Agent's request immediately traced this ¢all and Tound it w48 goming 5

- from Kedzie 91554 This talophone 1s ll.sted {n, chicago in the name of- Iy
“Goweni, 4200 West Van Buren Strest The Chicégo. offivce 1mmediately ‘co Y ok
. ed this addrou and tound i.t -wag e drug otoro tith a.pay boot.h theroin:" *

';-»mung the” nam of Gredy, to ‘Harous: at fchicago. E,a ar to:l.d ‘Lu he cmld_' % SR
<no% do bnsiness by wire and he would have $00all ) 8 by phons a¥ ¥ |

" Webster ¢400, ~Estuer. Wlso. steted %iat she and thé o'l'.hor were. going’
‘. “gorem pronto” the pext. day; "Lee stated he Would-cell Mareus by
,-;_’phano. “No'gall to uarcua hoﬁver, went through" t0 chieago'. R _ o
“quently leaFned by the Chicago ¢ 1fide thet Earous ,at 1107 Bonti Stato WA
is e bondaman, At this seme time Special Agent Deversux was listening to )
.all ealls between Toledo, Ohio and South Bend, 1ndiana, at the requast of
B_peenl Agent-im Charge J.-iM, Iel.th. bug .no. ﬂams.f. ARy

b

: '*m tha mmius“’t Degember 8,933 ,° 3
R nohega.n ‘were. 1ntarue'ing Qharles 5hor§, ITe 38" th.ts Agent'n room at The Y
.t - Jeffergon Hotel,. Wiich .room afforded a full view K3 4he. mAlR ooYBeTr of thich v
.- " the hote) ie located; ‘Jslee was sesn %0 ‘€ross the sireet going Noith and ™7+
throw some tora peper iato the gutters’ -gpesia} Agent Mehegap mdiatol.y‘ _
" went to the street amd gatherod up such portions of the papor &8 hed mot .
alreedy been scattered by the wind. Upon examination it was found ‘to have B
‘. been & telegrem, apparently sent from ChicegofIllinois on December 5, 1953, s
_ to John Grady, Jefferson Hotol. south Bend, Indisnse Yt stated:"Jim'mg - iLu
. downtown hoapital Please getilei..es. 88 1'8m siok and san’'t do anything, -:' QI
-,--u.....'.... .. - MrsMoad, llanager of the weatera Union at South Bend, at: the"'
‘rdquest .of Agent; asserjained that this telsgram hed been handpd 3
‘Weatern’ tinion Pesk 18 Chisago,"and the ,lmdor gave %ho address¥f. 1355 5
- "Téyela v It Wes snbsbquently leai'neﬁ Xhat the complete signature of .t.he £
" telegram was «cmmn'. This teisau ‘along with ths one sent 8 & 577y rtu_,‘-,‘ SR
-:"-.:tho J‘streroon Eoto!. % Scmth Bend Indiana, Aindieated that hia Reme. DU
T YORNtRADY, oF et least he’ was tislhg (¥ be iii‘iuea. ‘tnd “Forthet- éonﬂma*' e
the fact that he was the mdividual ﬂho was aeen Bat the commonwaalth ‘Botel
dunng November. | i

LA T




LR DL G s *a;maé* “
RS 2 lhile thia Agent and Agent ‘Hartipn were aeated 1n-._th9

or ‘the Hoffman Hotu at South Bend -on December 5, 1933, two individual.a
-Wno had been seen nuociating #ith' e Loe thecked out, They vore l. n.
noberts and- 7, nars,.u renecioa :rom “the hotel Zecords,

Age: About 47 years
Drees: S Black wercoat, gray soft hat

‘5;’» yoarsi s
58 14,5165 fmches- "

"-clasus s
“Droeass-
‘.-.IBuildt

: I’eara‘ 'glaaua

The heto!. racords roﬂ.aated %hat they checkad in on Deco
: 3 ¢ »*ehack'bd ‘ous: at;,\.xo P Do
i A Ry Rd
» ; R .f" 1{4 ',.\‘ - é""ﬁi -"4‘ .a‘

R R ' Jlgent .followad thase v,-twp';.ndividuala nrtor thcy left: tho
Hotol vithout" th 'J;mlsdgo, Zand tho' ent So-€ By parking lot: abow
“i5ne "ha1? blodk dway Wheil ’f‘hey wére uen to en%er aavss mndel Black -S4

" Chevrolet Sedan bearing 1935 Michigen License plates 69917, They 1ert -a-f
South Bend going either eest or south, This information wes supplied’ to
Special Agen® in Charge J, M, Keith, and Willism Larson at Toledo, Ohio,

Neither of these individuals bore eny resemblence to subject Galatan.

At the South Bend Police Department it was found that one
John J, Grady had. been arrested at Chiccgo at the request of the South
Bend Police Department in November, 1933, im connection-with a confidence

'Bleck overcoat 11511'5 eolor lort hat R




_ gam'e worked at Bouth Bend prav.toua‘ly. ‘:Upon returning to'thicegq % nt
-7 contacted. the’ ‘eosfidence gams ‘squad of the Ghicago Dotectivo Bu“eau, and /-
" agent was shown @ photograph of :olm ‘Grady, in group picturo 5969, and Bt
- 18 positively identical with J‘. "Les, who in present].y ‘registered at the ”

Jetforson Hotsl in South Benn. The Ghicago Bureau of: Idenuﬁcation nunbor

- on Gredy ise c-luo, .and Grady*'s ﬁngerprintt were: cotnpared by W, Evans,

" ‘eherge of the Iﬂentiﬁcation Division. or_ the Chicago Police Bepartmen
‘ageinst those or_snbjsot Grady ana round ot to.be the semes

General Delivery was contacted, as well as é eonstant observution had or the
hotels mentioned. Speeilsl Agent W, J, Devereux, who is resident azent at
=y 'Soutk Bend ,  wild keep in touch with the gituation there for sny. Jead with
- rererance to Galatu or. 1113 possible appearance the.roa : U L

. .fsub;ject Galataa; arg friends’is coﬁraot and reliable 1nvestigat1pn relqtive
; * thereto Bhould Ye goncentrated at’ Indiam.poua, 1ndignas to whick’ point
.John Rumer is known to have returmed;  “Thi's’ Agent dié’bueaod over ‘the long
© .. distance telephons with Speeie) Agent 11: Charge Larson at Detroit, the
pos2ibility that "Dclek G" might bave been taken by the individua]. o Whom - _
KroLlarson talked as being John Grady. who is known to be at the Jefferson L _' N
aotel 1n South Ben&, ‘end & close essociate of J, Harris, - Mry larson’ stated

whom he jalked ovar tho phone, “whether this might have bYeen the nnder-

é’hether hte 1na1uamu,poamvo17 .referrod %o «aubjoot Galatas.
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Tolephone ealls and telegrama charged to Tnlbot 2151 and DPraxel
6199 have been reported, The former number is unlisted and carried in the ‘name of
Edith Rlder, 1821 N, Harding St., Indianapolis, which is the home of Bert Rumer,

The aocond ntmber ll ehargod to !dith klaecr and Kntharlno !’hm Box 268 "’Ronte 8

’-$- e )
-ﬁl&gnm was ehareod

-um.nm m, ‘Phone Walbridgs 1600, Toleds, 05 | . -
. WILL HAVE BUSINESS FOR YOU ZUESDAY MY PHONE mm IS m 3
‘--‘0199 IF m OTHER BUSINESS YOU CAN CALL ME AT.-THIS NUMBER AT -

imonnm MD luntxl:n

e -

iy WY T R i Zﬂgﬁ?/é‘jfg TEC 15 150
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_ "M, Rorton Brning G0,
CListed 'to lhdiaon Bounty Lmnbar Co. (!mtera

“Terranse lﬁeohu. l'-louto 2 (Fa - i
‘Reported erroneously - ‘should be 4557-:'. .o -

?"nunbar was charged Lo By Pondlo’gon,.._
Rl 'Bt.. udarson' Inde Gt
" ¥ R

Harry 2 xeny; an electrician, 1807 Fietoher Avs, aceording to Mra, Lola ¥, Sigler,
“seting Postmaster in Anderson,

- wiew with' Kelly until leter, A4s to Perrance Meehen Agent interviewed Mel Lawson
who carrlies meil on this route. He stated that he knew of no sirangers at NMeehen's
place; that he has been a farmer thers for several years; that a- fewspaper comen

_-two years although he &oes not dome there very ofton. Photo of Selatas was uho'nn

. Mrs Lawson but he was unable to rocoq,nuc 11:. e olnyane he had ceu. ‘
“ag 1825 larton Ste in .lndei-sono P

. ;. . a...‘ L E A T
R ,'_' 10 tﬁ tho “antity of %he peraona uho

‘pigned telegrems rrom 1821 '
- N. Herding, uent interviewed Mr, and l.!rn Edw, Anderson, 1814 N, Harding, ‘sho bave

: been previcualy contacted in this sese, They stated that Opal is a girl ‘triend of
...fracy Cox, the Fighter, for whom Bert Rumer is the menager; BAith is the name of a -
. nurse who rooms at the Bert Rumer home, Ehe 15 @ apecialist in Obstetriesl nursing
Sloteki is unknown to the Andersons for 'hich ‘reason Agent. ehooked his telegram of."
"§0619-33 and found 1t to be addressed to Capt. Bdger O'Heir; Recreation Oﬂ'lcer,
¥t, Sam Houston, Tex: It dealt with dotaﬂo ‘as to & prizefight there betwaon
 Sloteki and Treey: ‘Goxy .the latter It will be refambered 18 mansged by Bert. _Rumar. :
o '_, Bert is reporte& by Mrs, toan %0 de id 'sanitarin.m'in"m:meaott .probebly that or

) m tahgm ‘signed nnh Rumer_dated ]
a‘s*fv-&h.g:"*»'#w SRR N

- S
. ot
r_'n, e

FORN sx.osonsn,

1207 N, HAPPY HOLLOW B‘LYD.
OMAHA, NEPRASEA

"JOHN OUT OF CITY FOR FEW DAYS WRITE HIM HERE 1821 N. H.ARD]NG
{eigned) EDITH m

While at Anderson, Ind,. Agéx_it showed the photo of Galatas to
various clerks among them Co M, Lawes, General Delivery. Mr, Lewes stated thet in

Ham"telly or R 23 H. mly salled forf at lnderaon #1006 18 'probably

“The. RoTton Bra'ing Cos 48 being renovated and sever- ;
‘al..workmen are there et the. présent time, "It was thonght beat 6 ‘postpone an inter~

_|.

- ghere ptill’ £oF dne H. A l‘ogarty but this man has reveived mail there for ‘the paat -




-

- [ ~ ‘
his opinion he had seen the man and that he had been there e month or more ngo call-
ing & few times for his mail, Mr, Lawes could moi remember any names 'tn ‘sennection -
with the man and e careful sesrch was made for.a roruaniing address under the t:novn
daves of Gelatas, withoug result.. Agoxnt:left Gelatas'nime end ‘alfases ¥ith Wy
- - Lewes with & requeat that e’ mtity the cs,nci.nnati ”“'fr;ce” l.madiately Shonl‘t‘l anyane

T all ﬁ:ere undsr 1thar ot the mea : :

: tion '*‘uentaeting oh Rusier sor night,
__be with hi.m 1n Indianapons. J.gent Iaictainod " nuruinnncs o% 1821 W5 Harding -
and the 3dgowood Avenue eddreba which s .located at 8top 8 out &dison Boad. No

* * one was 8t the’ Harding Mdnso on Thursday 12-7-53 nor wore thara any ‘ears on Edge-

- “woods About 7: 00 PN, Agent canta again at nlbot 2151 and the taman annor.tng the .
. telephohe stated she sould pat Agént 1n touch with® 'J'ohn" by ‘having hhn cell ‘within
10 minutoa. : Agent ‘was calling under a nuitablo ;iretort ‘and demurred to having John
calls The woman rinally stated that J‘ohn conld be reached et Drexal 86199, Agant ‘
mmadiartely procesded to. “the home ‘6T Mra; Ce ‘4% Doan who, livea Beross “the ‘street
" from John Rumer, who: ts’ known s Thi1l dn ‘thet naighborhbot. K "ghe ltatad thet, 'ngill
‘had come in and- she’ ‘had noticod him. go - j.nto the houao but saw'no one with him. Sho
_ infofmed Agent u ‘on prﬂima occasiona that e - ‘onte . had bson atay:lng at. Thﬂl'n* %
place 41l Summer éxcept his wife end young daughter; that theé only stranger #hs’ haﬂ
. seen ‘fhere was on Sunday December 3, 1933, when she fotiecsd serly in the morning a -
i1 lerge oar back out of Thillts drivevay snd s few moments later Thill: followed ‘18 his
[ ear apd doth ‘drove away -at "a ‘repid Tate of speed. She describved the car as being a

‘Seden that looked about like the ome Thill is driving which is a Cedillec V-8 Sedan,

bearing Ohio license #6020, Agent noticed Thill's car in the drivewsy but.no other

car wes eraund,  Calling at 1814 N Herding, Adent #aa informed by Mr, end Mrs, .- -

Andamn that fust sbout dark John Rumer haj eome: thm in his car ‘with the Ohio’.

-1icenss but no one was with bhim. As Mr, Anderson hed seen some of ‘tWe people 4t

. BeTt Rumer's place last Summer” ;ha was sbown ‘e photo of Geldtes &nd stated that he ;j--':-'_ :

:oould not recall anyono the.rb recogiztblo Trom the photo or daacription. lcco.rd- LA

1ns to these 1nta;rviets, John opme’ in alons -on 12-?-33 eoﬁing f1rst to Bert's place

" gnd then going on ‘home, .‘.'s'ho statement in reference letter is in error which relatea

the.t three Den were oeen to l.oave the cnr and enter Thill’s cottage. R A

EER AR S T om rridew 15.8-35 Fohn 1eft i the mrning alona according %o Mra._
... Doan and his sar 4id mot return uatil 12-9-33 (aaturday) sbout 11:00 A.M. shen he
' was observed by Agent Malone and the writer eomins South on Madison Roed with a |
" women in the ecar with him, -They drove et e rapid rete of epeed ‘and later the car’ -
.was observed: ‘at his heme, - -Agent armnsed with In'a. Poan that 'if a atmger shanld o .
S o "be asgen about the premlpes or .a strénge ear that she’ should nmtdiately call, ‘,!t
% . ;s e 1mpouible to ‘maintain a close surveillence fn thls neighborhood as. there are but
Y

.a small group of -houses und 4t Mrs. Dosn's, neighbors drop 40 troquontly. Xip ‘to the
I preaent time Sgent hu nbaornd po indicetion that there is_anyone with J'ohn numor,
.. - and Mras Doen etates that ahe’ uu quickly :u.nd eut cithor tmn ebaorration or T:rom
& '.:tht nigabors 11' any one s’hould cone there.‘ | ‘

' L Ho'lrever, to obtain more direct 1nformation Agent called on Mre
Hugh 'I'hompson, Principsl, Bdgewood School, where Lila Thill, 11 ysar old daughter
of John Thill etienda. He agreod to talk to the girl in a genaral way as to sho




Tr e,

and aliases I:lthout suscess, . ¥he’ '&ollndtom hotq;.a 8nd ‘garages were also chockod
_ ror the names or J‘ohn I. Gra.dy and lh' ". Chandlar tithou ﬂsulti

.f"?'telephane ma.my Lila m111; - j.gent uken it ,vmw wes thers &nd .theé: chnd
. seemed puzzled; ‘spperently. she 4id -aot Ynow anyone By that fiame. ~Agent “excuséd

: imaiately eau-e oomant by viaitlng naighbor’.

. "Athe letter part' of Ostober,. 1933~

but the women ansmering the $elephone, apparently Mrs, Bert Rumer, did hot respond
“to this suggestion, She appaersntly 4id not know anyone by thet neme and asked whet
" opumber Agent was calling., Agent pleaded mistaken number to ‘avoid suspicion end dis-

e
e

h ‘ -
vigits the family under the e¢loak or obtaining personal 1nrorrretion for the achool,
He reported that epparently there was no one there but the little girl Aand immedie t
members of the family, He has visited the hpme ppt had not. obgerrod any ;trnse

m there, * Aldng ‘the pams gensrel’ '.una Agant interviewed the mall. ‘eerrier om i

“Route 8, Fred Braur, ‘Who Fesides ot 1H9 Gilbart Aves;, out. iladilhn Road;. M
_Brewer stated thet o mail 14 sent @t frop’ the box and’ thaj he’ am:y mi,yh:eh
“§omes there is for ‘M, and Mrs, Thill, ‘He hds Roticed a6 ‘strangers ‘gbout thé

Slace for a 1ang 4ide And promised %o, notiry Agent mgdigtol;g Abould he’ not!;ce any

;. atranger theru Be' promiud to make mta 01' any, 4ddresses ‘on mail solng out should
. ‘thie ocour, A mil cover has been plaeed on all ‘mail eoming ‘to the Edgewood ad- '

dress,: Agent calling for the tme!nga peraonally at the office of Poat Orffice -
Inspector, 4. 0, Garrigus, .80 far only one tresing has beon necured from the . -
} Harding Street _addressy poatmrked Dallaa, Tena-‘~1z-11 33, no rot . aﬂdress. It
:la toriardad tho xanaas clty orflce heralith. : ; -

,.‘-...4

. 3 s Agont ehaciod Goﬂaralbollvary, Indiana 0113

“for Galates’ nems

himsel? as having called the wrong sumber. Rumer has again left town as of
12-12-33 bdbut he goes and comes constantly. It is believed that if any strange
men should come. there with him that Agent would be botified, -He is Teported: by
Mrs, Doan as heving a housekeepor at his home, his wife boing 1in'the Methodist - - .
Aoenital, Indianapolis. Mra. Doan is on & party. 1line with" Thill; her number boing

Drexsl HOS. Bouevar! her telephone is ‘in sush a posttion that li’ftening'- 1n u’ould
\?é’b

. 10-37-53 to Pittsburgh, Pn. 5
, _._10-2?-53 to Decatur, m. T
1. 10=30=33 to Toledo, O, - :. -
. 10-30w33 t0 Yort Wayne, Ind, 40 :

. .- 1l= 6~33 to m::.neapoua'-(telegm_

;. Ale 5«53 po-Minneapolis "

.1,1«-12-33 1 ) Longhranch, i

B ey Aieisess Agem 861208 Palbet B161 and ‘asked ‘te-Bpeak-ts ¥

cussion., ¥rom these two calls it would eppear thet if Gale.tas has been with .'rohn ‘
Rumer in Indienapolis, he is not known as Dick. . .




.

‘ ' . At wthe pz\esent '
-aist Eospital thmugh Pr, John @ Bg‘_naon, snparintandent, & dru
Thill into conversation nith roain_’_qf .t her: ‘imaband' {ends;
:‘8he may ‘mention Galatan®i and 18 way "t 1

U develppmant- elong thiaiino
#23 a; the Hospitalg “- oo _.
"'\'“ ."-‘- “g-‘l’ .u'..,* ; - . A
e g J‘ohn ‘rhill"appeara to be _m:lkno g, Indianapous,
due. no’ doubt, to the” faet that he lirea outside tho oity 1imits and - s away mach

of the time, He has’ bowever, ‘beer’ an obfest of cur:oﬂty 30 hia’ seighbors in

' _Edgomod for aometime accorﬁing to m-s. Doam ‘His’ oecupation ot the l:dgema
: ‘echool is given ag nenpaper uork.

_ !rs. .Dosn reporta that she’ bel!.evas ha haa--
<80me real estate Property in Tolodo. Os,y

whieh ahp glpanad from eonveraations tith
him on one or hia inrrequent viuta o her hom, IR

m&gemigts dre being made.

I EREARY
KAN cm OFFICE at Onn.ha. "Hobrash',‘ 21 3 0 pheck on tha
home or .Tohn SIobodaki, 1907 N.

Happ:r Eollou Blvdg, u he seenms’ %c be ‘48 commnisi™
"ation with John Rumey - - = ‘

b TR Tl

. CINCONATI
118, m.. ‘lons th.
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Agent Treinor called from Kansas City in the late afternoon
XL ‘ end stated thet Agent indersen at Hot Springs hed advised by telephone
that they had sbout covered the situction there insofar as the fugitives
Galstas end others are concermed; further, thet ever since they arrived
&t Hot Springs they have been shadowed and he thought it would be
adviscble for both of the isgents to leave, indersen to go to liemphis
to interview lirs. Comner further end arshall to go to Tuscaloosa and
enter the fraternity house &t which youngfStearney is residing. He
o ctated that they had located the Cadillac’ car of Gslatas' at Hot Springs
d which had been brought in several days &go by oneZIrout. from St. Louis
87 ond they hove advised the St. Louis office to immediately escertain
something zbout Trout. They have also escerteined that Gelatas has a
large house or winter home at Conwey, irkansas, and the Oklehoma City

"4
}' of fice has been advised of this.
1 .
W

Respectfully,

2
Q'/ . V. ¥. Hughes.

9oL & -:o).,.
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CIB 333 Pl'

Director,

Division of Investigation,
U. S. Department of Justice,
Washington, D.C.

Dear Sir:

o
RE: VERNON C. HILLER(DECEASED]ET AL
CONSPIRACY TO DZLIVER FEDERAL PRISONER

ATT1OOT LON

Pursuant %o long distance telephone communication
had with Mr., Hughes of the Division with Special Agent W, F. Trainor
of this office on December 13th, Agente Andersen and Marshal received
instructions from this office that Agent Marshall should proceed to
Tuscaloosa, Alabama, where he will reside for a brief period of time
at the Sigma Chi Fraternity Houseé, et which place Pat GardelleISturney,
step-son of Galataes resides. Agent Marshall is a member of the Sigma
Chi Fraternity, and, pursuant to suggeation of Mr, Hughes, Agzent Mer-
shall will reside there under the pretext that he intends to seak én-
trance ror the purpose of completing certain courses at the University,
provided he can produce proper credits from an educational institution
previously attended. In this manner, he will not erouse suspicion upon
a sudden departure later. He will endsavor to cultivate a confidential
reletionship with Pat Gardelle Sturney through this means. He is aware
of all of the characteristics of Sturney as previously reported and men-
tioned in the report of Special Agent W. ¥, Trainor dated at Kensas City,
Missouri, December 8, 1933,

- 99 NI A¥T4 XI00

W R T

& o

Agent Marshall will not have with him eny Govermment
property during his sojourn at the Fraternity House, a2 he intenda to
leave his baggage and credentials with Agent Anderson. He will arrange
a definite means of communication upon arrival at Tuscaloosa end will
IR meke same kpown to Agent Andersen in order that it may be possible to
SHas reach agent Marshell without difficulty or danger of exposing the nature

of his sssignment. A48 to this, the Division will b6 later-nedilieds—em--

E
e ‘aa.-a%oﬂs 3

DEC 18 1952
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2.

: Agent Andersen is to proceed to Memphis, Tennessee,

immediately where he will make further contect with Subject Louise
onner, who is now in Memphis, Agents Andersen and Marshall expected -
to leave Little Rock, Arkansas, on December 14th for the points mention-
ed; it is intended, unless the Divisicn otherwise instructs that igent
Andersen proceed to Eirminghem, Alabama, immediately after his investi-
gation at Memphis, Tennessee, where he will endeavor through any dis-
creet moans avallable to obtain information relative tc communications
between Galetas and his step-son Sturney, through the law firmm of Harris,
Cowherd & Prown, Suite 629-632,First Rational Bank Building, menticned
Page &, Paragraph 5, of the report by Special Agent W. F. Trainor, dated
Kensas City, Missouri, December B, 1833.

-

Yery truly yours,

M. €7 SPEAR
Acting Special Agent in Chargs.

WFT-¢ ) . -
82-760- :
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RICHAFD mmn GALATAS With aliuses = mrrm {mdoavor $o Deliver :Mern
-9 1. 0, um,- st oly il Prisone Frank Hash) “ouor

Mrs. .'l. o, hmgan, tomorl: ot ?%0 hst J'ooto
»hi].l ,Blﬂ : i

mmmcx.. e wen-ds@tSOr fTOMm the KaDsss Gity, Mo,, Division Office
: to the “.huasb By hion of fico dated October 19th
- 29936

who edvised
qr 950 Bast Joo b

e !ho uriter Intmuul Ponhutor l-ny 1. tonog,
that Poat Orﬁco Box 551 was rented by Jrss.J. 8,

hill Boulevard, Momrévia, on Doocnbcr 20th - Xos2; Sthq‘bnr $od, -

1033. Postnaster Kellog reteived a aomtution uquutug thet allmaid .

) addressed io Mrs, 7. G. DUNGAR, ‘Nrse m or mn H, DUNCAN, O’y Mra. tms S

..o DUNGAN, 750 Bast Poothill Boulevard, be placed in Post Office Box 661 untn
‘" further potice; ﬁntm ﬁsubnqum noun £ ) :nutu( y hinguuquuttum

oom'rwnrrzm

o

nmnm AMD INDEXED:

sf»‘o[ 81 030
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" .l:ou aeslsmted ror a period. or ninety dm to the Pout Orﬁce at Bonvar

" Missouri. Mre KELLOG further advised thet he had received specific ibe .

o o __thereto. ST

" structfans from Mrs. DUNGAN tkat 1t any inquiry were made as to ithe menttr
of the holder or Bw: 5&, no :Im'o:mation ahould be giun out by him relatiu

. cyoaT g
_,r, __“" v v _."__.‘.';Y'__-.

: Inqui:y @ tho part of t.‘ne writer thrwga the nsputy Shorlrt'. e
office at Monrovia, Chief of Police and the Credit Association, failed %

- be productive of any m.romat:lcd as to the !dentity of the cmr tamﬂy.

o Roview of the Gity Dirootorlea at nonmia d:lsc.loud that llrso
DUNGAN has resided at the atove-named premises for a period of two years,:
It wae ascertained that three other persons cecupied the house with her = one
. man and two wonem, it not being known whether the man wes her brother or her =
- ,husband, and tho two uomn were suppoudly balieud to be hor luteru j' _

S Discreet’ mquiry on the pert or tha 'riter !n the vicinity was \m- E o
_- productiu of any information as to the sctivities of the DUNGAN family, 4% ,'-‘."‘-: ’
"being learned that they remained entirely %o themselves, 4id not visit with .
any of the pecple {n the neighborhood and did not discuss their affairs with
eny of the people in the vicinity; and as far as could be ascertained, ware
Dot visf tod ‘by, nor (11! they ﬂ.ait, auy or tho people reaiding In the city or
s Inromtion was olicitod to tho ofroct thnt the pmisos qt !50 ,
,hst roothnl Boule vard ‘are presently owned by Mra. DUNGAN and are prosently

i occupied by a renter thoss nate wes unknown to the Reighdorse %he lottor Tow

ceived by Mrs. DUNGAN at Boltur, Missouri, 1s probetly a rentel psyment om
the part of the md:lvmual ocw.py:tng the prmiaea at 950 Rast roothnl Bltdo

'!ha goneral in:tomation with rupect to tho whereabouts of the DUNGAN
family in the vicinity of the above address is to the ortoct that they hau
gone to Boliur, m”ouri, _to run a tan. _- - .

. _ The doaor.tpticm or tho mlo oecupant or the pmises at 750 laat
, 'l'bothnl Boulevard answers the description of the individual reflected in

L : reference report,who is described as being 671" tall, medium stout wild,
‘ " brown eyes, 4550 years of age; 175 lba,, dark complexion,’. It was thought -

... bhe was intearmittently employed as a eock, bdut no infomation u to any pan-

,ticuler plaee or nployment on hin part eould be obtained. ¥ _ en
Lor . . EF A ...._.‘ts Sius ok d : Protoa

Iith roapoct to t.ho pmises at 652 !orth LaPrea, nnreatigat:lon on

the part of the writer at thet place disclosed that sald premises were occu~
pied by & wagan lunch stand; that a Mr. WILEY had previously had the conceszion
for distribution of & cleaning product, but that he was no longer located at
the prenises and his present whereabouts was unknown to the inﬂividuals pro=
sently operating the lunch wagon at 632 North LaBreas

LT TR

foviy
feriy)




U fewil be lort %o the Alscretion of the Kensas city ofticeas -
to thethor or not a eour ahould be plaeed on 1he uaﬂ.lreooina at_Boz 551

partieulaxly at Long Beae.h,
GAI.ATAS resido.

10 ANGELES OFFICE will contizue imvestigation in this matter, o
uhere tha mother and tuo siatam or Subjut AL




-Befereace is mie o 5y lcttor Cctnd Deouhr 13. 1933 )
mrui.n I advised that it had tm.-a mpoasitle to 3dertily Birdwall

- from the infornatlon furnished by you in your letter of bem'bnr .0,
1933 and further that steps wers belng tskem $O ascertain the -
ientity of the Birdwell who has’ recently bem reported h
as uaoc.i.atug dth &:u'lu_ 'Protv lw" J'lcu'd. R

RS Phauhomudthattnmv X, t.l.on

tm the &hm City Offios of tnis Division ‘to the d‘!‘oﬂt/ hst one
Georgo Birdwell, who 1s reported to have assoclated with Floyd in bis
sefarious sctivities, was killed ct Bolq, Ok,.nbau on lovmber 23.
11932. -n-n--.pw- ot e w‘ﬂ-n---i"m,' - % ’
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T

hu Lt hehoulodgl
letm dated Decesber 8, 1933,
'you be furnished with pbotogmph, ﬁ.nzu'prlnu, iy
aeacription of one Georpn BY , #ho has mmtb
reported in the press as asaociat!.ng with Charles 'Prdtw
Boy' l‘].ayd i.n lmbar of hold-up' 1.n theli.ddlc lel‘l’-.

ﬁMMWM ¥ am, howm.hkhg-uplto.mm--
. fue 1dentity of Birdwell and upon reeeipt of this- ., . i
" inforastion from the fleld offices ofth.hm.d.lionm
ﬁnhmmiuhocuthﬁuanhmduiﬂinthemt
mouavmm.tmmmuermnum =
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STANDARD FORM No. $4a
APPROVED BY THE PRESIDENT

g Maroro

TELEGRAM

OFFICIAL BUSINESS—GOVERNMENT RATES

DEFARTMENT OF JUSTICE

orenon aeeneny 100

December 13 1933
FROM SAC COLVIN OKLABOMA CITY

| rwvh D m.-r’ 5
CHARLES AR FLOYD 10 1194 STOP S0 FAR DISCOVERABLE GEORGE BIR\DWELL NEVER

ARRESTED AND FINGERFRINTED STOP HE NAS KILLED AT BOLEY OKLAHCMA NOVEYBER 23 193z
AND POSITIVELY IDENTIFIED RIS PRINTS TAKEN AFTER DEATH ARE KEY INNER OVER OUTER
PRDMRY 20 OVER 18 INNER OVER A 17 OVER 14 REFERENCE ON A AS ULNAR LOOP DESCRIPTION
AGE 40 TO 45 HEIGHT SIX FEET WEIGHT HUNDRED FIFIY COMPLEXION FAIR HAIR BLONDE
UPPER TEETH EXTEIDED OVER LOWER SMALL AMD STAINED LEFT FRONT UPPER TOOTH HAD SMALL

PI1ECE OUT
COLVIN

117.2; /7
o
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5 fy TH!S CASE ORIGINATED AT KANSAS CITY

Iﬁnsas city,
e CHANGB '\ 0¥ ir
VERNON C,DMILI S
OpaLATS, .with alieses. - rtm-.rms,s I, 8, 1B02%S o ¥

el >
2" ﬁosnafr GOBRADY, with aliases,- m:m. 1.0, nso__

-naznOarmzmn., with’ anases.mzm 140, ml:
» | S¥ONSIGrFACTS: EIDDAVIS, with aliases, 1v0s 11034
%) IPS, with alieses, Ts0s" ues; CHARLES

? ‘_'nmﬂmom, with auue-, - AL 282

) muea:t ‘attention, Iater tndfcated Bald; nnaoa G
to be transportod to Oklshoma: *Curly® gave telephone
. aumber Schuyler Hotel as residence ard appeared ine
S $imately conngeted hepdqug;tgramg,asime,r ¥elch heres . 4;'
- Inficatione GeorgeNiindesy, Jr,; associated With “Curiyve .-
‘Litdsoy esen Chickashe," i‘klahom, ‘Jupe: Blst. Tnw
.'_xui,y', tnm of Subjeet s oi, nmﬁ htt,
ne 16, 1933y ‘Pogﬁblr
eho“a Dra-'iarrs i

"‘Division letier December’ 7, 19385 I.ettor xansu eity
L Office 4o Ghicago - Office October £5, 1953; Repory - =7
- Bpecial lgant e Be - hmsey, &n mmino, #untoml '
- Beptenber A9, 1935; Meport SAC R. B, Wetterli, Xei
Tity, ¥l ssourd Jung £6,°1933; Latter+ Cipgy -
R JRff10e to Xansas Cliy ¢ff1es Tuno $9,.108%; aa
SRR ;:r. :r. !otﬁ.ng, chingo. Niinota, "lgghmbarl;l

R = ‘t“"_\*—“r \"'_.

m-'r. 1 €T933

S « Division—" B e Chicago 3
2 « Oklshoma City 1 - Philadelphia DEC 18 933 A M M— o
) -~ Cincinnati 2 « 8te louis BURFAU OF INVESTIGATION

FILE

ROUTED TO:
) Sanc JFEE%ESTR&E‘F““” City

A0 AUG 31 1ot8




"7y yeferencs tonomrana\matmc : - :
1935, quoted in thé refersncéd ;nport of 8iC Vethrn Jnno 86 1933, pago 40, ¥
-1t was noted that Sheyiff. Thonas' Bash, 0f Kansas Glty, msamu-i,, on Jyns 20,
1083, was appmchod by & party samed Dry Yarr, who' Anformed hin that ‘he hed’
."been on that date approashed By A man ‘named Curly*e ¢ 3 o
~ .Drs Yarr to have sought hia medfeh) Wid yn’ witending & “wounded gangstar. -t
uul be noted that hrr atated ho mat 'Qn:rlt" at thé haadqmrtorn of. J‘usticg: e
of ths Ronce Crsimer ”to hic’h. 3. undarnrla phardastor aﬁill nn knoni‘ £ tioml

'pb}itiofan et Kaness' ;.t;, mas;mi'i‘r EAATTS '}

. 8 Teward dircnlnr utuall hx thc rostm;u poptrm.nt Janury M 1929.
shown to Dr, ¥arr by Agent Prainor on November 9th, and Dre Farr railed to
identify the photograph as & likeness of the man known to him as “Curly®, .

...mentioned in his preovious conyersation with SAC Jones., Drs Farr was vague

" An regard ‘$o his gequeintavoe with the peFiy Jnowd és *Curly® and stated he

= ~~had known Rim Tor ‘the past 18 purs; that he has attended wounded gangsters RSN
i .;.--.::.,.. -*mnd bandite for that period of time.- He stated poNitively-that "Curly*Hed i -
' given him the: telophona upmber ctor 8550, n ¥he plaoce where o todla ba®

poachsfat thé time bp talked €3 him ‘ob June-£0, 1935, 4 Dr. Farr adviesd

“he 414 noY Kuow any spariment pumber whave he mna ‘yenod Ahat indfvidigy,sCn

end he was anaware ;$hat the telephons number {a- qmation was that of the .

Bohuylor Eotel, et nms. ‘which £t 1s,"as 8 ‘matter.of fects He stated that:

_'he took *Curly® oz June 80, 1935, afier hie first fnterview with him, to @

point nsar & bdrick school housé or the eoraer of Locusi and 1lth Streets, and

- ~that he 444 pot watoh that utuvidwal when %o 1ef4 him at that point on the’ .

- wfternoon of June POth, - It will be noted {n this -onnection that the schuylar

aotel !a botwnn 10th and uth Strest .on’ Loouat atrnt.,gnd 1- qnito cloae

Qo tho "d'tﬂﬁ nhoo; hn o inftionq,l h;;-__ re. FA: : § _

IS CET L ERNE T NS B EA S

3\‘ Sy Hard afaﬁd éﬂ ﬂ:!h jflén ‘got. hlpttho tmam of

x:curly' ho xnows kst Shat hdivunal sas ssquainted with ohe Jeek !'amu._

'Deceuad. uho xap'n 1131 dpaative on - $be Xansas 91‘.7, ‘Wissourd ;_Po:l.ico Departs -

FAtent;t and- who “was “miirderéd-deoatse P somd anlerwoiid ‘eralge severel rura w—*%«?r N

£ .. “mgoe .He aleo stated Shat 8 man namsd Clary, an underworld character mpd . .- ’

" police. *f{xer®, was a mutual friend of Ferrell and the individusl known as = =
'®Curiy®s Dre Ferr atated that Clary: comms tted suiside’ senral ysern ago
et Kannaa c.‘tty, ll:luouri.'- : : _




A taﬂ:ud tm s nqm’l , b Rf -
Ieloh, “knows *Curly® and tho mtira gang of lolch. mo that
‘man nemed Yackson is ] mmber of th. lolch faotion ln& hangs arouna the
orrioe of Welch quih ortan. B was eithar umble or mining %o }‘urnich
. any addi tional tnrormtio;l. #nd 1% wae deeméd inadviesdle o press bim py”

._and ‘Benton thon 1ntemamﬁ_ ‘on thig, aocnaion.’“‘!onur. ha h not 'in In#.-:_‘:xy_-i
- prorasaional prpotiu At this timé end appears: ‘%0 be: timctally lostitute. _
. He dan. be regulq.rly nachbd o ﬁii\hqme ‘3428 D}.iva treg lephoze ;dnmd‘ﬁ

.e'-‘

luuonri ‘Polige Department nd &ontacts were made there in this ha
connection efter interview with Dr. Farre This Agent believes that Mr, Bert

o Yo TR

RR ) gl - > — o550 .. In view ot the unnliabingy of the nghcr officidle in, 'thc

Frra. Ton It -'Iamas mw,«--

Baycock, a former police detective who wea on the Kanses 01ty, Missouri :

;7. Folice Department-for several ysare &p $0 aboit PIve yeari 8go, fs entirely ™
'_ _:"_.‘roliablo. Ho 1e now oonnected tith the, SOuthwutcrn Bell hlephone compnny

- $he in.tomtion at@anﬂ.
. 3 ‘é‘n’@s" L. -&ﬂu!_,-@« p--n ey
SR llro anooek nhm, after mmch rbrloctiosn, that he ‘doed not.
L know tho 'curly' Aight be, -However, he 444 advise that he believes the man
. referred to as Jeakson is aone other than neapp]..' Jackson, ‘who oparctoa A
the Gayety Cleaning Shop at 120? Wyandotte trest, Kansas City, Eissouris PR
Jackson was formerly implicated, mcsording ‘to confidentiel:informetion Te~ i ' -©
© “seived from Mr, Hayoock, in Aynamiting and hurnlns ‘o2 bulldings 1n Ranses cuy,
-, but during recent years has bocm ostgnaiblr 8. Christian, . Mre Kaycoek hu' T
I _“::n.uy contacts, due to Ma .gormar experience u t pol,in erﬁoer, and he-
/ promised he uou:la agciire al) péssible information inm iomotion ti .ﬂ: )
: tatura of the mo "Juhich po wnJ,d rurnish‘this Agent.
faa nt; & J,{ T " . 3 ;:3:., ‘_ - .
- & & '!'-lr. &yeoak appeaua ot thn xanaiz cny anno aubuqnanf
tho ubou tntarﬂ@v azd advised ho meds aubercus endeavors hroiigh dmrut
“" hmeans $o establial the identity.of "Curly®s It occurred to him, after some '
reflection, ‘that there are three brothers named Leater who are henchmen of
Casimer Y« Welchs Welch 1s a Justice of the Peace and strong politicel leader
at Kansas City, and is reported to indulge extensively in underworld activitiess
The three pariies mentioned by Mre Haycook are Mickey Lester, a bar tender at ]
1412 McGee (Telesphone number at that address being Grand 9751, and the saloon
being dominated by Casimer J, Welch, deing under the actual proprietorship of




7 1 5 : _
innder nasimor Woleh; . Ialt Lntqr. elss's hmtharfot I:lekgy Losﬁr “holding H %
8 eity political’ poaition as &:perintendant or 8wope Park lr, Enycock"'

~-Teferred $0 & man named Roy Shepherd, Yesiding ut 1515 Locust Street,
Kansas City, ‘Wissouri, who 1s.2 éonstable for Casimer Ialch, and 1 ‘well l:novn

: $0 Mry naynook es a former ‘burglar. Bo ‘atated hat Shaphoﬁ Ma boen ﬂ.nspr-

4

“ -..-tntad that ths tolephons sompany bas recently wipsrienced some’ urriculty u--- :
", shortages in the pay stasiod’telephons, bumber Gyend 9953, ‘At ‘that sddreis.

i Therefors hé ‘shecked tho dong distange hlqphom .ealls gndo Auring’ ﬂ:o

“ncont mnth 'hm that ;phano ‘and -fouhd _tha roum::s’«eann-'i‘% F

e ;3 Ry R
Long Distanse sall to Des loinn, Jowa, phons numbs 2. gbbg

"91!\ e o )

sowig 18. 1’38 -"n’ss ?‘n.-v-'-i-u—*v Tl -"‘—f‘m‘ﬁ-ml@.‘aiw"m m'ﬂa—!-«-’h"‘“ i

Long Distance Call to Des lbinea, Iou, phono numhor 45211, fotober
1.2, 1933 w 1:55 Aallo : B e -

Lons Diatance ea:u. rrom Des Hoinu, ‘Towe, phone number 45211 from’
ﬂeorgs I.induy, m as,{co;;bct to_!an.iqh cit:j Octobir 15,9
.,‘,h_,,,”...q S BT g 1 ; "_ R
.. Long n:lntenoe ‘a1l from Del lloinoa, Ion, phom mmber 3935'?, S

: ,October 18, 1953 18:34 Ldlo :

T e

‘aolu citi, ‘&J.ehom » Qhom nnmbor zez- to
ombu- 27, 1938 o usso r.n.—-; e

A idetot o S e
““{“”ﬁong ‘Pistanse u’li to'hfﬁor&‘&io [abou’t io mife _
f'_-jf' phone number £72 to residence of Dr. c. Le chrhtophor, Octobor 18,

1083 - 22:05 Ay .

Long Distance call to annoo, Imnas, phone number L.Ds 199 or
Le De 26, Capitol Hotel, to Asa T Kramer, October 20, 1933 = 1¢57 AdlL .




ek atats -$he’ fhan- " ‘TAn! :

¢alled by hiam ﬂ ﬂtp ulqon, phono nmﬁer Bmd 9!51, ADd’ b: ‘ol ueo una
’ ns ‘therq at the ¥imey Wre {hycoct aslm m ere Mh& EITS Y nently‘
L wnd Lindsey 3014 him' Be maibm:; dut af- u. .JMre Hyysock thep- cmeaz -
... 'Yes, you Nav¥‘deen in Des Moines, haven't you®, and Lindsiy. giafed
" 7. X bave been 1B Davenport'. -Mry. Hayoock ui,d 'Iu, lnd 70!; han bnn t;l
- V7. Des Moines too and stayed 111 Boom 518% " The pame 6f the holtel in Des Ioinu

L ;_,_,,taa not at that time knom ‘I-inﬁny asked lfr. Baycook lt tho time mt

i Maysock then mad !nvutigg‘tion ot 59 ruined that Ge
: rn 3‘ ‘tho 08 . orﬁ';l’uﬁga' uoorko LipApey,” ‘who” hn nlidea at t )
- 'Schuyler tele’ Eis fnquiry was made ix a Gisbrest kanner'at the’ aalogm
7 "141% HoGes whers he talked with Sne of ths-other bar Wanders, (®he-da¥ i
-tonder at tirst ‘dsnied ke knew nnduy hnt ‘when pressed for inromtion“‘by

l\‘n -+~r-
P h‘ﬁ >

2 wi - Mre Hayoock ga¥e. ke AboFme il ¥l A priiEsaiabaa

Nr, Baycock made inquiry at the Sohuyler Eotel and found that

“ but that ths sentor Lindeey bes resided there Por somé +ime; wud AhAY ho wag ~
at thst ti:gg at tho nm Hotel, !:colaior -pringo, li nom. : S
I g _. ._I i M“':- ﬁ..nrt"r?"ﬁ'\r- -*--':‘1%:)‘ ;
5 - oty Borerenoi 13 madé’ 1n this oonneetiog tp :
< ﬂ:hhm clty office’ 4“9& June B9, '1933, Where $¢.9111 e notad thad o
' letter was received frdn the Bheriflis Orfics at; ehichsha, axiedons,’ %y ;
" the Oklahoma City uttino, atating that on Ju.nc 21. 1988, she Sheriff wes
"~ -ealled to investigate a car and ite ocou;panu about n:l:l.e ‘south of & T
“ .- Chickmshe, where the éar was seen @riving away repidlys It is ahown by the
. % . .reference commmication from the Oklahoma City office that investigetion a.- '
<. veloped that the car waa a cadilhe Sedan yith Miseourl 1933 tags S15«308,
_ and that th- otoupant of tho ur a-u ‘i pame @s "Lindsey" of Kansas city.

A meporerdm bty Speciel dgen . |
P‘ibamri, :my 30,1953, "Ind1cetes’ that '$he 71088 llasnuﬁ “lioouh ha!
.~ BLBwS98 wers 1ssusd so $he Biuvcationsl A14d Sosiety, 1017 Tocust, Stnot,
. Kensas Cty, Hiasouri, ‘for Gadillao aoda.n ?bnrtng mior sumhey BO878Qa T
" “Inquiry et the ‘Brliyler Botal- (107 Lootat Berest) et that sime, by LEEDY I -
- ’Andersen, developed thet 3he éar Inm gquestion was s green solor cadillac aedan, -
 owned by George Lirdeey, 8rs, who is eonnected with the Rducationsl. Fil N ‘

S8ociety, and who has mede his home at the Schuyler Hotels The senior Lindsey

was said 0 bave an excellent nputation, atcording to Agent Andersen’s
tnvestigation. l’octl chm iz thia mmomndum by Agent lndarsen, oonsidered




n..
§

? T S
u A .. - .
4 A

2

1n conneotilon gth that qt gc nti
rsuomhlo m further invntig {¢

-,: ., I‘ . .
l'mn 7Y M 20, ;\053,
‘taking the wm;ded san to.gqahom $0 g troated’ mm
‘that they also wished o "bm 0ff & top 84 Beminols):
e r'.»;f,‘ :
. LIt will be notod n the" letto ‘tron the Oklahoma cuq om
'_.-:l,that on J’une 21, 1935. 8 sro_o ocdinn ‘Sedu ‘bo -

‘“‘;namt,a that "curla“' 442 resite’ .Mh. ﬁohpyler lbhl, acoo;-q:lng o e:h'o’ .-.~,'j
*. ‘ircumstances’ surroundizng’ ‘his conroxyqoo #ith Dre Pary,’as herdfofore notedy.:
;- Binee 13 1s showp $hat nndso; mian_n}ho gchuylo:f _ﬂotel,_ i_t u ”peuibi

“m Femotely possible point of interest, that m green sedsi, thoyght® to be'a
-Reo, was used 4n ‘the massacre whisk ousurred’in this'sases Lindsey Hesd iy
green Cadillac Sedans The asscciation of Lindsey with Cesimer Welch reisges
somewhat of & suspicion as to his reliebility. '
T "‘n”'-" *‘?"f"‘*-‘""" SR T T "y‘ e Sttt Salle Jaomed cooik ;mh R '.'V-t;-‘.
A . Pursuant o the sbove {nveatigation et Iamsn cuy, msaouri_.
;;_Jquiry —e mﬂe at Dos Woinee, Ion, by Special dgent 0. C, Dewey of the . 1':
: E_,‘Ean.'aum City Ortives qupt ‘Dewsy; ml;e&”n 4he BelX” hlaphona Conpann, Des lﬁo:lnea, :
'y Towa, ‘and ucortai.nsd tha3 ‘telephops numbo¥ 45211 is” that. of the’ chambcriain T
“lHotel at Des Koinés, end sphoge pmmber BO287 wae Lpund ‘1o"Re qrpublie™d 1t
4n tho savory Totels' X oS LR e

"3.«‘._ S e :'-:,;-----0,;-

: -Agent. Devwey nte eved l_r. N "l!olmbook, ‘clerk at the ehtmberllin
Botol, 'ho ni‘tcr searching through his registration oards, informed ‘thet on.
" .. 10-7=1933 a Mre Ge 1Lindadsy, Jre;land wife had yegistersd from Kansas City, - - -
“Misaouri, address 1220 Eset 44th Strest, and were assigned to room 519, .. -

- - Another ngiatration euﬁ 1n the  same handlriting reflected thet a Mry Beorge. o

N K I.indu; and ‘wife,~of Ste !mub, Missours, ‘aldress SER Horth Grend Avenue,' ..
7§ had réglatessd 4n°on 10w7eSS and were saelizipd S0 room 518, "4 thisd regise

o AXretion card i-orlboted hat on 10-15’1935 A Mri ;Boorgo Lindapy, " T4 of }"
" Jensad Tity, llnom-:l. ‘@ddress 1017 Lociiat, Btmt (achurlor ﬁohl aldgeu?

4 registered and: na asaigned . o‘z.qn'

S D0 e 0 428 pane Ipnte tiabe LJ.,M;- Lk

S e ‘lre Holmbsck appurod YRS quita retioent 1n divulging 1n—
formation to 'Agent Dewey, and therefore that Agent returned to the Chanberlain
Hotel on Kovember £2nd and interviewsd Mre Chester Bartnagle, maneger of sald
hotel. Nr, Hartnagle searched through the records of the hotel ard escer-




itorad on 10-1-83; “that L{.paui‘, Jr.,iler; ‘£he hotpl sn ao-o-: )
30" the hotel on 10-15-53’ alons, Nre Enrtnagla furthar ‘advia Ma recordﬂg"‘
1ndieeted that una»y, Ty on, 10-8-83 had ‘ﬁnﬁo a long ﬂiatanco oaJJ. s IR

2 Mpe Hartnnglo ‘advised uent Deuy that vhon undsey ._srg, Lup
_:I.eaﬂng the hotel hs owed m bill of $40400; . that 'tn payment of this. b4l de -
presented & "Sus bille. of $he College & Printo Behool bom:ltory, and. thn
smount ‘of the'b1ll wes pndoreed. thereot; . Fhess "dus’ dills" are mérely. ‘Fo-
‘eeipti on the part: ar 7 ‘llahing ca@aniea and - hatolu aié qnfitled )30 rescivy,
“$hem {n exchmage £or ook pens, and in-return naq}n #ree advertising by the.. .
" publishing sotpanises It wee “hotioed that the’ orlsinal ofr tho '&ne bin"uqed_

- By Mre lindsey,’ Sre, ‘was pPevionsly ‘used by Dre’ 1¢ Be '
T 85e004 by Mrs We' Lo BXor of 8<28.35 for 15804 UL

Neither Ers Hartpagle or ¥r, Holmbeck hed any d:lstinét recoliad- l
orrproy . s0s e <3500 A _either of she Lu.dae Jorthooming from gho. .. .
* omployeu of the hotal. A AN

_ ey nt -povey utu -to the Bell Telephose pany. ‘
S taipod rrm Mre €4 Re Dwyer that the telbphone’call was halde on October 10,’
AT 40 Bt Lou:ln, w gsourd and wes to.laClede 8020, that $he ‘aAIl’ $5 Pory Nayney’
.- Indiana; en onobar 9th was to mony 474 soth tm ‘e ¢ mb ln,-no,ﬁa__x,'

s_ horetoforo mntiomd. : “i

R L llth rorennu wa hhgmm ‘that had been Teported reooiwd
by ono or tho Lindaoys on Oatober 10, 1938, ‘at the Chambderlain Hotel, Agent ;
. Dewey valled at the ortiu ot the lntorn ¥nion ¥elegreph emny in Des Hoinsa,
_‘and after nmnglng ror 'y nubpoo , apon munl $0 produce the ncords, the .. -

SPMIAI. DELIVERY LETIER 'ILL ZI'OI.LUH AND 'ILL mm '
"Dre G. LINDBOIBT o .

Inquiriea mede at the Sawry ‘Hotel » &t Des Moines, with regard
to telephone osll made at phone number 39267 to Eansas City, developed thet



& ot

thsu is 1o mna ‘or' ahouking who made 'bho nll' there '

baoth apd 1o one named I.indsey my ngiguud-dt th._ﬁotol on"lo-;s-sa'i!ian '

tho ull. was ma&o.; A 23 _%\ *;}_,*-.;-- PRI TRV A R
gl ¥ :

. ltr. anbaker, llamger of the schqyler Hotal,na inurﬂend hy Lgont Tralnor
- Ee stated that Ere George Lindur, Srey 18’ st1)d 8 regular guest at the Hoto
. mlthough he is not thers st thia time bdut mintaina Apartment BEE e his -
fesidence and Apartment 106 as"his office, ¥Nre Hawbaker steted ithet Gaqrge
Lindsey, Iry, B0ms not yeside &t the hotel and hes Rot resided therse - Ho ..
‘does not know anything ngarﬂing “$he oocwatlon or ropntation of the youne.or
~.Lindseys dut stajed that Goorse I.indaqn gr., is a man whom he considers to’
,w beays an excelledt eharaster, dnd Tepntatil B’ :tat‘eg ‘the$ the disiness of
i#: ‘MPe_Lindsey, Bre; 1s fhat ‘of financing’ ijpholmhipl for college atudentis én
L time” payment basis, and thai ¥iry Iindesy 'is’ the Hattonal Seorehry o
. Bducational X34 Societys Nrs Eswbaker adviadd that George Lindaey, Jre, be
~:been &t the hotel on geveral nocasions,: q.tlmush b lon 20 recall’ anythiag AR ST
“-pregarding his miakestip 6y Seacription; ;but that hé khdws that ‘thé" son”df the e
elder Lindsey hes frequently ecealled on his father and usually that the younger
man drins the grsan Cadillao Sedan of l!r. Lindaey, 8re

.‘ ‘I‘ o m» 1-"-_1 _-gﬁ;"\ -y_r;;--fo q,_ﬂ"'q am—ggw-

uring the month of. J’unc ,tho touowi;:g ulln were J
. _,' %‘ﬂ‘ﬁ *_‘.. "..'

| I.Tune 23 to !bpaka-, l’aisu, phono nuubor 9350, indicated aluo uw‘
Dre q,uinn. T

Referenge 13 mde to pamgraphx S and 4, pege 2, of the rerer-
ence letter from the Divigion and to page 14 of the report by Special Agent
Je Je Keating, dated at Chicago, Illinois Septemder E£3, 1953.! Jt will be




, N - R84
- Tv_;-_ ¢ “who’ ouom puafbly_fdoniinl: yuh
o ;Bharlu P. clou.se, cling curly elonna, iogethu‘ wlth one” Tony DeGracia, lnsl
-7 another man, identity unlmm, 1eft Chicago, Iliinois, abgut 2445 Pis ‘he
« _afternoon of June 16, 1935, dy mutomodile, bognﬂ for Xansas Sity, bearing ..
- " » mechine gun, two shotguns gnd’ supposedly’ soms ‘revolveras” “Datracia e’
- 'said to b & ¢lose friend of aubjoet Staea!. “ihe . srue idont!.ty or ;ho
.- méntioned as *Curly® in the report of- Bpacial Agent Keating has not bnﬁ_,
- ' verified and it 1s Dot known whether he iw identioa) with Charles Py Clo
-, Thie tuformaticn may be’ corrobontitg of :the Snformation tirnished by o
".Dro Yarr, as "pointed 5nt inthe Divition lottezr- ;-eremn to hu-oin " e Eoy
t,nformation seena $o gome!hat coineiﬁo 'hth datd with !preregae Ao I.indaay
¥ Que $0 the ~ telophono number ot the Bchuyltr ndtsl having tesn givoq Byl
. WCurly®, mt Xansas €ily, #nd $Ee faot that he was et By Dr.’ Farr ad the
'S pffies of Casimer Welch,et: m;n -place Eeo;-go ”I.tndur, Iru um 40 he - 5%
intimately connected, and as it has been heretofore pointed out e record
AR of *"Curly®” ecould not be found at the Schuyler Eotel but Lindzey‘'s rathe:r 4id

3170 3heTe, . St mm

" “"'.'!"""‘ ‘-a;ﬁ‘,‘?—‘;'xqu-wﬁ B

W nrennoo to pangraph 4, page 2, of Division Lottpr,
. the !an-u Cisy Offise has mot doen furiished. sith in.torméilon by tha i,
chicago offise donterning the mahiﬁb gun ‘#8518 by en informant 1r Chicago:
/30 have besn buried appatently gomejime duiing Juhe 195%. While it dows .
. “not appedr defini tely flxed that suéh & wachine gun bad- g nonnoction‘vi-th T
_-.. . the Kansas City massacre; an ‘analysis of sest dulleta frodi that gan ‘would be o
v 7 an interesting point of investigation in ‘view o2 the. othar ‘faote pointed
" qut 1n the niusion J.ottor nnd -tatod hmina '

e T e ’-' ho xansu- cuy orrico by lcthr %0 t.‘no chiugo otfica utod
Octo‘ber 33 A 1953. pamgnph 25 page B, roquasts Snformation: ngarding a

;'!_-:nohino gun, »robnbly 1dentical with the‘ono untiontd Jeore “buy ‘nmo hu'.-'__*---

«"l

- H‘-*"’*‘#vrﬁon,m 'M e mnma ﬂuinuodomﬂ.: anorhln homaotim .It m.,.z...a L
- : George Lindaey, J’ro "'-f‘,fj A

The Chicago Division Office e Check the identity and cdnnec- . .
tions of ¥r. Le Bs Blaine, Strend Hotel, Chicago, Illinois, celled from the .
apartment of George Lindsey, Xansas City, lliuouﬁ, June 12, 1833,

At chioago, further contact Ishould be hed with the informant




: raport #f Agent Koating, pags 14, Thrcieh LAV S
individual’ rull woruntion should be aaound, ir posaibla,"n‘a 40 :the’ manﬁty
of the party Ramed ’Gurly', wreuouslr mntlo_noq by him,". Ilno eompleta ﬂah -

- ahould be spoured felative tothe mchina

. ] & j_mdﬁﬁty and tonness
o}dar of thephon, nun;bor “Ankeny 3474, ¥ .received & telgph§no
9!11 trmn om o'r jhe nntpw:ya Ehii ey Des lolnbu‘: ana, u pentio‘nod :

‘In nqueam ‘
S T = mke Mauaﬁw inqu‘lrf‘iirﬂi"mference Yo lnrormat:lon contained in letter

et from the Oklehome City Office to the Kansae City Office dated June 29, 1933,

T and mentioned herein., Xull data relative to the activities of George Lindsey .
: g >~ com et -Chiokusha-on Juns £1;°1935; sboila be wecured a2d @il Possible facts whiol\. :
- may have rolation $0, the instant oan hhou.‘l.d be irgll.y danloped at that end |

o e i %A CTTY FFICK, ot Chiskasha m.m;

quiry by &
ta. elative ‘N“"tho mttsr dhouuoa on P&gs 40 or tho ’raport

; -‘_';t u roq;uotted ‘hat. B
.turthnr FY

At ‘Bol.u ﬁty, &Iﬁﬁm, p‘.louo ehock tho ldentify lnd cennec.. -
. tiona ot Dr. Hall, pho ncoim telephono call trom one ar the Ltndaeyn tn e
kanns c:l ty dur:lng .;m 1983. o2 e

.77 R CINGINRATE GFFYCE at Milford, Ohio, s requested o oheok .
- \tho 1d¢ntity and oonneationy of Pry L N oy t!lu':lrml:olm:.-s phone numbgr z'?a, "'-ho
parently ia.e bugineu gannpchon ﬁ rrionﬁ of Georto'nndaey, @r.,

B ‘ - mnx.m DHIm itﬂh.hﬂll, l:luouri, s, nqueate‘a‘to e
i Annntignto e Adentitins gnd. mmﬁana -of partind at phone numbeye Lo V¥
Coifex 6852 and’ JaClede BOE0, and to ascertain sams information reletive to !

Dre O« le Lindhorst, sender of the telegram to the Linﬁaeya at Des ’lﬁoines,
- mentioned herein, - ‘

k-

Also make similer 1nveat15ation with reference to one Dre 1.111.?. '
- 3950 Blaine Street, Ste Louls, Missouris _ )

Eindly eheck identities and connections of parties at 322 North
Grend Avenus, Ste Louls, Missouri, which address was given by one of the
Lindseys during Novembor 1933 when they registered at the Chamberlain Hotel,
Des Moines, Iowe, =




/me imsujétinn roamstod‘:'_‘"__ Ahe Bt

de’tomin!,;gg +he. poanible [

L | ' 848 011y, ¥
‘al) long disgance tel sphgrie oslls nalle during Juhe. 19.?5 “from $nd’ 30’ ‘phone
i iumber Orand’ 9'?51. thieh’ls uituated‘%t 1418 laecge Btmt, thought ‘tp Peo-An’
pndomrld hangout,rar 'ouih].o “Lafor 1 g$lan - éua-

WYL e ormn' ‘$he ‘42enti tiey and connectiens of parties re~

will be given to the question of whether or not George Lindeey, Jre, resides
at that lddreap.#wf

f:..;.lt Iansu ﬁﬁ g through lr. 'Bert‘ ancook br the Southnatorn-

‘ }to ‘thé party kmown as “*Curly® mantioged’ horeid” \hrough dhcreet fnquity =
oo by Secupe deseripti nd., ongl i
o 2T, Eh prsgrien by My Bafaco a8 Kageas g1y, Secufs doseriytion saf poracngl o

_-‘_:infromti op wi

11 be aought Lrox Dre rarr, 3422 Olive ﬂtmt, 1n eonneotlon e

_ H - n ‘Du i;i;oa, Ion. 'th-u ornco -111 ucortain rrom tho folo-','- ..
" ;phono odmpeny tho selephone number in Chicago, Illinois, to whieh & long . | .. 7.
distanoo call was m by nno ar the Linﬂngya tm

nhuutor, npntation .nd nonnaetionl ot -ABa To
©r LeDs 38 {probebly. Oapitcl Eotol) who rneind 1eng
ftho auloon at ms m ltmt, m mm hnin.n,-

e

i e lieh:lta, Kanaaa, inwatigation tn.l be mde or the partiea
residing at phono numbey 35257 to whom telephone ralls appear to have been

made during June 1935 from ene of the Lindseye at the Schuyler Hotel,.

Islfing at 1280 Eaet 44th Streot, Kansas Gity, Missdurl, “Perticuler attention

“Through Mrs Tom Bash, Bheriff, af Kansas City, Missourt, further

ALY

"Bell Telephone cwpamr, this.office 41l ‘purgus_furthay inramtion nhtin'. ‘




s v

L rg




KrECoRDEE

DEC 22 1933

smm “Agent in chu-;o

62-28915-99]. '

1 v -

Diﬂaton of Im‘nusntion.
"~ Us 8, Dopartment of Juntice, '
735 Philedelphis Baving hna Duuunc
Phnadolphu, qulum. R

R ltth rorornoo to your Letter dated Decemder 16.
1933, you are advised that ten oopies of Identification -
Order £11890 were forwarded to your office on December !,0,,




T B §. Buren of Juestigaton

- Bepartment of Fustice L

735 Philadelphia Seving Fund Building
Philedelphia, Pennsylvanis

~ Decamber 16, 1933

Director
‘ Division of Investigation
| U. S. Departrment of Justiee
: Washington, D. C. .
Dear Sir

Kindly furnish this office ten copies of Identification
Order 1189, covering HARVEY J’.C'BA]:[EY, with aljases -

Fugitive.
-
Very truly yours
' w, )2{ v/

R, G. Harvey

Specianl Agent in €harge
RGH:MEC
62977

e\

-

(e 7EcE

Divseryy 1{,;‘,-':“1*,;;‘.'23
- DECR18 i933
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" ﬁ-ﬁ@eﬁm of Justice
Buremr of Inbestigetion

SUITE 1L  FEDERAYL, BUILDING
KANSAS CITY

December 15, 19337

Director, *

Division of Investigation, -
.o s.. e S. Department of mtico, : ' -2
i !’ashington, D.C. :

0 .
“RE:  VERNON C., MILLER({DECEASED)ET AL
CORSPIRACY DELIVER FEDERAL PRISONER

Inveatigation made at Hot Springs, Arkansas,
apd vicinity, from December 7 to December 13, 1933, inclusive
by Special Agents Hercld E, drdersen and N, E. Marshall has
been reported in memorandum form by those Agents, Same s
glven for your information as follows:

Informant 4 of Hot Springs, Arkansas, whobe
name has been hitherto furnished to the Division was interview-
ed several times and stated in eubatence that the major crime
in the United States is controlled dy oneiStacey of Chieago,
I1linois{evidently referring to Subject Louis“Stacci), and a
partner of tha$ individual, name unknown. Informant A is of
the opinion that mdividuala like A1 Capone and others are mere-
ly pawns of the ¢rime e¢zara. He stated that each community hes
its local oerime head, but these individuals take orders and pay
tribute to the leaders from Chicago. It ie said that they have
connections in Chicago with seme Senator or Congressman, who im
in position to secure and furnieh to the under-orld much .'m-
formation of a eonfidential mature. :

Richard Tallmnocelatas is said dy Informant ' v
4 to have been working for the past several years under the )
eupervision of the two “gentlemen™ from Chicago, described above, \ 4/
and for several years Galtas §= aaid to have had charge of the \

*con racket® in Hot Springs, Arkeansas, However, he is said to < \
have pald tribute to the two gang ehiettains in Chieago. One '
o ——W
REoopy - ,2
-. . - ?&ab QQ . e
DEC 18 1933
COPIES DESTROYED mer DL |
40 auG 31 1v64
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‘place.

of the collectors for the underworld organization was said

to have been a Chief of Detectives of the Eansaa City, Missouri,
Po lice Department, mow dead, Evidently Informant A refers to
Mr. ERdward Boyle, who died while in office as Chief of Detec- -
tives here mbout three yeare ago. Whenever a big job was exe-
cuted, according to Informant A, that party from Kansas City
came to Hot Springs personally and collected the percentage due
the organization. )

After securing the foregoing information from
Informant A, conversation turned to the location of Galatas.
The Informant stated that he received a telephone call from
Galatas at Hot Springs sometime around two months ago and stated
that he met Galtas in a secluded spot near Hot Springs, pursuant
to the telephone call. At that time, Galatas 1a said to have ask-
ed whether the Government would try him or whether he would be
tried by the State euthorities at Kapnsas City, Missouri, for
mirder, He asked Informant 4 that it be ascertained from the
Government what its attitude would be in respect to him. Galatas
expressed fear of going to Kansas City, saying that he would
likely be "put on the apot®™ the minute he ®walked out of the
court room.* He told Informant A that he 4id not fear the Go-
vernment's case against him, but feared the conaequences should
he ever be taken to Eansas City. 4t their meeting place the
Informant stated that Galates had a Plymouth Coupe and was ap-
perently alone, Inasmuch as the Division has besn previously
notified by the Oklehoma City office concerning the alleged mest-
ing by Informent 4 with Galatas recently, the matter is not be-
ing covered in detall here. ‘

Informant 4 was asked if he would *finger*
Galatas for the Government, He said that he would, providing
he could without snyone being aware thereof. He was promised
that his name would not be made publie, and that any information
he might furnish would be treated in confidence. He said that
he would not “spot™ Galatas in FHot Springs, dut would work with
the Government to cause the latter's apprebension in another
He intimated that if he again sees Galatas, he will

attempt $0 induce the fugitive to surrender. He said that

Galatas was to contact him about thirty days after his meet-
ing as heretofore mentioned, but that he has not done so. He
also sald that he had not received a meseage from the fugitive
and claimed he has no idea where Galatas may be at preasent,
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During the interview Informant A laughingly
remarked that the Governmeat- ahould have watched the place in
Memphis, Tennessee, where Lou conner(Subject Louise® Conner)
was apprehended, intimating that Galatas had been in touch with
someone there. He asserted that the gangsters have a meeting
Place within five miles of Memphis, Tennesaee, where crooks
from all over the ecountry gather. He &escribed the place as a
night e¢lud or road house, and said he believed it was operated
by an individual named Miller, but that he was nct sure of the
name, He intimated that it is well known to Chief of Detectives
WilH Griffin of Memphis, Tennessee, but the informant amiled at
the thought of Griffin giving any information relative thereto,

¥ith reference to the prodability of Galatas
having been in contact with Mrs, Conner at Memphis, that has
besn gquite well investigated, and that wae no indication that
Galatas was 4in communication with her or present during several
days causal surveillance, which was mainatined at Memphis upon
the request of this office before shes was apprehended during
the last month, However, it will be borne in mind that a
Mrs 4 Mahoney of Memphis, Tennsssee, who is related to one of
the 'police defectives at Memphis, who works for Detective Grif-
fin, owns the]Lonely Acres Supper Clud, which was operated by

Mrs. Qonner,

¥hile Special Agent W. ¥, Trainor of this

office was at Memphis about November 16tb, he was informesd by
U. 8. Attorney Mc Cleanahan there, that Mrs. Mahoney is a cone
gort of eriminala ard has deen 80 associated for & number of
years, Mrs. Mahoney is said to be married to an ez-policeman
pamed Pearl and her real name is, therefore, not Mehoney, but

,tearl, altho she is generally kiown as Mra. Mahoney. Jdgent An-

ersen will be in Memphis, Tennessee, performing certain in-

quiries within the next few days, and he will, of course, bear
ts purticular enzle in mind,

Informant A was questioned regarding the
autonobiles of Galatas, and he seid that the Ford Coupe had
been in storage at Hot Springs wntil he turned it back to the
Hamp-Williams Company of Hot Springs, from whom it has been
purchased. He first said that he had turned the Cadillac
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4.

* Sedan over to the dealer at Little Rock, but when Iresesed for details _

of how 1t came intc his possession, he said that he had not seen the
cer since Galatas left town in ft{about June 17, 1938}, It was not
thought by the Agents to be advisable to question Informant A toc close-
1y 1n regerd to these matters, or to appear suspieious of his truthrul-

" ness,

4

The Informant was questioned regarding varicus ao-
tivitiea of Sudjeet Louise Conner in connection with this ease, He ex-
pressed the opinion that she was innocent of eny connection with the
case, other than that her telephons hed been used. In that connection,
he said that the Conner apartment at Hot Springs was left open 8o that
anyone could have used the telephone without her knowledge. Later, he
amplified the statement to the effect that after the e¢rimes at Kensas
City, Galatas asked Mrs. Conner what she wes going to do; when she re-
marked that she was not going to do enything, Galatas told hen that
she had betier leave town, as her telephons had been used in placing
certain ecalle in connection with the case, He etated thet she and her
brotherinlaw, 4, J. Conner, then immediately got out of the apartment.
The informant added that he understands Mrs. Conner has an alibi to
prove she was not in the spartment when the telephone calls were made.
He commented that in his opinion "Lou™ imew less about what had happened
then he did. This laat remark may be very true, since 1t appears that
Informant 4 had quite a definite connection with Galates in esssiding him
after the apprehension of Nash,

It will be noted from the report of Special Agent -
W. F. Trainor, dated Kansas City, Mo., 11-21-33, that while in custody
at Memphis, Teonessse, Mrs. Conner denied that Galatas had in any way
informed her that she should leave Hot Springs, Arkensas, after the
massacre of June 1%7th.

In reference to 4. J nner, brotherinlaw of Sudbject
Mrs. Conner, Informant 4 #aid that the T was “just a kid*,who kmew
nothing about the affairs of Galetas and others and in whom mo trust
was placed. He said that he understood that A. J. Conner has been living

in Knobel, Arkansas.

Pursuant to information recently given by Special
Agent Andersen telephonically, it a;pears that . J. Conrer is not ™ just
a kid,* since it appears that only recently at Hot Springs, Arkansas,
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he succeeded in executing an QB 000,00 swindle, and that he now carries
a pistol.

4 During the eonversation with Informant 4, he rerarked
that the “con men" were flocking to Hot Springs again, end said that he
expected to make comsiderable money this season. In relation thereto,
1t may be noted that some of these persons interviewed, and quoted later
in this memorandum, expressed the opinion that Informant 4 is probadly
‘directing the activities of the confidence men fn Hot Springs now since
Galatas has gone. {(Agent Marshall's cousin expressed this cpinion)

¥While Informant A appeered to talk freely and evinced
@ desire to ses the instant case solved, it should de remembered that
he admittedly is a friend of Galatas. His overtures did not impress the
Agents as being in any manner sincere, and some doudt is felt as to
. whether this informant would materially aid in causing the apprehension
of Gelatas,

At the Hamp~Billiams Company, Bot Springs, Arkensas,
it was ascertained from L, S. Anderson that the Ford Coupe of Galatas was.
turned back to the company during the early part of November, 1933, by
Informant 4. The desler, upon receiving the ear, paid the balance due
the ¢, I. T. Company at Little Rock, Arkansas, The car is question is
deseribed on Page 15 of the report of Special Agent W. F. Trainor, dated
at Kansas City, Misaouri, December 8, 1933. The records of the C. I. T.
Company at Little Rock reflect that the unpaild dalance due on the car was
paid on November 7, 1933, by Hamp-¥illiams Company of Hot Springa in the
amount of $258,00. ) _

As Galatas purchased his Cadillae Sedan, also de-
scrived in the report of Agent Trainor heretofore mentioped, from the
Madison-Smith Company, Little Rock, Arkansas, 1t was deemed advisable
%0 make inquiries there, in view or the statement by Informant 4 to
the effect that said compeny was understood to mow have the car.

A, F. Medieon of that company, when interviewecd, stated that about
8ix weeke ago, e telephone call was received at the Used Car Depart-
ment Tequesting that someone be sent to & restaurant across from the
police station for a Gadillac ear.

John Harbour, an employee, went to the restaurant,
where he was met by a stranger. This man asked for a receipt for a
Cadillac Sedan psrked outside, after telling Harbour to take the car
and place it in storage “until we let you mow ®
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The Cadilla¢ Car, which was recognirzed as the Sedan
belonging to Gelatas has been in storage ever since the date above men-
tioned. Medison elaire he has had no instructions or word from anyone
regarding it since that time. Agents examined the machine and deter-
mined that it is the car described as the property of Gelatas. Madison
was furnished with the teleph¢me number of the Kansas City office and
promized to pnotify this officé irmediately should he receive eny inguiries
regarding this machine. He also promised to notify the Little Roek Police
should anyone call for the car. Arrangements were made with Chief of De~
tective Pitgock, Police Department, Little Rock, to the effect that should
anyone eall for the ecar,that party will be detsined and the Eansae City
office will be notified, Madison when questioned seid that he has no
kiowledge regarding the whereabouts of Galatas.

John Harbour, heretofore mentioned, in addition to
verifying the atatements of Medison, stated that the man from whom he
secured the Cadillac appeared to be a friend of the restaurant operator.
Harbour at the request of the stranger, wrote out a receipt for the car
on one of his business cards. He described the man with whom he d4ia
business as being =small end young. : .

It was determined that the restaurant described by
Harbour is Jendyts Rat Shop, located at 517 W. Markhem Street. Jendy Hen-
na, the proprietor, recalled when interviewed that one Boly Prout, a friend
of his, came to the reéstaurant on Sunday night about six veeks ago and ask-
ed for the telephone number of the Cadellic Agency. He told Mr. Menna that.
he had a Cadillac ear he wanted to turn over to the agency. MAenpa called
the agency and shortly thereafter a representative came.to the restaurant,
gave Prout a receipt for the car and departed. He advised that he and -
Prout had a few drinks together end that Prout later told him that the
car belonged to one Galatas; that Galatas while drunk in St. Louis, Mo,,
had asked Prout to take his Cadillac oar to Little Rock amd turn it over
to the dealer there; that, pursuant to the request, the car was then
driven from St. Louis to Little Rock. Menna also stated that he formerly
worked with Prout, who was employed as Truck Foreman by the General Me-
terial Compeny in St. louis, Migsouri. He advised that Prout can now bs
located through the Superintendent of the General Materiel Company, and
that Prout is now working in St. Louls as an automobile tire saleaman.

: The ebove information relative to the contact of
Bob Prout with Gelatas and details shown herein were furnished tele-
phonically from Xensas 0ity on December 12, 1833, to Special Agent in
Charge D. M., Ladd by Special Agent W, F, Trainor, who received the
information from Special Agent Andersen by telephone on -that eveaing.
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It is worthy of note that when checking the
Cadillac Sedan of Galatas, the entire car was thoroughly searched by
Agents Andersen and Mershall,' The car was found to contatin certain
automobile maps of St. Louis and vieinity; also maps of the Statea of )
Missouri, Texas, Arkansas, Louisiana and Miesissippi and of the Province
of Quebec, Canada, a& well as verious officlal programs of the Fairmount
Jockey Cludb, location not given.,. None of the above, however, was of re-
cent date. A4 penciled notation “820 Maple® appears on the race program
for Saturday October 3, 1931, In addition thes following was found: :

Claim check issued by Bearn*s Auto Parks and -
Garages, phone Tucker 3615; address, 1885 South Grand
Avenue, town not givan.

Courteay Car, Detroit-Leland Hbtel Cass Avenue
at Bagley = Detroit.

Business eard of Chaerles Bohﬁoreld, Batmaker,
319 Bast Fourth Strest, Long Beach, California.

1...20 guege Remington shotgun shell (buckshot)
End of box for .45 esutomatie Colt shells{Winchester)

Pamphlet on Lenten Dinners, published by The Kroger Food
Foundation, 125 Government Square, Cincinnati, Obio,

41l of the above articles found, with the exception
of the shotgun shell, is being sent to the Kansas City office by Agents
Andersen and Marshell. In connection with the pamphlet on Lenten dinners,
1t 13 somewhat interesting to note that Informmnt A, while talking of
Galatas remarked that the latter used $0 be a Catholic Priest. He was
unable to offer definite information regarding this, however,and it is
strongly believed that same is untrus, in view of the fact that the his-
tory of Galatas as known dates back to 1910, before uhich it is reportod
Galatas was married to a woman known as Roaa.

Further data will be forthcoming from Agents Ander=-
sen and Marshal within a short time showing investigation made at Hot
Springs, Arkansas, relatie to verificatior and checking of the state-

" ment es made by Mrs. Comner, set out in the report of Special Agent
W. F. T-ainor, dated at Kansas City, Missouri, November 21, 1933, re-

ldive to her activities in June 16, 1933,
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Agent Andersen also advised that it ia reported
by a confidentfal informant at Hot Springs, Arkansas, that Galatas
has & hideout mear Conway, Arkansasa. However, it was the opiniom of
the Agents, which is concurred in at this office, that in view of the
fact that Informent A had a spy trailing the Agente subsequent to inter-
views with him, it would not be advisable for them to make any personal
investigation at Conway.

A3 hes been stated heretofore by telephome to
Mr, Bughes by Special Agent in Charge Conroy, Agents Andersen and Mar-
shall located a cousin of Agent Marshall, who resides at Hot Springs,
and who is accuainted with Galatas. The name of Agent Marshall's couse
in is not kmown to this office aa yet, but will be furnished to the
Diviaion later. 'That party has promised to exert every possible effort
to aid the Agents. He believed it quite probable that Galatas may be
hiding out in the vieinity of Hot Springs, and it is thought likely that
he might be at Conroy, Arkansas, which 1s not & great distance from Hot
Sprinza, however, Agent Marshallt's cousin is securing this data and has
the telephone number of the Kansas City office, with which he will com-
municate all information in a conridential manner.,

Copies of this letter are being forwarded to the
Oklahoma City office for information at this time; the St.louis office
is furnished with copy of this letter as basis for interview with Bobd
Prout mentioned herein; the Birmingheam, Cincinnati, Detroit and Chicago
offices are also beinz furnished with copiea of this latter at this
time for information only.

Very truly yours,

Acting Special asgent in Charge.

WFT=¢
62-760
Copiea: 3-Division
l-Chicego - Detroit « Oklahoma City = Birminghaem -
Cincinnati - St. Louls.
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I"\ PRATS IN RE: VERNON C. MILLER {Deceesed) ET AL

R CONSPIRACY TO DELIVER PEDERLL PRISONER

"J'E;, ‘::-:;" S e
AN ‘(/ opy Reference is made to Division letter dated December 7,..,.: - .
.:~ R O &19“, paragrepk 1, page 4. 1t is beingz borne in mind, as pointed - e

nel, ‘Jemes Lawson, as outlined in the memorandum by Speciel Acent W,F, -"
-0 Trainor, dated Fovember 26, 193, migkt be Subject Wilber(Underhill, «~

However, in this connection, the most current informmation
which has Just been received from Deputy Warder Graham erd ¥r. laws,
Guard at tre Karsas Stete Penitentiery, is to the offect thet Lyman . .

‘Ford hes Dow gecured advice from JamesYLawson to the effect that
\the fourth men was one Harr‘Campbell.

It is known that sn outlew named Herry Campbell is a
close friend and former running mete of James lawson. Lawson and -
Campbell were wanted on the same offense at Independence, Kensas, |
and a circular was iasued by County euthorities there showing their,
photographs together in 1522, While identificetion deta as to— RV
Campbell 1s not at this time available to the Kansas City Office,
same 1s being secured from the Police Depertment at Cofreyvine/
Eansas,

It occurs that eince Lewson mnd Campbell were such oloae
friends there is & probebility that Lawson kimself could have been
present with the other individuals, if his stetement to Lyman Pord -
is true, and mizht therefore have & connection with the instant
massacre, For this resson a letter has been directed to the
San Frencisco Office referring to the report of Specisl Azent )
%u. R. Remsey, Jr., deted et San Francisco, September 19, 19322, end -

o ."-.}—' .- 3
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requesting that the San Francisco Office make a complete in-
vestigation of the whereabouts of Lawson during the month of
June 1932. It will be noted from Agent Ramsey's report that
Lawson ¢laims to heve been in San Francisco, California for
practically one year prior to his arrest or September 14, 1932,

This mtter will be thoroughly puraued.
Yery truly yours,

. M. C.”SPEAR, ACTING
SPECIAL AGENT IN CEARGE

WFT:o08
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SRR Y to your letter dated Decenbear 14, 1933, ' shevets .
. Jou Pequested on of ul.m-.,mvum.mn
 County, Bouth Bt, Peul, Mimnesota, fnformation shether the body of ..

ym oruu c.umt tlth rupoot thmbo -

gpecial gm tn 'an-go, ;

O B Dopertosat of Periise
t 1

253 Fost Office Bullling, - .

ot m:.. Wimerota, .- :

T

sudbject Willer, vhen found on the outeXxirts of Datroit, shoved mny
ovidence of hnving recently wounded ebove the right hip, please
be advised that the report of sutopey rendered By Doctors D, W, '
Jomtundrnli.nobh. lqu%nw.mmﬂnuu&.
ronodu ducmucn m ey

'nm mﬂnmmm‘mm'm
ﬂw'ht-hnm. compound fresture of

ofﬂeo in order that appropriste invuiry sy et
distriet concerning 4he possiltle gunshet wounds em the right side R
-of subject Millerts body which were fa svidence at the time the ’

. sotopsy was perforasd, The Detroit office is i.utnetad edvise

“% DEC 2618

F. M,
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Mr. Nathan, g
Bigision of 3lnﬁzsiiga:tmn‘
H. 8. Bepartment of Justice

203 Post Office Building,
8t.Paul,Minnesota,

1933, ?

December 14,
M"W w“g 1> KC

. Director. RECORDED g C‘?? /\‘ j?j

% Division of Investigation, - . & DIVISION OF tneonT e

U.S.Depertment of Justio®y ° , . . ixpEXED .
WeshingtonyD.Ce .._;; 08 .'HND' " DEC 1819

L . 3 US ' dy R
Dear Bir: Re: St.P=ul File Ma-nu
, 0 f" oE

With reference to Director'a letter of 0o october 1?1933,
* encloeing copies of & letter dated QOctober 3,193’5. from Berold E,
Stassen, county ettormey, Dekots County, Sout LsMinnesota,
econcerning thejpeyroll robbery in which VERN MIU.ER and GEORGE
AKELLY were believed to be participants, this robbery ocourred on
August 30,1933, et which time an armed gang, driving a lerge sar,
stole a payroll, killed an officer, and seriously wounded another

. during the robbery. 4 few deys later, @ similer affair occurred

. at Chicago, Illinois, at which time &n officer nemed CUNNINGHAM

was killed, PBallistic experts determined thet the same wespon

had been used in both robberies, There wore newspapers and other .
matters found in the ear, which wes abandoned &t Chicago, indicating
that the ssid car had been used in the South St.Peunl rodbery,

Two or three witneases at South Bt.Psul tentatively iden=
tified MILLER and EKELLY as being perticipante in this robbery; hows
over, the identity is not certein., One circumstence, which hes been
kept in the stricteat of confidence, which might be of some value in
determining whether EELLY emd MILLER participeted in the robbery, was
that during the robbery a clerk in the post office shot &t one of the
bandits as the bendit was leeving the ourb to enter the eutomobile, —
The shot etruck him above the right hip, aocording to the delief of
the post office olerk,y The clerk, after shooting &% the bendit, be=
came penicky and for several days did not divulge that he hed shot

et the bandit end it wes discovered only after the county attorney,.
Mr.Btassen, made & survey of the premises and noticed that one of the
bullets which hed gone through the leed re=enforced glass of the post -
office had dbeen fired from within, wherees, 8ll the other bullets hed
left holes indicating that the shot had been fired from outside, In-
quiry by Mr.Stessen then resulted in locating the post office clexk,

--._\“-
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Mr,Stassen requested Agent Hsll of this office to detere
mine if, when MILLER was found, his body showed eny evidence of having
been recently wounded, as descrided above,

Except for the.informetion conteined herein, the erime is
not near a solution, This.office is very desirous of coopereting with
¥r.Stassen in this matter and if the Divieion has any information whieh
could be given to Mr.Stassen, the receipt of stme will be epprecicted,

Ky

Very truly yours, T

. ’ WERIER HANNI, .
OGH:TC . Bpeciel Agent in Charge.

»




RS SR : m Division is in recelpt of a letter dated Decosdber l,
IR ‘ o 1933 from A.Bunderland, Cosaissioner of Stats Polies, 100 Washingtoa -
L Street, Hartford, Connecticut, wherein he requests inforsation from -

the Divipion's file concerning former assoclated of nbortaunm,
2o elias "uurs, whose nude body was found oni ep ébacure ecuntry road :
.. ' near the town of Somcrs, Counecticut on November 20, 1933. ¥r. Mn-
31 -7 - lend makes partisular refersance to a coterie of ten men who wers ar- -
S - rested at various times late in 1929 on & eharge of oomspiragy to vio-
lsts the Prohibiti.e Lew and sho were sentenced 4a JFederel Court es .- i
Fedraery 13, 1933, Be specifies the inforeation desired as follows:

. (s} eriatnal ncordaofmmuud : oo ot e 1

P ITETET R TR {p) | iaformation concerning other big ti.n "bootleggers Lo

2 Ul and mauu who uy have b«n emmod Imt aot A

i e B prosecuted oo LT w0 i iy PO ST

N ) 7 "1e) s to shether or pot the activities ot n,r of tbou
@ e Lfa e g Yook plece in the State of Conmectlout or:din

e TN 7T T She vielnity of Epringfield, Nassachusetts “"‘ R

: - {d) whether the decezped in shich me fi- interested . . | %.

“.°  elther under the names of Al/S!lverasn alies Bilvers o

aliss Jacobfiubin aliss nhrmu, was i.n w w

Ly pnrt.r h tho crho oonph.;ud ot

- he tolloving pauzﬂplu Croa r. mm.ma'- Zetter are 'f-""
ho}.ng Qquoted for your guidance ia preparing ths inforaation desired by
hi.n to be used im cosnection with an official hvutlaucn dneh Iu

‘It wonld a.llo h . uttu‘ ot htmﬂ in t.hu hultla-
tl.an to know Jost where this deceased stodd in such investigation &9

" 'gou may bave made sonceruing violatiocns of the 18Quor law in wérthers
fow Jersqy, particulerly with refearence to the activities of '

’““@1“” alins Louls Lepke- 0-24915 ?E@,z__

nThe following is the ust of the rafmﬁ N TS TICA TION

while it apeara that thay were convicted aa Mnm&. .

that mone of thea have ever paid the penzlty im
|  LEPARIGEN] OF JUTIGE
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T L Yon. Wea ticulerly faterested in the man
oo i mase of Ab 088 of Petroit, allas Russell B,

11ler slias Alfredfwright alias Louil D.Mhaker .ﬁ’.’i’
m- man bas his office and place’ of tusiness 1n the Wt

‘fu Nontreal dut hu -pcnt L3 mnlderablc tine 1o
Tho othcrl are:

- kinaly Presare the data 1a memoraatie rm'un nuhnl.t S
"0 6 st the sarliest posaible date for ioclusion fn & letter which ™ "

ie deing prepared at the Division utun.g forth other date roquutod
w 'ro m.rm

.. N . oAy e
=, e -‘;.-1-,, . "«.’T":;. L rl‘-ﬂhv-q.- 'O‘r"” L., ’*-'.', .
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VY Mr. Nathan...—..
Mr. Tolson ..
Mr. ClegR . cov cmeas

JOHN/EDGAR HOOVER
4  PIRECTOR,

. Bifision of Jnbestigation

Mr,. Fdwards .....
. ) Mr. Egan ..__? |
H. 8. Bepartment of Justice h , E L:r. :u:gh:s..__.
f ' r. QUINT. oo enen
n E 510)1, P.ﬂ. - Mr. LeStAT mue-
’ - - ’ Mr, LOCKS..covem-

December 16, 1933, - —r

MEJORANDOM FOR MR. HOOVER

« Hughes telephone.d from home , end dictated the followlng
. ‘ information: '

He had just received a call from Kansas City advising
they had recelved a telephone call from a woman at Hot
Springs who had been previously contacted by Agents Ander-
son and Marshall a week ago; that the woman advised that

eGalatas is now in Hot Springs, and steying in a building RN
directly across the street from the place this woman re- ™
sides. Conroy immediately left Des Moines for Kansas City, v
end vill arrive there tonight, and will leave right away, e
vith several agents, for Hot Springs. If he can go by W
'plane, he will arrive in Hot Springs some time during the :
nicht. Conroy is depending on his own men, end is not tak- i
ing into his confidence any of the loczl police et Hot ~—

Springs. However, it is possi‘ble Sheriff Bash knows of
this development. . :

E. M. Finnell, o - |

P RECORDED L.Q:BZZAC:??Z_._
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\, / 224 Federal Building
EPG:MMB Oklahoma City, Oklahoma
82456 December 16, 1933

Director,

Division of Investigation, CORDED
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Washington, D. C, D

U.S. Department of JusticeEC.cz‘I 1933 INng

I=999

DIVISION GF tHYToN G0N
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Re: Vernon C.o Miller, with al
ot al, « Obstruction of J%fl?& DLt

Dear Sir:
raER_T 0r JUSTICE

.{Endeavoer to deliver Fede

2%, DEC 19 1933 A.M.

" Prisonsr Frank Nash.)
———y— )

) @.,,b

The following information is being furnishel—tor—tiy>—
* information of the Division in connection with the recent activities
of this office in an effoart to apprehend Wilbur Underhill, subjeet of

I. 0. No. 1191: S R '

On December 14th Special Agent Birch of this office, while
at Ada, Oklahoma on another investigation, obdtainsd information fram the
Sheriffte office that Wilbur Underhill end BrucejfBredy, brother of Bob
UBrady, had been at Ada the previous night and that Bruce Brady displayed
a large roll of bills in a store there.  The Sheriff's office further in~
formed Birch thet Underhill and Brady, when leaving Ade, had departed in
the direction of Seminole, Cklehoma and that the Polics at Semincle were
supposed to be in possession of infomation as to the epproximate location
of a hideout of Underhill. Birch was instructed to immediately proceed to
Seminole, which he d4id in company with & Deputy Sheriff, and on arrival
there found that Chief of Police Jake Sime of Seminole and the Sheriff
from Ade, Oklahoma had been making inquiries at a place about fourteen
milea from Ada; that Sime and the Sheriff had information thet Underhill
had been seen with one HoustonfNash and Sims and the Sheriff went to the
home of Georgei}lash, father of Houston Nash, to ascertain from George
Nash where HouWton Nesh's house wes located; that on arrivel at Gsorge
Nesh's house, they noticed & ten colored 4-door Ford Sedan in the reer of
Nash's house and from the 1933 Oklehome license plete No. 344~-251 thereon
identified it as being the same car which wes alleged to have been used in
the holdup of the bank et Coalgate, Oklahome a few days previoda, end that
while telking to George Nash, Wilbur Underhill slipped out of the house, got
in the car and drove away. Chief Sims and the Sheriff both stated that
everything harpened so quick and that they wers not expecting to find Under-
hill et this houss, end that they hed no opportunity to shoot him.

Ae soon o8 this information was received at this office, Detectives _
Hurt end Ryan of the Oklahoma City Police Department were communicated with
o 808 came to the office and these officers and ssveral agents were held in -
COPIES Db LUYED
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readiness awaiting further information, which wae expected to be od-
teined from George Nash, es to the location of Underhill near Oklahoma
City.

When Sims and the Sheriff informed Birch upon hia errival at
Seminole of the eacape of Underhill, George Nash was taken into custody
and thoroughly:questioned and et first told the officers that he knew
wheare Underhill would go after leeving his place, but it later developed,
end he edmittad, thet he did nof heve any information as to the present
location of Underhill. Later that night Bruce Eredy was arrested at his
home pear Ade, Okleahome and taeken into custody. Houston Nash surrendered
to the Sheriff's office at Ada and both CGesorge Nash and Houston Nash ade
mitted knowing Underhill end George Nash edmitted harboring Underhill in
his house on several occasions, stating that the resson for so doing was
thet he was getting msterial from Underhill for another party who was
going to write the history of Underhill's 1ife.

On December 15th Agent Frank Smith and other egents and officers
Hurt and Ryan of the Oklshoma City Police proceesded to Ade, Okleshoma, as
information had been obitained that Underhill would return t0 the home of
Houston Nash and probably to the home of George Nash to cbtain approximately
$£25.00 which Underhill hed left behind him when he made his escape,and also
that he might appear at a junk yard in EKonawa, Oklahame in order to contact
Houston Nagh with the money. The agents and locel officers of Ada covered
all thess places, as well e® othar plecea which were thought to be poseible
hideouts for Underhill, dut Underhill) 4id not return to that vicinity,

Authority wes obtained fram Assisteant United States Attorney
Millar of Muskogee, Oklahoma to file compleints egainst George Nash and
Bruce Bredy, cherging them with herboring and concealing Undsrhill end with
conspiracy to harbor and eonceal, and complainte were filed by Agent Birch
befora the United Statea Commissioner at Ada, Cklahoma on December 14th
and complaint will be filed againet Houston Nash today.

Previcus informetion had heen received that Wilbur Undarhill waa
supposed to have been married at Tomlgate;-Oklahome on-November 18, 1933 to
ohe Hazel).ﬂudson, elias MCounor, but investigetion there end interview with
the licensa clerk and thb minister failed to indjicate that Underhill was the
party who wae married, es all the people interviewed stated that the photo-
graph of Underhill was not the person who had besn married. Bruce Brady has
now edmitted that he was with Underhill end acted es dbesat man at the wedding
at Coalgate and that it was in fact Underhill who was married.

This office hae information concerning several places which
Underhill hes visited in the past end which hs mey now viesit and also the




location of his wife in Oklahoma City, end 1nvestigntion is being con-
tinued as to this.

I w11l keep the Divielon infomed of any developrments in !
thia matter. : !

Very truly yourl,

| e

E. P. Guinsne, Acting
Srecial Agent in Cherge

cc-Eansas City
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October 3, 1933

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR

‘Reference is made tp the statemenis made by Bugene C.
Reppert, Director offPolice,fKansas City, Missouri, before the
Uptown Business snd Improvement Association, as reported in the
Kangas City Journsl~Post on October 2, 1933, with heedlines as
follows: "PLAZA KILLING BLAMED ON U. S.",\"*EPPEI{T ASSERTS
MASSACRE DUE TO NEGLIGENCE", . i

It should be ststed that the charges, in substance,
ere (1) that the massacre was due to criminal negligence on the
part of the Agents of this Division in failing to notify the
Kensas City police either of the identity or character of the -
prisoner Frank Nash, whom they were to meet &t the Union Station,

"thus depriving the police of the opportunity to properly equip

themselves, (Z) that the law enforcement officers grouped ebout

the person of Frank Nash, rather than scattering for purposes of
protection, (3) that the McElroy kidnaping case might well have

been investigated and prosecuted-successfully without the aid of
Federal Agents, end (4) that the Division of Investigation has not
solved the Kansas City massacre, but that it has been solved by Chief
Higgins of the Detective Bureau of the Kansas City Pollice Department.

With reference to the first charge, Specizl Agent in
Charge Reed Vetterli states very definitely thaet on the night of
June 16th, preceding the morning of the attack upon the officers with
Nesh, he, Vetterli, personally called the police department and
talked to the Detective Sergeant on the desk, advising him that.
the Agents expected to meet, the followlng morning et Union Station,
other Agents of the Division who had in custody Freank Nesh, a
desperete criminal and escaped Federal prisoner, who had been
apprehended that day and was being transported to Leavenworth
Penitentiery. The desk sergeant stated over the telephone thet in
view of the character Qf the prisoner he would meke a notation for
the assignment of officers from the "hot squed". The following
morning two police officers put in en appesrance and accompaznied the
Agents to the Union Stetion. This informatiop gb refutes the

i " and

7/

5

charge made by Reppert.
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. Director. - -2 - October 3, 1933

With reference to the charge of poor management by
the grouping of law enforcement officers about the prisoner, it -
should be staeted that Frank Nash, the prisoner, was accompenied on
the train by experienced Agents of the Division and by Chief of
Police Otto Reed, of McAlester, Oklshoms, and that they were met at
the station by other experienced Agents of this Division and specisal
officers from the so-called."hot squad" of the Kansas City Police
Department, who had full opportunity to offer any suggestions
relative to the manner of accompsanying Nash acrose the station
plaza and relative to the parking of the car, which, incidentelly,
ilr. Reppert mentioned. The officers accompanied the prisoner in
fan-shaped formstion across the station plaza, apparently believing
that formation to -be the best means of defense., Mr. Reppert appsrently
overlooks the fact that his criticism is directed to the deceased
officers, as well as to the few remaining elive, end smong those
deceased officers were two members of the Kansaes City Police Department.

With reference to the charge thet the McElroy case could
heve been investigated without the sid of Federal Agents, it ean only
be stated that City Msnager McElroy not only wrote to the Divisgion,
expressing his gratitude and thanks for the assistence rendered to the
Kansas City police in connection with this case, but he called perscnally
upon the Attorney Genersl, Mr. Keenan and the Director to express his
thanks. The facts of thls case are well known. Special Agents of the
Division at Kanses City, of course, did obtain informstion which led
to the immediate cepture of the kidnapers. They were cooperating with
the police officers. In feaet, an officer of the Kansas City police
was along with Agent Vetterli when he discovered the telegram which
led to the location of the kidnspers. Mr. Reppert, himself, was in
constant contact with Agent in Charge Vetterli throughout this investi-
gation and apparently there was nothing to mer the cooperation between
the city police and the Agents of the Division at that time. The
informetion gathered by the Agents was furnished to the State
Prosecutor.. Mr, Keenan, Special Assistant to the Attorney Genersl,
attended this trisl, . and essisted the Prosecutor, and Agents of this
Division likewise assisted in the prosecution.

Fith reference to the fourth charge, this charge is
unsupported by any facts that are known to the Division. If Chief
Higgins has solved the case, it would be interesting to know the
identity of the persons responsible for the shooting, according to
his solution, and whether or not they &re in custody, and if in .
custody whether the fects have been furnished to the District Attorney.
28 & matter of fact, there are five persons now in custody, apprehended

at the instence of this Division, cherged with the obstruction of justice




Director. -3 - October 3, 1933

end some of them with murder, as & result of the Division's
investigetion. In addition, the Division has outstanding five

- identification orders on individuals wented in connection with

these murders., Neither the subjects of the idemtificetion orders,
nor the persons in custody, were identified as & result of any
information furnished by the Kansas City police. As a matter of
fact, when Informetion was furnished by the Division Agents to the
police and was later published in the papers, in spite of promises
that it would not be made public, it was necessary to teke steps to
gsee that confidentisl information was not egaln furnished to the
police. Perhaps the begt commentary on the fsilure of the Kansas
City police to cooperate with the Divieion or to conduct any

vigorous investigation of this case, is that appearing in a letter
recelved from Special Agent in Charge Conroy at Kansas City under
date of September 20th., Conroy had only arrived at Keansss City,

upon his transfer from Charlotte, North Caroline, a few days prior

to the writing of this letter. He states: "My principael concern

hag to do with the Kansas City Police Department. To dete they
apparently have not furnished this Divieion with a single particle

of evidence, or even informetion of .tangible walue. It is inconceivable
to me thet the large metropolitan police depsriment, during the period
vhich has elspsed since the massacre, has not received some valuable
information from its vast number of underworld informants. This leads
me to believe that the Kanpas City Police Department has suppressed
information or evidence which has been brought to its attention”.
Indicetive of the cooperatlon, on the other hand, extended to the
State authorities by the Division of Investigation, is the fact that
on July 31, 1933, Agent in Charge Vetterli wrote the Division stating
thet under his instructions Special Agent Turrou had turned over to
First Assisteant State Prosecutor Michael O'Hearn, for his information,
& copy of the report of Special Agent W, F. Treinor, dated at Kansas
City, July 29, 1933, which gives a resume of ell facts pertzining

to the charges on which the County Prosecutor will act, and it was
definitely understood with Mr. O'Hearn that the report in question
ghould never become public end that same wes locked in Mr. O'Hearm's
safe where it will remein except for examination by members of his
office who are interested in the prosecution. This report furnishes
2 resume of all the facts collected by Division Agents indicating the
persons responsible for the murder of the police officers at Kansas
City on June 17th.

In eddition, on August 26th, Assistant Director Nathan
stated that he hed gone over the entire investigation with Mr. Mzstin,
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Director. . -4 - | October 3, 1933

the District Attorney, end while Mr. Mastin had at that time not
definitely committed himself, Mr. Nethan stated that he felt that
Mr. Mestin would decide to prosecute Harvey Bailey, one of the

prineipals in the report of Agent Trainor, who is now in custody.

Informetion in the Division's files concerning the
activities of Eugene C. Reppert, Director of Police at Kansas City,
is being summerized, and will be availeble in that form. Likewise,
information concerning on¢ John Lazis, so-called politicien, gangster
and lieutenant of Reppert, is being summarized and will be aveilable,

‘ Respectfully ’

v. V. Hughes.
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_ 2 MEJORANDUM
f }*‘E . '

Q Comm;sszoneﬂxﬁeppert, of Kansas City, delivered an address before & business

1

ents club in Kansas City yesterday, and is alleged to have made certain statements
ritical of the Agents and work of the Division of Investigetion of the Department
of Justice. The following are reportcd to have been the principal points of his
remarxs, with comment as to the actual facts existing

1. Mr. Reppert is alleged to have stated that had the police auvthorities
of Kensas City knowm the identity of the prisoner who %as beinz brought
into Kenses City by Government Agents and the dangerous character of that
prisoner, nemely, FraniONash, the Kansas City massacre would likely not
heve occurred, for more Kansas City police officers would have been as-
signed to the matter, and would have been properly eguipned with machine
guns. If Mr, Beppert made this statement, he is totally ignorant of the

facts in the situstion., As 2 matter of fact, Mr, Vetterli, the Special L
agent in Cherge of the Division of Investigation at Kansas City, on the W
night before the arrivel of Frank Nash, notified the Kansas City police NG

that Frank Nash was to be brought. into Kensas City the next zorning,
and requested the assignment of Kansas City police officers to assist
in the matter. In response to this request, twe police cfficers were so
assigned. : : L '

2. lr. Reppert is alleged to have made the statement that the handling of
the transfer of Nash from the Union Station at Kansas City to the euto-
robile for transportztion to Leavenworth Penitentiary was not properly
taken care of, Mr. Reppert secems to overlock the fact thet not only
were trained and experienced Agents of the Division of- Investigatian
present at the Union Station, but that the Chief of Police of McAlester,
Oklzhoms, & trained and feerless officer, and two able and experienced
nnlice officers of the Kansas City Police Department, were likewise
present, and that the judgment and experience of these officers were -
ap-lied to the handling of the transfer of Nash from the train to the
autorobile, and thet any eriticism of those arrengements reflectsnot
only uoon those officers who are now living, but upon the men who were
¥illed in the performence of their duties.

TRAARDED ... . -
ROED g prnzo N /

3. lr. Reppert is alleged to have steted that the Kensas City magszcre
had been solved by Chief of Police Higgins of the Kensas City Police '
Department, and not by the Federzl suthorities. Mr, Reppert seens ¢ )
overlook the fact that in so far as the Kansas City police authoritic
are concerned not a single person has been arrested in conmection \
with this case at their instance, whereas the Federal authorities ha

in custody three men and two women, and in addition i
COLILS DuSiROYED Ara Ae .o "RROORDED |




- initiated a nation-wide search for additional men who are members of
the gang responsible for this massacre. Furthermore, in so far as this
Division imows, Mr, Reppert has not submitted to the United States At~
torney any information in the vossession of the Kansas City Police De-
partment, nor has he submitited to this Division any information in
possession of his Department ‘indicating a solution of this crime by
his Department. If he is actually in possession of any information
which would be of wvalue in the solution of this crime and has failed
to submit this information to the proper prosecutive officials, he
has then been derelict in the performence of his duties.

4. Mr, Reppert is alleged to have stated that this Division rendered

- practically no assistance in the case of the kidnaping of Nary

ticElroy; that the results.obtained could have been as readily obtained
by the local euthorities without the essistance of the Federal
euthorities, Mr, Reppert seems to be totally ignorant of the fects
in this matter. A4s a matter of fact, the sssistance of the representa-
tives of this Division at Kensas City has been publicly commended by
Judge lleZlroy, City Menager of Kansas City, vhose deughter was kidnaped
and vho is a superior of kr. Reppert.

In general comment upon Mr. Reppert's remarks, it might be observed that
Kensas City, Hissouri, has for some time pazst been the lkiekka and hang-out for
the most vicious criminal element in the United States. Mr. Reppert in his
remarks concerning the Kansas City massacre seems to overlook the fact that
the gang responsible for this mwassacre nade Kansas City their principsal place
of abode, and he likewise overlooks the fact that following this massacre it
was et Kansas City that {200,000 of the Urschel ransom money was paid to members
of the same gang.

Tnis Division has received practically no substantative assistance or coopera-
tion from the Kansas City Police Depertment since the messacre at the Kansas
City Plaza, either in the way of & solution of that case, or in any other as-
sistance incident thereto.
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A ?urmnf Infrestigntion
) 3263 Post Office Building, -
\ DWM:aw New Orleans, Louisiena,
62-619 December 18, 1933,

bidonemy i

Director, K .
Division of Investigation, crn 7
U. S. Department of Justice, '
Washington, D, C,
H o i ) . .
Re: RICHARD TALMAN GALATAS, with slieses-
FUGITIVE, I. O. #1201; WILBURQUNDERHILL,
with aliaaea-FUGI‘I‘lTE, I. 0. f1101; et 21;

OESTRUCTION OF JUSTICE {Endeavor to
o Deliver Federel Prisoner Frenk Nash),
. ] _U ]

+ i

Dear Bir:

With reroronce to subject Richard Telman Gelatas, Special
Agent D. W, Mages, of this office, in conversation at New Orleans,
Louisiena, with Mr. A. D, Burford, Special Agent in Charge of the
Intelligence Unit, Internal Revenue Service, Headquarters at Memphis,
Tennessee, secured information that may be of some value to the
Division in an effart to locate and csuse the approhenaion of subject
Galatas.

Mr. Burford advised that the Internal Revemue Berviee had
been investigating Galatas for about a yoar with reference to sus-
pected fraud on Income Taxr metters. Be steted, however, that the
investigation had not progressed to the stage where the process had
been issued on Galetes, but that his location wes desired for inter-
view in oconnection with his tax returnes. :

Mr. Burford edvised that in his opinion a certain Judge in

Hot Springs, Arkensas, by the name of "Leatheridge,” (phonetic spelling)
was in elose contact with sud ject Galates, Mr, Burford stated that a
gambler by the nams of Jacobe® operating at Hot Springs, Arkansas, if
he wanted to, could furnish information concerning the location of
GCalates. He stated that Jacobs fs of a diffarent political elignment

‘{fro:m that of Galatas, but for political reasons had hired a brother of
Ju

dgefLeatheridge. to work in his ga.mhlmg
#e 310 L0 L2
Although ltr. Barford was not approached on ‘tho ‘subjéct, it Is:

i
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believed he would cooperate with the Divis on end permit an in-
epection of their files at Meamphis, Tennessee, relative to investi-
gation on Galates, if such a requeet was made of him.

Yery truly yours,

R, Whitley,
Special Agent in Charge.

co-Eansas City
cc=Birmingham

a e Ly L STl et e — =




: -.; U, 8. Buremn of Inbestignti

- Pepartment of Justice
201 Libverty National Life Building,
Birmingham, Alabama,
December 156, 1933,
é
DOS:T
“ ‘ 62=826
Director, 2
Divialon of Investigation, Q
U. S. Department of Juatice, -
Washington, D. C. o) =
Re: VERNON C., MILLER, with ¢
alieses {Deceased) ot a1 '
. OBSTRUCT ION OF JUSTICE t
Dear Sir: e
Please be advised that Special Agents H. ¥. Andersen and 8
N. E. uarshall arrived in Birminghem &t 7:05 A.M, Decenber 16, 1933,

Agent lfarshall deperted at 1l A.M. enroute to Tuacaloosa,
Ala., where he will be on special aasignment for two or three days.
can be reached there at the Sigma Chi House.

4

Agent Addersan will depart at 3:30 P.l, enroute to Mont-

3

E

He &

t‘

.-

>
—

gonery, Ala, to conduct investigation on instent caae. s

1
" Very truly yours,

¥
¥
ok

%mﬁ 24 | o

L
O+ SIITH, Acting .
Special Agent in Charge. ¢
! ‘ o~
co=-Zanseas City.
r
o "-..::-d'.-w-;v-u'ai-h-‘m"--"‘ L
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Mr. Nathan.‘.{..
Mr. (650N e
Mr. CLOAR. — e
Mr. Eawa. o8 ——

K - Brvemy of glnﬁeﬁﬁgaﬁuﬁ - )
/‘C’ ‘ Suite 1. Federal Buillding

iﬁ// Kansas City.

Personal and o December 12, 1933, |
Confidential. '

-d*.

Direct . - '
Dii.::i:?of Investigation, REG%RDED @?Aﬁ/ﬂﬁ.a%_]

ql tion with information furtished to me by a confidentisl informant,
Kial : who has strong underworld ¢omnections in Chicago, Illinois, The
Wy e R Director will personally recall the identity of the informant.

! The informant stated that Bornardc;hillips, who is generally
known in the underworld as \gBbig Phil,” was killed in the East af-
ter the Indiana bank robbery last summer. It anpears from the
information received that the underworld is in possession of
information to the effect that Bernard Phillips was the fourth
man on the golf links at the time that Keating, Holden and Harvey
Bailey were apprehended at Kansas City, Missouri; the underworld
generally believes that Bernard Phillips tipped off Federal of-
ficers and ceused the arrest of the other three. For this reas-
on, Phillips is supposed to have been put on the spot., The in-
fornant steted that Phillips was killed with ice picks and that
he fought viciously at the time that he was being killed. It
appears from the information received that he was stabbed a
great many times apd more or less tortured to death..-The in-
formant stated that in his opinion Harvey’Bailey was not one

of the machine gunnsrs at the Union Station Massacre,.,. He in-
formed me that Bailey and Miller, both of whom are well known

to him, were at odds before Bailey was arrested on the golf

COFiisS LisTI0YED
40  4uG 31 tvod

N SR o] iy,

U. S. Depaartment of Justice, INDEXED DIViS . :
washington, D.C. : o ' :
o __ DEC 20 1633 - © |
- DEC ¢ 01933 | U8 st oownid
Dear Sir: X = T
y < RE:  VERNON C, MILLEHTDECERSEDJEI AL—
A“;°3 “,,\»\ b’\\) . CONSPIRACY TO DELIVER FEDERAL PRISONER
2% Lt . '
anfl L“‘*]a‘& This is to confirm my long -distance telephone c¢all with ‘the
ROEELAY, Director from Chicago, Illinois, on November B, 1933, in connec-
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links at Kansas ¢ity. He stated that no friendship existed between
Miller and Bailey and for thet reason, he did not believe they would
be on the job together. He also stated that he personally at times
had seen Bailey in a condition when he felt sure that he was going

to kill Miller, who was also in the saeme room with him.

This confidential informent advised me that there had been
four telephone calls to Chicago on June 18 and 17, 1933, in connection
with DoctStacci, ‘defendant in this case. It appears that the first

" telephone call was made to the Opie Inn during the afterncon when

Stacei was playing golf with Machine Gunner Jatk Mc¢ Gurn; that call

was made from Hot Springs, arkansas, The second call was one from
Stacel to the number{Jackson 7073)which was then. Miller*s telephone
number in Eansas City. Miller could not be located there. The third
telephone call was from Stacel to the Horse Shoe Club, where Staced

got in touch with Fritzfmulloy, at which tire Stacei informed Mulloy
that they hsd Nash at Hot Springs, Arkansas, and that they were en-
deavoring to get in touch with Verne Miller., There was a fourth
telephone call made from some unknown place tc Doc Stacel's residence
about midnight, at which time, inquiry was made for Stacci, his wife
having answered the phone. Mrs. Stacci advised the people who were
calling that he was not home. The conversation apparently was a short
one, The informant further advised that during the spring of this year,
Doc Stacei visited Verne Miller for s periocd of asbout two weeks in
Kensas City, Missouri; during this time, Stacci and Miller had dinner
at the home of Fritz Mulley on an averaze of three or four times a week.
In addition on two dAifferent occasions, Verne Miller took Stacei to
visit for a short time with Johnjflazie, Democratic political leader in
Kunsas City, Missouri.

The informant stated that Lazie in all protability knows
who were the participants in the Station Massacre, in view of the fact
that it is not possible for any gangster to operate in Kansas City,
Kissouri, without first securing permission from Lazia.

It may be noted that this informant stated thet the heat
was on Vern Xiller. He stated that he personally would kill him if
he should see him. He stated that a grest many other underworld
characters would do the same thing. This has apparently been verified
since, due to the nezture of Miller's death.
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The information obtained from the informent was rather
sketchy, but it is believed possible that additional information may
be secured through enother talk with him. This may be especlally true,
in view of ¥iller's subsequent death, In the event that I find an op-
portunity, I intend to take a tyip for e day or two during the coming
week to Chieago, Tllinois, at which time, 1 can again confer with this
informant., He is probebly in possession of vitel information and it
is worth the time and expense of the trip to Chicago.

Very truly yours

O

E. E, CONROY
Special Agent in Charge.

EEC-~¢ ’
62760 o
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MEMORANDUYM FOR THE DIRECTOR. .

Speciel Agent in Charge Colvin, of Oklahoma City, ad-
vised by telephone that they learned yesterday that Wilbur“Under-
hill and his gang had perpetrated two benk robberies recently in
Oklshoma, one at}Harrah, Oklehoma, on December llth, when they
kidnaped the watdhman and ‘attempted to steal a safe, which was too
heevy and was abandoned by them. They immediately proceeded, how-
ever, toiCoa;gate, Oklahoma, where they robbed another bank and
this timd secured §4,000.

Agent Colvin stated that they received word yesterday
that Underbill might be in the home of one Bruce Brady at Ada,
Oklshoma. They formed & posse and went to the house. Underhill

ngot out of the back door and away in & car, but they arrested at
the time Brucel Brady, who 1s a brother of George ABrady, one of the
Lansing, Kansas’escapes who was recently captured in New Mexico, and
GeorgelHesh and Herbertjﬁash. They are holding Brady under a charge
of harboring & fugitive/ as they found that Brady had acted as best
man at the wedding.-of Underhill on November 18th,

They have not charged either of the Nashes,for reason of
the fact that these men are working with them and they ascertained
that Underhill had returned to this house at three o'clock this morn-
ing to obtain his overcoat, at which time he threatened Brady.
However, they have obtained information concerning his proposed
destination, which is about twenty~five miles outside of Oklahoma
City, and & posce has been formed, and they may capture Underhill
today.

Respectfully,

. : B.EGOBDE’
Iﬂrﬁﬁﬂyp
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m99, referred to in Ay mesorandus 8f Deceaber 14, 1933.
',mt to the wanlt ht-he 014 Southern Railwey hﬂdh‘.
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. .Beatharford and J, L. Bwinney of the Detestive Burean, Fort torth,

"!'ms Police Departaent, in complisnce with a sesorandum roaim
froa Assistant Attorney Bmerd. Koenan, :
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HEMORANDUY FOR TEE DIRECTOR. o
L L
Mr. Speer called from Kansas City. He ha 'been touc.h with
Conroy. Conroy and the men with him have left Hot Springs and heve
proceeded to Little Rock vhere they are making their heesdquerters at
the iicGehee Hotel. They will remain there until tomorrow. Spear
expects to get further inforuetion from them. The indications are
that at the present time Galatas is not =t Hot Springs. There &re some

.‘ﬁ

e

indications that there might be something heppening later; that is, he ~

may return there. Conroy zlso wanted to mentiorn that Harshaell and A
indersen ment to Tusceloosa ond found out that the boy had been dropped Ny
from the fraternity last October and had left school in Decezber. They ™Yy

8&id he had been drinking and had not paid his bills. These two Agents
did not go to the fraternity house. They secured this infeormstion
othervise. They, too, have returned and are hesdgusrtered zt Little
Fock.,

- Very truly yours,

‘ w%'&han.

NOT BRCORDEN 00py FiLap IN (- (-
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER C. ' _ (b :

h Bigision of Inbestigntion Q{-
. ' 3. 8. Bepartment of Justire SR

LCS:TAM . ga’wm @' a.

December 16, 1933 _ W’

HEMORANDUM FOR MR, NATHAN

Ve received a fingerprint card yeaterday from the
Chief Speciel Agent of the St. Louis-San Franeisco Reilwsy, at -
St. Louis, Missouri, f{n the case of Hebe EngleXiash, alias "Cat”
Nash, reporting the arrest of this person on Decemdber 1llth,
charged with suspicion ~ murder - robbery. The following
statement appears on this print: "Subject 13 & brother of
FrankOtash, who was killed at Kansas City, Missouri, June 17th,
1933. He is & drug addict. Belng held in jail at Benton,
Missouri for questioning in connection with the}imurder and
robbery of FrankjiRoseme, Rockview, Missouri, December 7, 1933.

~ Arrested by Sheriffts Office.”

o A

A copy of the record of thia perscn is attached,

Respectfully,
' /s
7
L, €. Schilder
}
o
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Kansas city, no. ""““ié-ﬁolss n.zv Y za-as

oo

liasos - FUGITIVE, I.O. 1201; BOBERT G, '.
11;11 aliaua - !’UGI'I‘IVE, I.0.-1100; HLRVEY ¢ '.-__- .m 3

PNDEREILL, Iith al:lues - FWITIVE, IoOo 1191 IT .lI.

o J’oo l'. Pem, Sthr:lrr. connou. Blaffs, Iom;

i ncsind inforpation "Pretty Bo 1oyd was at\

. lchntyro, Iowa, with his brother Frenk l'loyd.“

through Sheriff at New Hampshire, Towa.

*  Mre. LucyPBennett, Teported to be connection ot

" Floyd, etill resides at Council Bluffs, Iowa.' -
. ¥r. & Mrs, Bennett mot relatod to l'loyd and hoq &ad

' o -,nothing ot m; 'hereabont'. ;

i)

Pt
R

-mw.P" AE

DETATLS: This investigetion 1s predicated upon & memorandum of Special
Agent O, C. Dewosy, Eansas City, Missouri, dated November £4, 1933, which . -
- states he has had a eonversation with Park Findley, Chief of Buréau of, In-
- - vestigiation, Gtate Department of J'utice, Dea Moines, Imra, who adviaea he
. has received anonymous information from Cherryville, Missouri, to the sffect
‘that "Pretty Boy" Floyd was on his way to Council Bluffs, Iowa, in a:red .-
Bulek Coach, 1926 Model, with Minbesota license, . Ho was going to stay with
some parties named Bennett at 715 ist Street E., who is a relative, Floyd
was suppossd to have been staying on a farm near ¥clntyrs, Iowa, living -
with g brother of thie Bennstt, - Ho was traveling with Clifferd end Jegse .
Boftefter and James Allen., Alao had in the car a red headed woman pamed .
*Red gtman., Findley later advised Dewey that Verne Miller and "Pretty Boy"
Floyd ware together at a hangout 8 miles east of Sioux City, Iows. Sheriff
oerandoe o Perry, of Council Bluffs, Iows, sdvised Dewey thet there was no such
street as let Btrest Bast, dut there was a Bennett ramlly living on lst 3
Street, whom he belisved had moved to Omaha, Nebraske. He further stated
- there was a- eonnestion between this Bonnett family and one Harlay and Coulter,
who are wanted as bank robbers. coilter has been arrested;  Perry edvised ‘
further that he ‘had received {nformation to the ortoct,"'?rotty Boy' rloyd o
m at !ieIntyro, Ion, ‘with his brothor. !'rank rlotﬂ. f VR

i ".‘ \‘;‘_. RN L R h‘..i.v!";,- P £

ontaes g "Cidhie igént Interviewsd Joe ¥, Perry, snmrr& ﬂgclt':.mcil'Blurrs, |
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Ootober 23, 1933, for $425.00 easd from Nathan Klang, who conduots an

Open air car ssles 1ot at 1033 Coney Island Avenue, Brooklyn, New ‘rork. e
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.. -and the sams fiotitious nadrou. lmly. 1991 orotou Aunuo. m lﬂlt.
. -vlﬂ l'oa-k ctv. m ﬁm. ‘e , |

- _-'nnaugat.ton has doﬂuuﬁ provea” tho parohaser .'Q_‘f_' this
" -nr to e URe Aldert Bilverman,. s ex-gonaviot, ﬂo was Pécently surdersd
. 'at Somérs, ﬁomotﬂmt. 'Isdieations ars fat he- murd the same for.
‘rornon €. Miller, sho &% that tine s & Federal’ Tugitive’ Trom mm. L
‘wanted in 0RReotion with the attempted dolivery of Federal Prisoner " o

B © Frenk Nash st Xanses otty, lzuourl o8 Jupe 19, 1038, during which an "
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the Kansas City BASSNOTS.
lounbcr l!, nss.s on tho out-kir‘
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pluoa u ttomo at tho Pair mh w. Muy and Montrose Lum.:d
_Ghicego, from November 1 o tf,_ 1983. ror which ‘storege this Division

R m uu‘.bon n un » notod st We- nm-.. ir mr.

or “Aiders ‘Silvermaa, purchassr of this gar, end/or Yernon G. Miller,: ..
'Who abandoned sume, eannot estadlish legal ownership, end aside Teog -
the $13.63 storage d11l already paid, She Goverameat will de required
to gcontinus the payment of storage or eveatuslly the oar will de lold
'fhﬁochﬂ-mhﬂnww.vnmw:n— o
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(Endee.v;
- to Deliw:_' Federal PrisOner

: at Tusca-
' T 1= = q% “loosa, Alas, stepesan’of fugitive Oalsatas, hias .been .

receiting drarti from his parents, esgent mterﬁmd Mr+ He Tiedt, maneger ot the
stic wney érder Inspoction Division of: the iméricen Express. Company, €5
dway, New York Citys _Mr. Tiedt adviaod that ¥$.would be n‘baolutely :lmpoasible
™ accomodato this. otfico uth the abtove ‘u-ed ia;a tithout ﬁrst rurnishing hir

-!n an mdeavor to ucemul lhathor Pat sti}rney

AILE:

.

_with the Deme, x:-f the; town ipsiing the qmﬂi' Y
-ehgeka or ‘th "'urnr mbers of ?e‘f‘ﬁm_
: . SR ko ‘.= ! : ‘gi.t‘ e : "= T \_‘p‘ -
o ap? 3{. -y, Oﬂfatated ‘t‘hat ‘§van t auch ohecks hew ‘heen- recqive‘.
by sturnoy at mscaloou and gashdd then,“*‘ha would nevertheless be unable o' - .
' “.Qt tho‘mmlmmoolnd-ﬁ Mlaertioa,.mhteh
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checks are aorted and riled either in the order of the 1sau1ng
offices or b,y serial numbers. : .

thia ma‘ttoi: m;.her cmsi,derétion ‘before. roaeﬁti;lgd‘t -3 ’&s_ :

‘!'ederal Grandisnry. “He aa‘ia thatthe ’@vidonee ‘does not brovo N _
$0 him that “eitvher of :the- ﬁerenﬂanta ‘Shew “that' Yerne m}ler 20
A rugitive from Justiea or “that ibe c.hait knew that the; 27 n
- Ariverts. licenas procured for terne Wller” through his gmploy
Bemn Borenatein, m actually intended for rugltin lﬂllcr.

pfann stated,.thq uah _
Arop’ ‘-;.hg o880, “he. Lesitates at the present iimeito preaanta-‘l:ﬁo, “
mattor yith tho vigence now &4 hand t5 156

muaion, United §tatan “attorneyts nfries, ‘conberning fnrthar
“attlon"to be téien in this matter and the advisability of pre=
senting this mstter to the Grand Jury, eand that he would advise
this office &5 1o the rgiult of his canferencg’o s




@Bp&rimmt of Justice
Wushington afflé 526

" December 22, 1933,

b & fugitive Verme cb Miller,

for approximately 25¢,

Very truly yours,

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF IIWESTiGA‘I‘ION : -

There 48 returned herewith voucher in favor of the
Fair Oaks Gerage, Chicago, Illinois, in the amount of $13.53
covering storage charges, etc,, on Ford car teken into custody
‘ by the Division of Investigation alleged to heve been owned by

The voucher indicates that the car wes abandoned by
Mr, Miller. In view thersof you are kindly requested to advise.
this office as to whether the car was the personal property
of Mr. Miller or was seized beceuse af a violation of the
Netionel Motor Vehicle Theft Act, If the car was the personsl
property of Mr, Miller it would appeer thet the stormge charges
should be paid by him, If the car was seiged because of a vio-
lation of the Dyer Act storage charges prior to the selizure
cannot be borme by the Government, In connection with the charge
for towing attention in respecifully invited to the fect that
the charge appsars to be excessive, There 1s also a charge of
$2.00 for making one key for the car. It is understood that
keys may be obtained from eny Ford aervice station or egency
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Room 1408
370 Lexington lmm‘

_Division of Investigaties’
L “¥Ua S..Department of Justioe
' Yoleral Butldiag, Suite L

A TN tho Detrots orneo sozserning the Xensen’ city muirn vese entitied :
ey = RICHARD TALIMANGALATAS Witk wlfeses - PUGITIVE, 1.0.f1200; wb w2 Ll

o nhehd Iuroto you will tlno find oopy of letter from
.‘.!w-w -‘w_ﬂn Detrvit offies to: ﬁu ottlu um m u.n. m hu ntc--:--r—.»_-.

*. P R m %ﬁl wntlﬁl wutia\ul. 1" nm*mm _
tht Sammy Sebreger has bewn in elpse touch with Miller for the pmet
- two OF. thres years. You hevé ebesrveld frum the Feports thet he his
i h _boen 1 Now York Cily with ¥iller ﬂbnqmthth.-lm; St He”
was in Chleago with Miller Im April, 1935; that he was ia Sew York QIty . .. -
‘'with Miller and Bash ia Novemder, m. that o was with Miller &2 '
N o , mul City about $wo yoars ago. You will ‘mote from the letter el
" sddressed o the Detroit office that Bohrager s & killer attached PR
S to the Buchalter mob and thet 1% f» the opiaion of this offfes that :
tuh Mller out ror ' ruo h

_*r'-';_
-’

‘

- mnt io ﬂnunm mmn m.munttua thone 1avolved -
18 the messatre snd stﬁ;htmnnh&ﬂ aahnm th

xt u mmﬁ rour ufﬁu ia miag %o 33 &at
Tivien llathla. Bobbie Noore end possidly Bailey end Xelly ere being .
interviewed for the purposs of determizing thely ._?titﬂo o0 thaf _
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sdvantage may b6 Saken of ag attitude favoradle towands she nurmup

. ‘and thie 6ffice Tequests $hat 1t be furmished with sopies of
“reports covering interviews Rhad with $hose slresdy goatined
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Twis case ORIGINATED AT msag cit,y, Mig.ouri

RIFORT MaADE A"!

e, -“Jﬂ-.

"pP"i'“c tign -of ‘Jus
innamsr t

doiim ' odo:-

calich g ; 4 % 2! T '.'}‘.":"‘?‘"’f f Z '-?"?. = _ z P
lInderhil} escaped fr Deputy Sheriff and Chief of -
‘Folice &t hame of Gedrge WashingtoniRash, @¢., Beess: .

'Konalrg Oklahom, Degembar 14, 19 ,“‘I‘Invoatigation

/;evoalod ssveral plates that WOre. nontacting I}hQ rhi.;

thiase gquea are bi‘ing wate_had. ST Y

< .'a e - - S

n;\u’*"-_w .

. ,,gs:embor 14, 1933, Agent, while at lﬂa, Oklahoma, on esnother ine
vestiga 2 ted informgtion -from the Shexiff's office that-Wilbur,Pnderhsll;--
Bruce M. Brady and Euston B. Nash hed been at Ade the night of December 13, 1933, -
The Sherl £2's offige inform lgant that Uﬁnﬂorhﬂl mady and Naah ‘when leaving
m.. had dcpmoa in the direction of Bemin 1;.*‘0& o ;
2 3 £ At' this’ tlm}Jant c%ind a,iel.phhe ic(ﬂ,pn
i 'Poucc “Jake Bima et Saninole t4 the éffect that he had valusble infomatian rela-

:tive to a hidsout of Undorhilljl. Agent ‘got in communication with the ‘Oklakomé -
City orﬁco by tohphono and wds advised to proceed Mediatelr t0 Saminols, ubich
ot did in compaby with Sheriff 'Clyde Eaiser of Pontotoc County and Sheriff Walter -
Clerk of Qoal County and several deputies from both eounties, end on arrival thp:_'o
found that Chief of Police Jake 8ims of Seminole had been mistaken in hie {ne SSRGS
. formation. Chief Sims, homo#, stited that infomation rosarding Underhill eould
' probabl;r be obtunod from George Washington Hash, s:., Fhose son, Huston G. Nash, -
bed beez vary. intimato tith Filvor Underhill, : Chief *Bimﬂqnd Bhatirf Xalner Pro=:t

4k

d -' ‘and Qo_;mt;_ -Bhorilrfa\_fo;up,ﬁng '_ amther car, “thief Bin ud aaeritf Kalyw"*

_-,-_u. - }m:va

.cnr-qtmﬂ""’
COMER OF THIS REFORT FURNIIHED TOy

seeded to the hdms of. ﬁtorgo v. M near Xonawe, mahm‘j 1n their ear, Agmt T3 4 ._

- 3-Division . ' DEG 221933 PM —JEEWQ‘?‘]_L'J
£-Kenses City ’ - . DEPANTMENT OF JUSTICE o .
2<0kl ahoma 01ty IES DESTROYED
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E cpea e op

of: Agent . nnd the 'ﬂoputlo.,.
Xhy Téer of _Naah‘c’houae_
1icense plgto Noy 3&-251 ‘thereon, dontiﬁoa'
- OpderhiY)*was ‘alisged ‘to ha¥é beed ustngs . P 1‘
© &% the-deputiss, a han, Yater identirfed spimimr ‘Unﬁo!hill. gupp. _
 the. houn,_ ;ot ln‘*fhc _sar;end’ am gw._ Sheriff: iaisermnd mu! aiu_‘both; BRCEEN
-'-stated that onrything “happaned 20 fest:that "we didnj_t lmov vhat 1% B0 QL.
: ; thet they had not expeetod to'-ﬁn& Unﬁerhn‘.l.“ $ the TR

_ : ' : - the U, 8.
miuioner nt Ada, Oklahoma on Decembnr A5, 19;53 against Gaorgo W, Hash snd’

_§ Bruce R. Brady for’ harboring, aid ing and abotting g ) yerl on . Por whom warrang |
“ bes been {ssusd and por est retutn mado, wid eo::;_apiraey 0

Hasg:}n:the ®

L : ; ‘eeiwd ‘that ﬂndor‘ﬁll nld
E ‘pro‘habl;‘ uut the junkyerd ef, ohe Jacol Reddner ot Xdtave, ‘Okishone and. %
Agenta from the Oklahoma City offiee ank other officers wers stationéd at
), &round b _Junkynrﬁ ‘but Undorhm..nqvor ‘appoered. iyl
N e __,-k..gq;,"“,.._‘qé‘mm-pwwn.!_.—-&f
It had boen proviously determined that Wilbur Underhill was married
: at Coalgate, Oklahoma on November 18, 1933 to one Hazel Hudeon, alias Connor,
" - -;,“altaa Go ttaor, . This.was edritted by-Bruas arﬂyyuho-unéor he-neme ¢ Merrill ..

g  #t “hle b ime “iaving :
A , Aﬂa, Bruce l!. £éral.'ly', Adn. Qeorgo ". ‘Fash, Konhwa, nthe Junkyard of - .
% Jacob’ aeaan.{iw dews, 6nd 1hé home of ths Cottuor fexfily at Welestka, -
38 by D.puty'ﬁhoritfc 1n ‘the hopo"o_ lpprehcnding' " o
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Texarkena, Texas, had fnformed the Kanses City,

“sith aliases « FUGIIVE]
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wrde
of Police Ruanels

that she 1ad1vidual = Whose wife 4
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Polioe that ® man and wom an in & ear with Kansas license
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Director - INDEXED ~ .| pivisicl 0 i
Division of Investigetion '

U. S. Department of J’ustieo; pgg 8 19% DEC 26 19

Washington, D. C.

» Jnau"

e UG bt ieziod

RECORDED R
& w RS

Dear Sir: : Lad

FILE

o Nl
IN RE: VERNON C. MILLER (DECB&SEDS .n.q; AL
COKSPIRACY TQ DZLIVER FEDERAL PRISCIER

Further reference is made to investigation recently
undertaken et Hot Springs, Arkensaes, end viecinity by Speclal
Agente Ho E. Andersen end No E. Marshelle Your attention is
celled particulerly to lettere from this office dated Decemhar
15th end December Zlst.

Before leaving that vicinity the Agents deemed it
advisable to agaln make contact with Dr. William Perkg
Eot Springs, Arkansass, to ascertain what progresa <" . .i=%)
1s mentioned in previous comrunicetions, had been me 1ng in his
endeavor to logate Sub pct Calatas, Both Dr. and krs. Parks
advigsed that g secms very interested in solving the
Galatas angle. ¢ stated he had been busying himself recently
seeking this information and hes been vieiting all the verious
hideouts around Fot Springs, They reiterated their statement
that be is 4n position “to obtain informetiorn relative to the
whereabouts of Gelatas if anyone {n that vicinity could do so.

While et the home of Dr. Perks on this lest occasion,
=~ Caecutdlcalled and expressed the hope of securing informetion
relative to the whereabouts of Galetas. He ssid that he haas
reason o believe Galatas has reiitéiea in Southern Lissourli whom
op

he formerly visited, but to date has not been able to secure
the nams end address of these pe

You will note in previous communications from this office
of recent date, under euthorization from the Division, Agent
karshall wes to proceed to the Sigme Chi Fraternity Fouse at
Tuscaloosa, Alebama, in an effort to elicit information regerd-
ing the whereabouts of Galatas through Pat GerdellefSturney.

Agent Marghell proceeded to Birmingham, Alebams, on December 15th
for that purpose. Prior to the arrival of Agent Marskall in
Birminghen, Alabama, telephone communication was had by the Agents

COPIES DESTROYED
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with the Birminghem Office and it was determined that Sturney

was still thought by the Birmingham Office to be at Tuacsloosa,
Alabame at the Sigma Chi Fraternity House. Agent Mareshall had
made appropriate arrangements and left all his Government property
in the Birminghem Office, and was to receive his meil in plain
envelope at General Delivery, Tuscaloosa, Alebams, FEe was to
receive all his communications through the Birmingham Office 4in
order to avoid any meil or telegrams being delivered direct from
Eensas City, which might give rise to suspicion on the part of
individunles et Tuscaloosa,

Upon the arrival of Agent larshallat Tusc¢asloosa, however,
he went to the Sigme Chi Fraternity House and through casual ob-
servations and discussion, without any apparent reference to Pat
Gerdelle Sturney, bhe learnsd that the individusl in question had
not since October 10th been a resident at the Fraternity House.

Ee learned that Sturney was expelled from the Fraternity because

of failure to pay bis dues ard livinz expenses, and that he is no
longer recognized as a member of that Chapter. Incidentally Agent
Marshall also learned that the probeble reason for the action on
the part of the Fraternity Chapter wae mis-conduct on the part of
Pat Cardelle Sturney, who iz an inveterate drinker and gambler, and
who apparently paid very little attention to acholastic endeavor.

Agent Yarshell slso leerned that Sturney had left school
about December lst, and through en indirect means Agent Marshall
determined that Sturney had gone to the residence of Krs. lyrtle
Duncan, et 109 Woodley Terrace, Montgomery, Alabema, It will be
noted that this is the plece at which Sturney has been residing for
the past two years when net at Tuscaloossa.

Agent barshall proceeded to Birminghem, Alabema, upon
learning the status of Sturney and the faet that he was no longer
in Tuscaloosa., Agent Marshall errived et Birmingham on December
16th to await a meeting with Agent Andersen.

Agent Andersen had gonme to Memphis, Tennessee, after leav-
ing Little Rock, Arkansss, and from Memphis, Tennessee by wey of
Birmmingham, Alabama, had proceeded to Montgomery for the purpose .
of mekinz contect with Agent Karshaell who would be alone and without
any aepparent officiszl connection while at Tuscaloosa. It was
deemsd advisable to handle the matter in this manner in view of
the fact that Montgomery is the closest city of any appreciable
size to Tuscaloosa, and through this means Agent Marshall could




Se

make his reports to Agent Andersen within the first few days of
his residence at Tuscaloose without denger of disclosing the
nature of his assignment. o

On December 16th a long distance telephone cell was re-
coelved from the wife of Dr. Williem Perke, of Hot Springs, Arkansas.
She called the Fansas City Office from Little Rock, Arkensas, and
stated in brief terms that she believed that the man for whom
this Division is searching.’'in thet vicinity was then at a place
acrose from the Eigh School in Kot Sprinzs., EHer contact with this
office in the menner made was in pursuance to promises of her

- busband as made to Specisl Agents Andereen end Marshall,

While I wae &t Dee Moines, Iowa on the afternoon of .
December 16th in attendance at a convention of Peace Officers, 1
was notified telephonically of the informstion received from
Little Rock, Arkansas, I instructed Special Agent W. F. Trainor
to communicate telephonieally with Speciel Agent H., E. Andersen at
Eontgomery, Alabama, and notify him to proceed to Little Roek,
Arkensas, immedjetely, Also communication was had with Agent
Larshall by telegraph throuzh the Bimminghem Office and Le was
instructed to proceed to Little Rock, Arkensas.

On Sunday, December 17th, I proceeded to Little Rock,
Arkenses by automobile, accompanied by Special Agentis 4. E.
Farleand, G, F. Furley and ¥, E. Trainor, I took from the Eansas City
Office two machine guns and other eppropriate armes and plenty of
emmunition. I assembled the various Agents at the licGehee Hotel,
Littie Rock, Arkansas, late on the night of Decexber 17th., The
Division was telephonically adviged on the afternocon of December
16th as to the contemplated mction. 4s will be noted, Galatas
is said to go heavily armed at all times end to carry a machine
gun ip his car. It was the purpose in this instance to effect
his epprehension and it wes well known, according to ell past
dnvestigation at Fot Springs, Arkensas, that that Subject ia
strongly entrenched with the corrupt politicel arrsy of officials
there located. No assistence was anticipsted from any of them,
and 1t was reasonable to expect duplicity on the pert of the
officials in question. There are kuown at this time to be numerous
confidence men and eriminels of the major degree concentrated at

Hot Springs.
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Upon arrival at Little Rock, Arkansas, several hours
prior to my arrival Agent Andersen mede contact with Nrs, Parks,
who had furnished the informestion to the Fenses City Cffice tele-
phonicelly, who stated tret & few hours prior to her telephone
onversation with the Kansas City Office, she had conferred with

sic Al at Fot Springs with reference g a probable hideout of
Gelatas In thet town, She related thet - _Jtold her that one
Ed‘Spaar. of 229 Orange Street, Eot Springs, Arkensas, maintains
& residence, the upper portion of which bas been rented out in
the past. Immedimtely after the EKansas Clty massacre, however,
Spear, who is a confidence map and er ex-convict from the Federsl
Penitentiery et Atlenta, Seorgia, ceased renting apertments in
this building and was seldom eeen ebout Eot Springes thereafter.

Lo

« At

Continuing, shke peid that el informed heyr that ~
Spear is now back in town and associating with FrankfClerk, friend

of Galatas. In the company of thesa two a former slot machine

meche rom St. Louis, Kissouri, is frequently seen. 1t appears
that has observed the trio together at various times end hes
seen the slot machine man at the Spear home under circumstances
which arouse suaplicion.

Andersen were in Eot Springs, adviged Mrs., Perks the slot
machine mechanic was cbserved friend of his "taeiling™ the
said Agents, It should be noted that the three individuals men-
tioned above are all reported to be very good friends of the
Fugitive Galatas.

Previcua to this inﬁw, while Agents Marshall and
y a

further. informed Lrs, Parks that Dicklnyan. a lawyer
1;7[) of poor repute, of Eot Springs, recently purchased several cartons
of Chesterfield Cigareties, mlthough he himself does not emoke.
Incidentally, it is known that both Galatas and his wife are
inveterete amokers of the brand of eigarettes mentioned above,
Ed Spear bas also been buying C erfield cigarettes in large
quantities recently, and it was theory that both Spear and
Ryen may have purchased the cigarettes for Gelates, who, in that
case, would likely be found in the vicinity of Hot Springs.

¥rs, Pa tated that after receiving the foregoing |
b"]D informa tion rmmwShe had come to the cecnclusion that Galates
was in Eot Springs, or thereabouts, and for thet reason had driven
to Little Rock, Arkansas, and telephoned the Eansas City Office as
set forth above.



8Special Agent H. E. Ande
QD mat the home of Dr. Parks. [
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sen next interviewed
“Motated that he had been 'very
active 1n attempting to secure nforma tion regarding Galatas and
furnished Agent Andersen with substantielly the same information

as was furnished by Xrs, Parks. He said thkat he felt certain in
his own mind that Galatas ia not at Hot Springs. Fe asserted,
however, thet he has kept the Spear residence under surveillance

for several nighte and has determined that there is probably some
eriminal activity centering around the house. KHe observed that

the shades in the upper pert of the house are always drawn end that
a small light is generelly burning therein during the night. Fe
releted that on one occasion recently, while hie mother was visiting
a relative at the Spear domicile, she heard a shuffling of feet '
upstaira., He sajd that both he end hia mother are positive that the
bouse is being used to harbor a fugitive or fugitivea, or that
bogus money, counterfeit bonds, or something of that nature are
being menufactured there.

stated that he deemed it very unwise to raid the
bouse in guestion, stating thet it would hsmper him in his efforts
to gein information regarding Geletas, and would undoubtedly re-
act to the detriment of the Government in ita investigation in
this case, Le expressed confidence in his ability to definitely
determine whether Galatas s in or near EHot Springs.

Agent Andersen then .returned to ljittle Rock, Arkansas,
after consulting with krs. Parks and QRS and upon conferring
with me I decided 1t would be inadvisable for the best interests
of the Division to make any open inquiry or raid et Hot Springs
at this time. FEowever, I deemed it appropriate to proceed with
Agents Andersen and larshall to Eot Springs, Arkensas, in order
that I might be able there to meke the aoquaintance of the in-
formants who are cooperating confiderntially with this office.

Thersefore, on December 18th with those two dgents I

proceeded to Hot Springs where we interviewed Jim Polus %illiam
“E A They impressed

Brandenberg, Dr. and Xrs, Parks andjks :
me as being sincere in thelr desire to cooperate with the Govern-
ment and I believe that they will render every essisisnce possible,

advised that Kat Ryenjtughes, an attorney;
Ollie Watkins, known sg the X'Big Swede", & former policeman of
Little Rock, and Eenryflves, ull of Little Rock, are reported to
be woll acguainted with Galatas and his essociates. Fe suggested
the poaeidbility of using these individuels in the eourse of the
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investigation. o L;7E)

As a matter of inrormationMadviaed that all
telephone calls to end from Hot Springe pass through theX}oody
Eotel, which has a tap on them, FKHe stated that should the
Govermment desire to use an undercover man in Kot Springe 1t would
be advisable to econsider the Licody Hotel, the Virginie Apartments
and the Park Hotel. '

He satated that the confidence of the proprietress of
the Viiginia Apartments could be easily obtained over a bottle
of liquor and intinated thet the wife of the manager of the Park: - -
Hotel is not amias to teking an cccasional highball, The latter,
it appears, becomes extremely confidential whken imbibing.

A8 noted in this end other recent communicatione from
the Kansas City Office, the econtacts, which are believed to be
most valuable and desireble at Hot Springs, Arkensas, and vicinity,
have been esteblished., In view of the extensive ramifications
©f the Underworld et Hot Springs and Little Rock, Arkensae, and
the fact that the informants whose cooperation has been secured
are in position to gain definite information more readily then
eny stranger in that vicinity, I have deemed it for the immediate
present adviseble to withdraw Azents Andersen and Marshell from
Little Rock, which bas been done, and they ere now engaged in
this investigation et EKansas City.

There 1s at preesent pending in the St. louis COffice a
very veluable lead, which is being cesrefully watched; namely,
that of securing infornetion either directly or indirectly from
Bob‘?roht, formerly of the Genersl Laterials Company there. This
office is keeping in close touch with the St. Louis Office in
roegard to that angle., The importance of epprehending the various
Fugitives, particulerly Galatas, is at present being borne foremost
in mind, and also the question of securing all possible evidentiary
facts which may be used ir murder prosecutlons, is being pursued.
Tte Division will be promptly advised as t0 the progress being
made along these lines,

3 gg ery trul
o %, ~WPTEO8 E, E. CONROY
‘ =8 < Pivision SPECIAL ASENT IN CEARGE
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Director .
Division of Investigation
Ues 5+ Department of Jusetice
. l Washington, Ds Ce
’ &
Dear Sir; RE: TVERNON C, MILLER, Decoaced, et al

CONSPIRACY T0 DELIVER FEDERAL PRISONER

Reference is made to letter from this office, dated Decemder 15,
1933, outlining investigation made by Specleyl Agents He E., Andersen and .
Ne B. Marshall at Hot Springs, Arkansas, and vicinitye 4dditional
investigation has been reported by them, as follows: .

DPre William Parks, a physician of Hot Springs, Arkansas, has
rosided there for many years and was formerly employed by the United
States Covernment as Superintendent of the Ressrvetion theree DIre Parks
ip a cousin of Speclal Agent Marshall and is a man of high reputes He
was approached to determine whetber he oould assist the sgents by eny
personal knowledge or suggestion as to sources of information, His first
suggestion was that the Agents avoid contast with Informant 4 whom he
stated is furnishing protection to ell criminals who frequemt Hot Springs.
Ho said he thought he could get in touch with someone there to aecertain
whe ther or mot SubjectGalatas is in the vicinity o Hot Springse at e
later date he was again interviewed by the g

¥
of information if he could be interviewed under the proper circumstances,
the surroundings had never been appropriate,

Dre Parks, after stating that
that that party of all persons in Hot Springs is probably in the best
position to secure infommation from the undervorld regarding Gelatase
He pointed out {EENIRNR is in a position where he can mingle with all
elements without arousing suspicion and beca

Hot Springs he has many contacte there.
R 21
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name be held in contidences thet ‘he would be glad to

- epdeavor to obtain informatfion regarding Galatas, but preferred that. b‘[[)

he be alloued to deal directly with Dre

las in order to odviate
s name in connection ¥ age Sty

Ee

vicinity of Hot Bpringa, but he does not possess specifie information
in this congpstions He said that he knows the names of two women
who are ¥in / know® in regard to what transpires in the underworld

at Bot 8prings and he asserted that if given proper time he feols
that he could definitely determine whether or not Galatas ia or has
been around Hot Springse . )

s - said that thers .are tut three persons who have l,?b
knowledge of the conditions in Hot Springs who can be trustede, In
this econnection he named former Sheriff Brad Smith, Jim Polus and
William Brandenberge He 8aid that the first two named would be of
great advantage in case of emsrgensyes He suggested that no chancea
ba taken with Galatas in view of the fact that that Bubject and his
wife always oarry a machine gun in their car and never go unarmeds
He askoed whether or not the Agents were awsre that Galatas owne e
farm Conway, Arkansass This infomation was not kmown heretofore
ard at that time promised to ascertein faots in connection there-
with and leter reported to Agents Andersen and Marshall that he could b—,b
not definitely ascertaln that QGalatas ewns @ farm in that vicinity,
but inatead of the location being Conway it is reported that Gelatas
hides around soms farm near Bella Visti, Arkansase alm advieed
thoas Agents that no trust whatever can be placed in omant 4 and
he recammended the avoidance of that individual,

During one of the interviewa had by Agenta at the homs of
Dr. Parks they ware advised by Mrse Parks that some time ago a burglar
attempted to break into their home at night and as the burglar fled
upon erousing the family sbe caught & glimse of him and later, upoa
sgeing Informant 4 upor the street and having him identified by a
party who knew him, she recognjized that informant as the would be
burglare

In addition Mrae Parks stated that & friend of hers had alm .

-
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surprised Informant 4 when the latter was in the ect of attempting
to burglerize that friend?s home, She atated that 1% is generally
known that Informsnt A end Deputy Sheriff Marion erson of Hot
Springs wurk as s team in prowling the homes of “‘I‘aenta of ‘the
town,

The telephons number and address of the Kansas City office
were furniebhed to Dre Parks, who bhaa pledged his assistence and will
inform thias office of all information secured by hime - _

Bill Siez, Jre, active in the Masonic Order and prominent
as a sign painter, with residence et Hot Springs, was also interviewed,
He informed these Agents thet he did not believe SBubject Galatas has
been in the vicinity of Hot Bprings recentlys He asserted that if
Galatas had been there he would have heard of sames He was furnished

_ with the address and telephone mumbher of the Xansas City office and

promised to relay any information be secures direot to this office,
This party wae known t¢ dgent Andersen from previous experience at
Hot Sprimgs and is believed reliables Mre SBiez expressed the opinion
that Informant A, Mayor Leo)McLaughlin and FrankjClark, all of Hot
Springs, kncow the whereabouts of Galatase With/reference to the
activities of confidence men in Hot Springs, Mre Siez steted that he
would nat be surprissd if they were worlking under the direction of
Informant As When asked about the references made upon seeking
sdmission to the Maasonic Order, Mre Biez stated that this information
could be best obtained from Drs R Ce Turk, Master of the local lodges

: Dre Turk, who is a dentist at the Wade Clinic, Master of the
Hot Springs Lodge Noe 68 of the Masonic Order, sdvised that the followe
ing individuals highly recommended Galotss for membership for the local
lodge:
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George W. Bourke of the nmban Pianc Company,
Detroit, Michigan,

Lee He Cody, 4501 Hamilton Avemue, Detroit, llichiga_n.

Fred Je Lawrence, Secretary and Tressurer of the Board
of llaaonic Relief, Detroit, Michigmme

Rosacoe W, Babcook, sireet address unknown, Detroit,
Michigane

Dr. Turk edvised that he would be on the alert for any information
concerning the whersabouts of Galetas and if he sscures samm he will
advise the Esnass City office through Mre Siez- , msntimed haretofores

A eopy of this letter is being directed %o the Detroit office
far the purpoas of serving ses a basis for investigation there through
the references who highly récommnded GQalates as noted heres

Conteacta were made with Messrse Brad sSmith, Jim Polus and
William Brandenberg in Hot Springs, but no information of value was
elicited thereby, except that Brandenberg stated that he had heard
that Galatas has stock in the U, 8. Steel Corporations Also Mre
Brandenberg expressed the opinion that in view of the influx of
contidence men to Hot Springs at present it appears that Gal=tas is
either directing their eotivities from a nearby point or that they are
under the dominjon of Informent Ae¢ Mre Erandenberg, as well as the
others, will furnish the Kansas City office, by telephone or wire, any
informtion of value which is receiveds

¥hile in Xensas City, Missouri, prior to making investigation
at Hot Springs end viecinity, Agents Andersen and Marshall were in
conference with Special Agent in Charge R. He Colvin of the Cklahoma
City office at which time Mre Colvin advised that the Marahal a$
Benton, Arkensas, desired to make contact with one of the Special
Agente assigned specifically to this cases dccordingly, the Agents
interviewed W. He McKeown, Towr Marshal at Benton, Arkansase He ‘.
advised that the Night Marshal, B. Le Lenders, had seen Galatas in a '
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cafe at Bsnton and also around the atreets of Bsnton about six weeks
agoes He had no additional information, but the address and telephone
number of the Ksnsas City - office were left with him and he promised
$0 commnicate direct any information whieh he receival which would
be of value to thia office,

Mre landera was interviewsd and advised the asgents that

W+ P, Sims of the Lone Star Cafe at Benton told him ecme time ago that

he had kmown Galatas by sight for a long time as that Sudject
frequently took meals at his cafe while passing through the tomn, Mre
Landers stated he waa informed about six weeks ago by Sims that the
latter bad just seen Galates ride through town in a amall coupe going
in the general direction of Hot Springa or Texarkana,- Arkansas, on
highways 67 and 70¢ Theae highways separate shortly after leaving
Banton howsver and it would not be definitely know where Galatas was
baand, Sims also told Mre. Landers that Galatas formerly had e hide
out in New Orleans, Loulieianas When shomn a photograph of Gelatas,
Mre lenders advised the Agents that he had seen him on mumsrous
occasions at Bentor end in Hot Springs before June 17, 1933, and
promised to comminicate direct with the Eanpas City office should he
ascortain the location of thias Subjecty He was furnished with the
telephone numder and address of this office for the purpose in
question,

Mr. Landers further stated that he has a friend namsd Clyde 'f ..
Gray, who is employed by the pudlisher of the Public Opinion, a newe |}
sheet in Hot Springe, Arkensase Mre Gray told Mre Landers recently f1
that about two months ego Galatas came out of hiding and was stopping: |
near Hot Springs in a lodge owned by Major Leo McLaughline It was %
stated that Mr. Gray told Landers that Gelatas is wesring the gard of
a ¢hof and is "laying low." Qray ia seid to be confident thet he can
obtein more definite information and hes intimsted that he wildl furnish
such dete to Mrs landerse landers in turn has promised to comnicate
with tha Kansas Clty officee _

+

Subsequent to her apprehension and while at Memphias, Tennessee,
Mrse louise)Conner stated to dgents who interviewed her that she had
no knowledgq 'of the telephone messages sent from her apartment at Hot
Eprings on June 16, 1933, which pertain to the instant cases, In
addition she has maintained thet she was not at home during that day
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as ghe c¢laimed she had been playing golf on the afternoon of June 16,
19334 £he also claimed that she never locked the doors of her
residence and alleged that it would bave been possible thersfore for
anyone to have used her phone unbelmown %o here With this in view
dgents Andersen and Marshall conducted investigation at Bot Springs

to disprove or eorrobomate her statementme

The golf register at the Hot Springs Golf and Country Clud
bears the registration of "Mrae. W E. Wright, Mrs. Lou Conner and’
¥rse O*Brien® all of Hot Springa omn June 16, 1933, and reflects that
each pald a green fes of $1.00 on that dates It will be noted that
Mrs, Conner made a sietament to the effect that she had played golf
with Mrae, Wright and Mrse O*Brien on that date and that they resided
at the Park Hotel, Hot Springse Dave E. Woodden, caddie master, who
has the records at the Hot Springs Golf and Country Club, advisoé that
there 1s no way to establish the time of day when these women were at
the clube He bad no personal recollection of these women on that day
they were at the ¢lube

The recorgs of the Park Botel, Hot Springs, reflect that Mr,
end Mra., Thomsa J’:TO'Brien,- 18 Eaat 69th Street, New Yark City,
registered on June ¥, 1933, and were assigned to room 606, departing
therefyrom June 17, 1933, Js A+ Cameron, the manager of the Park

Hotel, advised that the O'Briens are uanknown to him, The records of
telephone calls made fram that hotel are destroyed at the end of each
month and therefore the June records are not availablee This hotel ‘
is considered by the Agents a8 & rendezvous of the smart set and it 1is
alleged by local residents of Hot Springs that Tom:Eearney, well kmown
book maker from St. louis, Missouri, has an interest in samee
Incidentally the dgents noted a photograph of Mre Kearney, with whom
they are familiar, hanging in the offioe of the manager of the Park
Hotele

fhe Park Hotel recards also reflect that Mr, and Mre. C. Ee

right of Los Angeles, California, checked in to that hotel on

pril 17, 1833, end checked out on June 17, 1933, The 4gents were

dvised by Mr. Cameron that ¥right is a gambdler hry profesaions I%
was incidentally learned from Mr, Cameron that on June 17, 1933,
imediately after news of the massacre reeched Hot Springs there were
between one hundred and two hundred parties, believed to be packeteers,
who checked out of Hot Springs rather hurriedly, He expressed the
opinion that persons of that class enticipated the “turning on of the
heat® at Hot Springse ,




Arkie Guinn, the solored girl sho acted as maid for Mras,
Louise Conner in Hot Springs up to about June 17, 1933, was loecated

‘ at B04 Quapaw Street there, where she is now employed as a domestics
o | Hor residence is at 107 Dalsy Strest at BHot Springs, When
b interviewsd by the Agenta she advised that she warked for louise

Bonner for only 8ix weeks prior to the latterts disappearance during
June, 1933¢ 8She steted that she came to0 work each day ebout 2 F.Me
and left aftor dinner each evening; that the last time she saw Mrs,
Cconner was about two o*cloek one afternoon whep she came to work
end found Mrs. Connor -attired in golf togse 4t thet time Mrs.
Conner told her she was going golfing and instrueted her to inform
any c¢allers that she would return home laters Abm+ four ofclock
that afterncon Mrs. Conner telephoned her to the effeet that she
would teke dinner out and that Arkie Guinn might leave, she also
told the colored girl st that time that she would not be needed and
should not return until Mrs, Conner again got in touch with hex,
Arkie Guinn claimed that she left the house sbortly thereafter and
kas not besn in touch with Mrs. Conner since thene The Agents
questioned her relative to anyone being in the house when she
arrived on the last afternoon in Mrs, Connert's employe &he said
that Mra. Conner however was alone on that efternoon and she
meintained that nc one e¢alled at the house after Mrs. Conner
departede It was impossible to £ix the exmct day or date when Arkie
Guinn atetes she last worked for Mrs., Conner and she waild not even
state the month as being Junee £he stated that upon departimg from
the Conner apartment each day while employed there it waa her
instructions and custom to loeck the front door and depart through
the rear exit which was left unlocked, Efforts to sscure more
definite information from this eclared perscn were futile, £he is
a typical southern negro and relies on failure of meamorye

During the conwversation with Mr, Cameron of the Park Hotel
he stated that it was generally understood that while at Hot Springs
Galatas of fered protection to those with whom he was associateds
Cameron expressed the belief that because of thie Galates wes forced
to see thet Nash was not taken to the penitentiery end had accordingly
taken the action which resulted in the death of officers, as well as
the prisoner, on June 17, 1933,

Milton Noble, manager of the Western Union Telegraph Company,
Hot Bprings, who is a nephew of Tom Kearney, heretofare mentioned, was
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again interviewed, agent Anderssn has made previous contacts with
Mr. Noble end hea found him helpful end apparsntly rellable. He
sald that ke bhas received no addéitionzl information other than that
about the last week in June or the first week in July he was t0ld by
a friend that the latter had seen Bubject Galatas and Louiss Conner
togather a.t a race tracl: at St. Louu, Miassourie

_ Ini'armation had been receivad by the Kansas City office that
A onner, brother«inelaw of Sub ject Louise Conner, was in the
vidinity of Knobel, Arkensas, and therefore it was deemed advisable
by [the Agenta to oonduct investigation at that pointe

4 J (name and not initials} Concer was located at a fam
operated by He Be Handley near Knotel, Arkansase The log houwse in which
the Handleys reside was fomerly e depot and general rumcr hses 1t that
the place is a gangster's strong holde The Agents however ascertained
that there was no evidence of an arsenal of firearms in the housee For
the sake of privacy Conner was interviewed in en automobile used by the
Agents, The gquestioning lasted for approximately three hourse '

Conner said that far the last six years he has spent coneidey=
able time at Hot Springs with his brother, Bddie Connar, now deceased,
and his sister~in-law louise, wife of the deceased Bddies He stated
that he has been acquainted with Galetas for that period of time and
that he has often placed gambling bets for the latter as Galatas was
not in a position to do 80 himselfs The Galatas family, he stated,
often visited back and farth with the Conners and Louise Conner, he
82ld, 18 a very closs friend of Mrs. Galatase Wen asked about the
telepbone calls made from the homs of Louise Qonner on June 16, 1933,

~ he denied any Imcwledge whatever concerning theme He stated that

although he was living with Louiss Conner ho was not on very friendly
terme with her ~ ' -~ - during June, 1933, due to the relations which
she was having with W, T, (Bill)iMoreman, a msrried suitor, who has
been heretofore mentioned in this investigation very prominently as a
friend of Louise Coanere A J Conner said that the morming of June 18,
1933, he hed ecffee with Louise Conner after which he left the bouse
and 414 not return until abmat six o*clock that night when he returned
to dress for a dinner dates Ee claimed that Louise Conner wag at the
residence when he arrived that evening and was still there when he
lefte Ho said that he d4id not return home until about four otelock
on the moraning of June 17, 1933,
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4 J Conner maintained that on the morning of June 17, 1933,
he informed Louise Conner that he was leaving for Enobel, Arkansas,
end when regquested by her to do so he waited until evening and she
drove him to Little Rock to catch the night train, He went on to
Knobel on that oocasion and stopped at the Handley farm snd the
following day, which would be June 18, 1933, louiss Conner arrived
at that place with her car axd much luggages She left some of the
luggage at the Handley place and also left her cer and took a train
fyom Knobel, Arkansas, after remaining & few hours and gaid at that
time that she was going t0 Mexphis, Tenneasess A J Conner admitted
that he went to Memphis, Tennessee, himself later to see Louise Conner,
It may be noted, as previously mentiomed in various reports, that Mrs,
Handley is a sister of Louise Conners

A J Conner denied any knowledge of the whersabouts of
Galatas and maintained alac $hat he 4id not know the true identity of
Frank Nash while the latter was residing at Ho$ Springs, Arkansas. He
8aid he knew Nash as Doec Williams, but hed no information concerning
hing Ee was asked ap to whether the apartment at Hot Springs occupled
by louise Conner and himself was kept locked during their absence and
he answered that 1% wase He said $thet both- 'hé and Louise Conner had
keyse He was asked if he and Louise Conner ever talked abaut the
killings at Xanasss City and He said that they had discussed it in
Memphis on the oocasion that he visited her efter her departure from
Knobele He claimed that they had only talked of the awful aspest of the
occurrence and that the name of Gelatas was not mentimed in connection
with ite He was asked if Louise Conner hed placed the telephone calls
on June 16, 1933, and he ssid thet ebe could have but that he did not
know anything about i%¢ 4 T Conner stated that bhe had not been back
to Hot Bprings since June 17, 1933, and does not expect to return there,
He promised that he would leave his sddress with the Hendleys in
Enobel, Arkaneas, if he left there in oxder that he might be located
for further interview if so desired,

For future reference the deseriptionof 4 J Conner, as
secured fram personal observation of Agents Andersen and Morshell i
sot out, as follows: ' .

AZO = P4 years
Height « & feet
Woight = 180 pounds
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and his wife have common or preferred stock in the Ues S. Steel Corporation,

Build « slender

Hair « brown

Eyoes « brom

Mustache, thin, bdbrowmmn

Parents = dead

Born « 0xford, mssissippi

Residence « with He Be Handley, one mile north-
wast of Knobel, Arkansas

Occupation « salesman and civil engzineer

Eﬁucatia: = attended University of Texas, Austin,
Toxas, for part of a oivil engineer-
ing courss, departing ebout sevea
yoars ago. '

Photograph « secured from Conner personally and

o made a part of Eanses City flle,

Agents Andersen and Marshall in continuing their inquiries
have submitted deily memoranda of the results and the Division will
be accordingly advised as t© aach step takens

The New York City office is being furnished with a copy of
this letter and requested to ascertain immedjately whether or not Galatas

and endeavor to trace them if this 15 the casee It is noted that both
of thege parties may use alisces as noted from the report of Special Agent

W, F. Trainor, dated December 8, 1933, pertaining lpecir:loally to
Galatase

The Detroit office will pote heretofare in thie letter the
names of references who recommended Galatas for edmission to the local
lodge of the Masonie Order et Hot Springe, Arkansase These parties
apparently reside at Detroit and may be relisble sources of informations
Immediate efforts should be made through all possible means in Detroit
to learn information cancerning Galatas' whereaboutss
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Very ' truly
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Special Agent in Chabge.
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25 Baureu of Inrestigadion
Sal SUITE L FEDERAL BUILDING
3 e EANSAS CITY, MISSOURI
PR DECEMEER 21, 1933,
33
Director

Division of Investigation
Us S Dopartment of J’uatieo
waahington, D.Co

Dear Sir:

Please be advised that the following Special Agents < &)= 3 -

of this office errived back at Kansas City, Missouri, at the "' E“-r

time designated, on December 20, 1933, these Agents havins been , ™o \)“ -‘-'

at Little Rock, Arkansas, end Bot Springe, Arkenses, on &

\’ "
special investigation relative to the case entitled "VERIWN C. :;:3

MILLER (DECEASED) ET AL « CONSPIRACY TO DELIVER FEDERAL PRISONER®. - -~
Speciel Agent G. F. Hurley 9:30 A.M. &
Speciel Agent N, E. Marshall 9330 A.M, 9
Specie) Agent He E, Andersen 1:45 Pl &
SAC E. E. Conroy 1:45 Pelo E: .
Speciel igent As, E. Farlaml 1:45 Pokis
Speciel Agent W. F. Treinor 1:45 Pelis g

Very truly yours, g
==

o
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g:ce :
E. E. NROY E
SPECIAL AGENT IN CHARGE S

MCS: 08
cc = Oklehoma City
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'tm Agont ;:iv" *lelaphpna @L ftlo' i Chie! ‘é , '_ .
: Lot Sehinole, Orlslbmiie the effect.that Be had rploadle informps % o |
.ﬁnﬁ' raletivo to e ‘hfdeout o iInderhin'a.‘- -,As-nt A }n eommnication uth StheE,
“Oxlshoma City oftice by tolophom and wap sdvised $0 provesd trmed iately ¢¥ -
. ‘Seminole, shich he 414 1n cempany with Sherif? Tlydd Kalear of-Poutotos Soghty i
“and Shertff Walier Vles Bf Coal Younty and several deputies from both counties,
and on arrival there found that Chief of Police Jake Sims of Seminole had been
misteken in bis inforxmations Chief Sima, however, stated that 1nfomgt1_9n regard- ..
=ywr Ang ‘Dnderhill “Eould Probebly Be obtained | tron‘ceoz'-so Weshington Waali; BTe, Wooee |
aon, Buston G, Bash, hed bewmn’ rtry utmu with Wildud Bnﬁaﬂlill. ‘G:lof ‘Siws and
. Sheriff Kslser procesded to the Ligme pf Georgs-¥. Nesh fehr Nenaws, Okiuhoma, fa:’
- ‘their: -o4r, Agént ,and“Dapuif ShexiTfs rollovi.ng a7 otha.‘r car,’ Uhiof Sils ﬁﬂ o
© Syeriff Kaiser arpiving somewhatiin adfence os Ageit ‘@0l %he dgfuti e} hotised 8 v .
.~ban colored ¢door Ford Ssdan 1n- ”tha Foar of Hash's Kouse’ ah! “Prom th.\iﬁss
" Oklshoma 1icehed plate No. 344-251 Yhareon, dentified It s# being the’ ‘sghe tar .
. which Underhill wee alleged o Bavs besn ns,ins. “Provicus to the errivel of .laent
. . and the deputies, & man; later identified as Wilbur Underhill, slippod out of the
houao, -got {n the car and drau away. . “Eherift Kalser and e'nier Bims both statea \
. that, ﬂerything happened 9o Last that ®we 8idn°'t know what 1t wa all about' .%hat . .
: “‘they hed not expoctod to, £ind trndarhill at tho 'hous

wi -~.:‘,-‘ PR A ',’:i:}, 3 e . ! f
4 argu -rn. w4 _ik a iato, Eﬁatody ahd,.e' &ayolopu} thq'i: hac 35 3
iﬁ limgi an! one’ nichl iq,hh oacespion. r.taﬂily el tted: that {bs’ ‘Weth wheF \
“aed Jnst Teft ‘She’ houo il givhn him ﬁn,;s qmnoy and.;p:ther “stated Ahat the' un"" fe
#ag my'ck -and_Bad,wBsd 0614 ane that he bad come thers the might-Befors snd £hat'.~ .
SEE hey Neah. had- Xopt hin m night 2ol him; Bougnt Bin medicine gnd. otherwise i s
YA harbored. Lip:{ Lk BATEE. 9% ths Priises £xilad 467 Reveul angthing: w*mpu&%-~«~ St
Geor;e I. Nuh Haah was t.ken to the Sherirt'c office at Ads wnd there he




-Tea d L P
:__'_atayad'-v (1% ‘hja Botise Apds it
84 given :"ﬁ; tsp

- cuatody by
,:,time he amttod f.hat Underhul had b im“ t'2

-ftathgx_-v - Gedrgs,
3 Nh was vatihe

id that nisht nd 4% hsnnotad et-hst’the ot‘url:pd'-_,'., +
At 3:0. lall., o"‘.j‘na agi!n ‘arreéted’ by 3he Bhet Y

'-queat or Lgont, “and’ questtonoﬁ, dut’: sfused to admit a.nythi.ng md “l :
B i ST 1818 An et it T about B0ID0 A e e sent word Ahat he" mt«oﬂ S L
A to talk to Agent end the Sheriff. - 4t this time Huston Nesh edmitted "
that upon taking his father home on the night of the 14th, he hed taken
4w eacks of wongy mhich Undarhill had hidden at his tather's home and -
.hid this money om & road apprcutimatdly #ix miiss nerin’ "o Xonaww; v
".'.Oklahoma. Ago:nt a.nd tho Sheriff pro ondod to this spot and obtained
. hé_mbrey;.which #as ‘tounted yod _Sheriff Welter Clark: of
,coa'l Ccmnty, Oklaho anl a raeaf ney wis ‘obtypined. frem ™
;& acey 1n the t;up.»

=" _Right’ tith I’ilbur Uhdorh 11t s ura &t a ju:nkyard ownsd by one Jacob Boddner '
- 'at Eonawa, Oklahoma, a.mi 1t wes decifad to allow hiin to make thia eontect
. -with the hope of 1ur1ng pndorhill ‘to the ‘8pots .. Special Agents Frank 8. .

- 8mith, XK. D. Deederick md J, Massey Edgar,’ together with Detactives Hurt
"and Rysn of ‘the Oklshomd City, Oklehoma Police Departmsnt end Deputy.
_.ahuritf nm !ndo, ﬂklahom City, o hed arrivod ‘at_ide, pxlahoma to an- )

g ne nt ﬂ;’ategic pointa
“u" .




‘around the junkyard. After a n,it or about hnr an “Yolr, the tan eolored 4-door

Ford sedan, identified as belonslng to Underhill, drove 1nto the junkyard with ..

boy end man in it. However, the men could not be idontiﬁéd a® Wilbur Underhfl}

and it wes later discovered that the man was not Underhill,. he heving been "tippga

e © off" by the fact that the newspapers had &iscovered the recovery of the #253.

_ md‘ Unaafhi.’tl a0 20 iot:,u -Zor: cming 43, .‘Buaten }o Nash's home 1n Ma Fen
2*

B

W, dy

Bna.' h

2N Junf}a |, one J ‘om, ﬂqnlopegf
+ ‘Reddner’ purchasol revolvers,” -mnm,on, wtuﬁbﬁ;h ;_ Y g
" Dklahoma City for She: ‘uae of Iilbur Bndarhin* th"&‘t aoddner ua ét fhe pu-smt
time negotiating the chengo of soms’ money uhlah “Howsver,: ‘hgq ‘ot bean dauvergd &
. T him by Underhm. 4 tha nqueat.,}or Agent, 4be Sheriff m _’G:ief_'of '

=

N - Brucs Merrill Brady, brot ) "Bi Boy!' Bra&y, aken ato chétody
br the Sherift ot the raguest of, ;gm oh Deceitber 143D, upor being questioned . . |
:  sdmitted knowi.ng l:ubur Underhits; having hpt him t }iil house, “having attemp‘c a ;o f
19 ‘change poney.For him at varlous tines Mind having ;18" eompany i th ‘Huston Nesh,"
) eonta,gted hém thy prw ous ‘hight- .-.,?Braﬂy wleo pﬁmltt-od &haﬁ‘udng the n‘hno »
" Merrill ‘Brady, heway Unferbllli'e vest man et Underniifips merrisge gt o0
Novembsr 18, 193%. .Bredy denied that Und‘crhln ‘hed “ever. apent the “nlght at M,p
~ home, but ¢thar _than ‘this. would meXe no statement, and “stated thut he would. not
make & writter statement Tezirfing 'Bis adtivities with Underhidly ,“Houvar, the -
S statements nade by Huston G. Nash and Gaorge W, Nash, Sr. implicated him in iﬂ
5 e urbowug of, Iilt_n_u_;' Underhills -
: PR c a0 RS -?,"xh bl *}t‘?‘:"‘T U "»"'!"'zg"wmm
me ronoﬂ.ng ndmnt wl mada 1o Agenta J. Héa’i’;oy Edgar aﬁ‘ﬂ l‘raﬁl"

Thars .' o

- 'Met Inhur Unﬂ.rhul abont S nm aao !or tirst time ;t‘ my home.” “Bruce | .
Brady brought him thers. s vas sbout middls or atternoon. 'B:ey were’ !n"-‘ .
,Underhill's ver, & brown Ford Sedan, 1938 Hodol.. They 434n't stay dut @ . . L
- few minutes and ugrud that I would follow them, ~ They drove err, end I got
" . in my car.and followed them out abéiit § miles south of . tom., We turned off

,_"‘ the Tishanmingo roed on Bill m.rny hno. "Hsf 'a conversation with him ‘about:
";giﬂ.ng me Ma life's li:asory. J.6ffered hiw 35‘5 rnralty on aaln. JHe &idn't
Y. etve B ‘any setisfagtion and wouldn’ ¢ ggree 30" 14mt a1l Ne talked ‘ghout
Ty 30 ninutn. Ne. 1&1‘5 snd: cume b’ick throush owm, ¥ tol}owod back to 'town
and I wmt ‘to ny iouu ) Ihwo o;‘ *th.rn iayn ai‘ter ¢, he c,mt‘bgek §o N
;house end T Tollowed Bl But’ of tbwn'én Allen Rosd sbout "8 w¥Yes and ‘mm
2 about 258 ‘Bour pr aoree io $alkked about'the gane Ihing,” 0’. L about $h8 T 4 ¢ -
' .royalty on his 1ife's hiato“t'y."’ﬂ'e Eme’te-my ‘house oftens.: Abou} the inird.
7. 'wisit to my houase he %00k dnmor 4t my house with me. Ko one was with Bim,
.. Bruce Brady csu tith hﬁn to uy houso thrn or four timu., Brady never did
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-__ﬂz Ahdre &t Ay Dadia, :lrtth&'m&ebh_luw, tie' s
‘we agreed Ou the puuiam::g 1_1 ';ir.*- bisto

}ls wn o neoiu 50&

ubout 9 aaya #go Underhill cime Yo By houge B litt!.o ‘after dark snd ian‘tad
‘%0 go 4o bedi T uou!ﬁn‘t et bl Qo ‘20 .bed theré; My rather ras there ot
my Houss at the tims, &nd I asked my father 1f he i _
:-'-*to s house and let "bin Sleep. M5 Lathes wes Yhiere at iy house at "tho tim
fénd heard thé ootw;raatirn "My fathet said he wonld 16 him sleep’ ﬂieu ¥
.;a% his' boms shet n{ght,:'Und _giu and my ether Refs 40 tbout 10 pituies
<rer.uis, wy: fiihdz"'l,'-.h'ciu"p_c. T ‘hieard -irough my Tat erhil] "
. ho, ‘Undcr“hin 1ot thou oaﬂs the next
- il A S e N ¢;-J»r-£wn»‘¥¢‘ T R L i '8
Chiout il "Ele eame to- wy Nouse with-two “ﬁeﬁ‘%y ‘t‘hﬁéﬁ%’i‘b’f‘ﬂfm Bawis am B4 Davif
in Underhill's car, a day or so before the Coalgate bank robbery, The azme
thres men came back to my house the night of the Coalgato bank robbery ~
“*Shis was Just 8 11ttle  after Gark: " ViderhI Y wes In his Car, ¢hé bro|d = ¥
- -, "¥ord Sedan, end the Davis men were in a.dlack £ door: 1933 Pord, . They. stnyed
o .. ONly a few ninntu..uﬂ’nderhill 3014 =mo at. ship tilo. Inuk_m D14 yen i e
| pobrthe Coslgate Bank™, and £é s 8, 'held Yo7, m‘aﬁiaughoa T aaked mn v
;. ‘how much He got out of 1%, dnd hi Beid ‘,é nttl’g ovek a grlnd uphoe'. A
. Underhily Yeft, ny Botise ‘ablWeu s over 0 My £ther®s house: Y izmediately s
" got §n my car and ‘wént over a‘nd got Brnco ‘Prady and went: o'ur %o ‘ny fathsr*s
- home $0 talk to Underhill; - He was thers at my ruthar't ‘houiss ‘when Brady and
../ 1 got there., We stayed over there an hour or 20. The Davis men werea't = .~
- Sheres Undarhiu didn't say where they unt. Thia was lodnosdny_. He atay-
~....eQ there at ny father's Wednesdsy night nnd m jumped Thurasdey at‘tonoon
"about dusk end left some silver money thero. proximtnly'm N
"__la,ying on the bed that: ‘b, Undorhln,

'I"'t'an irrastoi .abontr
o alao ‘put tn’ Jai _.:’,.f:;'.
‘5‘?_; %ok thdi“t»{i .

]

'33985 of 4%, i mt gt m p_t ;u e gm i,a 139:“}13t1o J,g_qk.. iy gook _,u
'''' threw it out a.nd ‘hid 1t, I went back :

es o " -~ Thie was about noon todny. B _ . ,




i!nike :ﬁ eoﬁ‘)‘lﬁet 12 his #m
244 the Wontragt would havy
Bib-widaTs fane 1y ] En’:o]. End
-435 B.'. -Slet 3‘51‘0"@& o

"y tathor'l hm md
ho taa ebout '

4' esterday ‘apd’ qu}iz ¥
any A,_'_I_,_':"Undarhill wu.nr
F

ﬁy r»athor's placo, ] .:_l_ vt
._:otﬁnrn ;f‘ rgidcﬁs A% for Tna
» would a¥oftut At E{11%
,hklal;p:;_:;‘n_._,'ciﬁ. < She: mt

for Dnd 1,2,. ‘ad 11om_, :
sn'ﬁaurisb‘ﬁnp end A
in W84 GRlled ,b@:_'it&tion e
5% 3 alnbitesand : ih4 woni

«i"t ‘*3;

s7hi11 3410 ‘Hraly -%,ng:_ 28003 Be
= Bruce 'ﬁrady told me Underhfll could be found et Littrell'c. 'mia was ghout
& mouth ago, when I was trying to contect Underhill, Underhill teld re on

the road out of 4da that he -could be Souad: Johnecntn,; about 8 miles wagt. L T

oF Maloud"apn N, side of roal ‘near Ivng Vie ﬁning nation. Underhill‘*
also t01d & m t could eon‘tact him ahout 4 0r | miles 0
ot | g

potting g
7013% Iulim”
), ‘anf ke safd he éonld :
£ ‘l'onoy Jnggern, & printor .

g

-,'_'Ehia atatmnnt 14 ndo to---&pocial

_ Mth > &% 35 Deaderiek, and -'.'

J. Masasy Bdger, of - the 8.1 per'tment of .. o
. dJustice, -and knom; ll__lo,
“:m b’ o, - & 39

- 'li tnun SRS

. G804 L. Uatron Dcputy‘Sherift oxu.eny
Chas. Ryen, Poneo Dept. Okle, City
10 B. Cooper, 008 Colcord Bldg., o.c.

K. D, Deedorick, Special agent, Division of Investigetion, 0.8, g '
Dept, of Juatico. .

Clarence Hurt, Police Dept. OKla. City, Okla,
Allen W. Stanfield, Dop.U.S. Marshal, A.da, Okla,
Tyler M, Birch, Sp.agt. Div.

A Haaaey Edgar.

of Invut. U.S.Dept. Justice
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“wihis statenent made to Tyler M. Biréh special agen ]
. gation us Dopt. .or Justlco 4in tho pruence of CIydo Kaher, snmft ¥
" sh, '&',‘-'Ionau -Dkll&’

8 st. Adn, Okla; “on that night ot Doe. ‘Sth,’ 19@ T weas ut tho pban.“
" ‘mentioned houa .wmaiting for sameone to ,teka me ‘down_ £0  Atoks Yo; se6 1y san
Anclaw,‘John 4. Seotd at Weslej . Okla.} My Son’could end 414 Bt went'his,

:'!dre to go ‘with me bocmn the t&i'u hiq dur veri verr’oad; Betwoh

1) end - 12 ocloéx & Al dron An‘the’ yarl‘ot’hy son'a house, ly &ap ‘&uuton; A
Nash - introﬁucod hm ‘to .m0 as ﬂoorgc Huﬁson “who'l hav. identitiel by A Pictur;
_ .'sho-n me by .T, M. Birch es -one Wilber Underhil] altes Wilbur: Undorhiu alias’ - -
‘Henry Wilbur: My son had’ previcusly told ‘me that bacaise 5L the fact that ’.:
nmy wife was now not going to take me to my scninlew's place in Wesley, I
could stay ell night at his home, 813-E 8 st, Ada, However when George

s vonee Budeon -elies Witbur Doderhill sltes “Benry Wilbur-same,’ wy son, Huston !aah My

:told me that 1£ 1 would put Goorgo Hudson slias Wilbur Unferhill up at Ry {

hoau, he would teke" me home, I agreod to thu and George Bnhon, -u.ial :
‘liliur Underhil}l so0k’' ne $o my Bdne near. xbnan, &h, -and “stayed "§11- "Mghh w
.The next merning ‘this man left my Q’*Buao «fter h;ving spton wu}:tut aftpr -2 -
hning tivan e #4.00 In }.1_5"%! Eo gava “this Gmx At .the"lsrukraat s

'&bout ona wesk later this man Yeturned . to my bouss and ‘asked ms. if e, eoul.ﬂ
" stey all might, It was about 4 o'elock when he ceme this time. He aaked )
_if there was snything we needed in town, “He maid that Huston Nash ny son hed
-told him thet I was poor, and said that: ha 'ould help me,: We went to town ana
:- - bought sbout $3480 worth of groeoriu ‘at Btreetman's Stors in Xonawa, ' heins

.. waited on’ by ﬁ.nry Horru;k n elork: > 4fter pue‘haun_g ‘the groceriee n rotumed
. tp my home ,and Gabree Hudeon a) 1es #iltar. tl’ndorhilg wayel (illm‘i €. iPhe next
" merning Be'got up' end ‘had fbro&faat, Arter. brnkfu; h; fors. >aaroro loaving
i#his tine b geve me §18.06 s ‘S‘ailnr do‘.u { '}l ' a8 i
hal'ut 'and ;gonn Bo‘ ni

.ﬁ T

12 ;"bcbc P 2 s

. TR hy--houa&’m“ﬁrniét ?? ‘gbe. 3 a8t
all night end the next day until about 5:50 P.M. He was very :sid: with a bad
cold end pain in his cheat end lungs and spent practically all of the ‘time in
bed. He at this time carried e Colt 45 cel. automatic. At sbout 53130 P.Y,
Dec. 14 Sheriff Kaiser and another man ceaus to my house to talk to me and
sseing these officers Underhill rean from my house, got in his grey or ten L
2olored ford V 8 coach and drove very fast out fra: the yard to the rosd towerds
Ada, Okla, 4l during the night and day he compleined of cold and fever end

Newt Herring my soninlew want to Konawe end got soze medicine for him. Then




AT and myselt werd: taken “So,4d m* Ti1T Kaiass and *‘lrrmr *g. ?”Ul %
: gueationeﬂ ‘and roloesed:: "11:30. B, ‘Husto ". sah) ny ¢ ok’
‘my“san George’ “and Dyself Homay' eni 8o home X
? two bhgs ol sﬂ,vef momi'in ttié el Thi‘bjpomaya

= ,;M‘ mﬁ;n‘bpt“:“
sater, My ¥ife and mysalf | o8 nu-ton Nesh that: ko ‘hed to taks this mbpey. .

sway whidh: ;:p'“l!ill “1eaving” ny ‘houss. wﬂgrd bout 42 % tloek’ miﬂn!ﬁ X
" Phesp two sacks hed nickels dimed quarters’ and -half “Gollars in them ama © 7 %

an'k at Ooa'lsato'l thought ‘that (ghie

-having heard nr the, robbory of the b
' ;‘“ honso.

_.ﬁ,ghg foicern}lert oy houge on %r.‘ uthg 1933, ny eon g,ors‘ ,. | ah;‘ Ser e .
o -5 |
8 not.

‘cals. mtmtic 10’ hia bolt. In the’ rnr ot-"the car . rode in was 8 pﬂo
of blen}eta on the t],oor. AL ﬂ.o ﬂnt oW’ ahat - Was. undcr thlmg Undarhtn
: pld,{mc tngt, -he 5&# mr,riod '-‘ho ‘wap ‘going to uofh!.;...uro. &ls
“men I Xnew $0.'bd Rot’ end uﬁrj 453 mySelf kade Husgton Taj b $ike tnt 3
‘Sor i foey spat we Would be. hshr.mn 18418, g

: gn the night that I wes que'uﬂ a.n! .ialbasod juat .barorq i ‘want’ %9 M, .
ZilA g-our drevs {0 my- yard 46d & men Ywho 1. Ligired wes 'ﬂgderhin' aakod Zor:.: j
Huston, when I to0ld him that Huston wes headed for Ada 'a.nd guess' “you Illl !

find him et ihe houss. L
e dwﬁ:‘_mﬂr ~ w-r-ﬁ-»v.arm—”—. P TR W

.-_"I hﬁve “made, the .toragoi_na atutomont o l‘ylar E. Birdd a qpeclal agont [ SUENR I
e, the Divilton of- Invutigltion, _‘II_QS. Dept. of lustico tith the knowlem that ‘

jnd w b u,sed aagtnst, € -gourt,
e A

. .1tneu: ey
Tlyde Ininr, &erifr, iﬂu, Oklag
. .nmer Eodgea, :a:llcr. ldl, Dk].a

omi s8i on

Lcting &O B. P Guinanc alviesed Agent. that he had aecurod p
from the United States Distriet Attorney to fils charges of harborisg, &f aing

and. ;bottmg under’ ’Segﬁon 2465 Title 16 of#he friminal Oode, and alse coPw.. .
rge scoverdf by Béctien 37 ofAbe Criminal’ ‘Code, ;against Qaorge. V. =

e S5 Banp Br.#and Eruce FBrady), Thid was done. before T, S. Ogmnissiones Edwerde
et ade on- Dombu- 45,°1935 @ i irolmimfry ‘héering end uﬁi@m’n& ras aeb for

" Decewber 19th _£ 00 PN MAA, -Gk Lakitnds -Agen ¥ -was edviséd on. .Boedbarleth 1

! SERED "proeua .80 Maakoges . Sud | pontes WitE ¢hp Risix e$ jitorney :r,gardug‘jh. threr ;
: ' ebove mentioned sub jeota and upon puttins”ihe‘l‘fabtl‘blrorb hisi e & pigpd 5 ]
f

Agent $0 file cherges egainst Huston G.. Nash for barboring, aiﬁins ﬂ‘ﬁ ‘b"ﬁ“
and conspiracy, which will be ﬁlod on Decamber 198h. .
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Descripti.on of Georga waahington Naah Br. as obtained trm ob-
servation and interview is as tollowss ';‘_' el el i

ée yaars

, ks

Wite ves Roaetta Rock,"igughter oe. Pat ‘Roek, ..
. who,’ aecordi.ng 30 _Nagh, was & .rumoui*bank J‘ &
h-obbor L umou:ri ‘tl rgn e

nauonauty : P '
‘Pingerpriats., . taken anﬂ tonardo&' . the ‘nivia on ;.
Criminal Record Btates has hever bsen arrosted befors ™'

The folilowing description of Bruce Merrill Brady wes aecured by Agent
trom pcramu.l oburvatlon nnd intorrtclp- : ;

Scnr ont irely eround 1art triet
‘~Sear on back of -right hand_
Bmaod -lgy blood pol Ring v
¥ec. scar Left arm ¥ ;# e
mgh epo.k ‘bonop - ,

Jeraoy, Jenuary, 1918. ‘Served in -Air Oorps
“at Brooks and Kelly Pield, 167th Squadron
. iy Service. Diacharged rran service in .
Jum' 191’0




Occupation " Has been unployed as‘a olerk 1n banka end .
. offices. Previously employed l‘irat National
Bank of lilson, Oklahoma. -

- nsr‘mmgin‘, oua&
"'atonnal " Ok.lau

SRR Y A S L i AL B

: : foliolwing?triniml rocord:‘. AT e

""““"lrre'éf.ed Tanuéry, 1955, Oklaho"”'Ui’E'y,"ﬁkla.,
investigation, vagraney.

pper A1p R
.'Oceupation : ‘011 t1eld worker '~ wholesale’ “bootlegger, gambler
Maritel Bta‘hxl‘ janiozg rather'thru ohildron ; : T

R Y SR IR




... .. . . ¥nile Bruce M. ﬁredy was incarcerated u‘the Jail nt Aﬁa, he’ receivel
ey Y tolophono*enll Lrom vos, Jaok,ll.;_ayd.(.,';h,a sal), ggnig fran Btonmli, Otlahma *
_ a‘on “Degember 11,1958 4 59 112100 M. “fnves tige tiéi"'

i . A 1ght ;~gmn ? ] mm

%’j lpxmbgr je.ckot, blagk 0’3._‘ “end Wep o k puit e darki}h&.u

7" yag Ay iving '8 Dew¥eB: ,__ra ek sith'm deock Faek; With 117 wilds on tm

. - 8 “Juréhesed at tho Simipson-] ‘35 Ooopeny,’ mahom

:;city. Im'eatigation ronaled that'he geve Bis home as Bonlﬁton, mﬁhm ond ‘=

. ‘stated ‘that the truck was ‘fxirchésed to b uepd in thé, Aairy Ssiness at Add,;

) Oklahoma; - :¥When shown @ pioturo ‘of :Cety ;:__mn, llr. Hel-on, ‘the -ta-ek..p,r'. 3
.Stonewall, onahm,'-- dont ified him'as’the man’ ho ‘Brady. tmﬂ .gan 'tho

:./0n Docember 18, J onio emnicati ;

- p col, “caunty; oﬁahm dovélD ql she ‘fact In B:ruoo’ar ‘hed’ 'boon T
lﬁ.ntiﬁal a® -thie man iwhp obsained the w:'iasi 1tce] '-'or} Nove: ’F ;&, 19T E ¥
for Wilbir’ Bn‘&ethill '_a&- “the mqh Hpury Bnilarhﬁl VAt 124

OKI.LHCML CITY O?FIGE at Eonawas, Oklahoma will continue undercover in-
rogtrdiﬁg“thl aetivitties of -Jaoeh Rodd.nor-an.d A2y, %o determipe the .
% tut;u.ro' ¢ontacta th . rehiended o

moiﬁga\l, the fact :
‘ ‘_ht“ _lnbdr Una

K 0 un quution Irs. Lo Boss, 808 :last 30th street Lda‘,
,Srueo il. nrady, rdativo to Brueo Brany'a activities fn ‘regard to Iilbur

3 . ;:“&‘} L ,l;; o - ol "'—'i,} L |
L u coalgnto, "d””‘f‘fht‘om‘ut'ﬁm hm-armun_nlatm
to the sdentification of Brueo Brady as the man Iho obtainaﬁ %xhe marrlvﬂeﬂ 1103380
- for ﬂilbur IJndorhi.ll. i i i




Fi MIAS OIFICE 7111,. 1ntorvxq o
‘.Stroot, Dnllga, rogarding him all_agoll sgresnmnt o pur
. Wilar Undernill, end set out mny facts that may }énd
. 'tivit: tith rogaﬁ 0 harboring Uhdarhtné
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Yoyt Williems, bal).aa.-&‘o:aa,' 1t
w_o:!:ea at 011 woll in whieh he" pn

 Willems three times within past six nonthp’ g LT e
men t10164° copyTight Mory of, Fiiver Under]ﬂli‘ (AT %t
‘Bou gt on ioah'- re ‘st 8y of Togmy Pattersoy, i L’
‘Rash @ai:ps 30 eklahom bank robhors m :
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-'Foyt lilliems statad that he ﬁrst becune acquainted uth
.- 'Houston Nash when 'he (W1lldems) along mbout Sept, 1932 béceme.
-, dnterested in 4rilling an oil well in which Joe Dodd of Parls,’
" Texas, Tamy L. Jageers of chilﬂa & Stovell, prinzers Dgnas. R
" al®p Pere interestpd Which thoy vem driluns abont i
‘Norh of Merits, Qcia. in géal ty: ghet Nam yes m
Ias : :‘oush-noek for Delid when he ( 1mm) anh’
hs }nﬂ Jeggaredﬂy k
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oA ‘\'«mw tu i *.Afé \;;"L&-.;:f—}?'"' i e
: -_.‘_f" qm‘a 160, ent B8 revey well acqus moi“ﬁg Wods
é

-'. vw“ !

‘t0ld him tha} Patterson. (Tommy Patteraon) s his ;(Halhu) ufp'-,.
_brother)’ who' was ¥ith Birdwell when Birdwell Was kiIled i:'ylag o'
“70V the Boley, Okiflehoma, Penk; Apd has orrorgn S gntrédyoe NIM el
- "o Adam Bichetty and; othor butlawd;’ ;hat Nagh alkéd a 16t b outh Ea Y T
Prott§ Hoy Floyd' ‘and onge aontioned that” he“"ns trﬂag 45 gt the
life story of Pretty Boy,-ant vas coins*to ‘supyright the atary and
put 4t - on in motion pictures; that both he #d Jaggéra told Nash
they 'would be interested in going inon’a ,nopoaition_‘ 2%
it 1% could be done” lemny, that to fno bost of ‘niE ‘"'acolleetlon
- | Nash worked at ‘that il well Tor sbout” ‘thrée’ ncntha, Ahat hehae L
| seen Nash & number: Of times &t Ada tinco then; ‘Wist they seaseld 5
_ _.operationl on the well along’ in J’uJ.y, Anaut D Eeptmbecr, 198 =3
. thay a map By the mmg -of Erootor was ‘the iv & u.lef ,ngnd Capt e 73 %
aniley of; Oklahmne oup rl.z,fhat &dont Tive or iz months agoj
2 Hash’ aceompanial by o mm 4n s 1933 !'ﬁrl Y-G oupe dme ‘£o ‘hia w?
1- Bouse, in ‘the *day time- thet he 814 10t Bbe’ the “4we sen with Navk
. Buffielently well to distingu‘i sh their features; that @’ tha
BB, Uy .;'! occasion Nash asked for a losn.of 20 00,:m4d Asked ¥Do you i ot 1
L IRRA S pnow what Tiwazt With the $20,00° i S o A g B
not want to know what he wanted the mmmey for; that this conversa-
tion only lasted & few minuten; that about three weeksa after that
~Hash cams dy his {Hillisms}-homs, eams :40-khe -Goor and -hended him v v
' $20400; that be 4i@ not talk with him on theyt cccasion for more the -
0w, 8 minute; ‘that he did not ses who was with Mash or what kind of ear B
ez he was ‘th-at ‘that Hede; thay Foé next’ ‘time B WAV '!aahrﬂlh‘hllu PR R
e night about & honth 2g0 . i when ebout 8: o'clpek P, Na i called mn.
. ,,m- o,n ‘the pholie at-his hone and ‘waid Je wanted $o s him; that he it - ,F:
" formed Mash he %ould"be et e Nitie Of ‘a’ aeighbor, ¥ri BTl cooloy,"‘f"‘
§900 Bryan Parkway,’ ._ud he tould ‘ses him there that owning- thah’
; dbout 7 orF 7i30 PM that evening Nash came to Cooley's and he
" {W1)14ema) went out on the =1de walk and talked with Nesh end his
wife; that no one was with them that evening, and they (Mr, & Mrs.
Naahi were Ariving a 1933 Chevrolet Coseh or Sedan, he belleves .
~ Bleek 4n eolor; that be camnot recall what thay tallmd about ,° iut
- is positive ,Hash did not ‘ask him $o finenoe the publishing of- t._
.~ copyrighted stery of the 1ife of Hlbu- Onderhild; that o hél
best 0f hle recollection Naal at’some time stated he kned N mu- ;
. Underhills that Maeh talked sbout s 1ot p? thése ,peopio, S98h a8
'.,“tmaenhm, Floyd, Richett1, Birdwell ehd Patterson:in Oklsboms:
But he never paid mich at§ont1cn to him, as he 44 agt vars o
..,3“ m‘kﬂ_!iﬂ.ﬁ!\l, RS T N fmpﬁax‘d&&ﬁﬁ*&:«a

ek

'Hade at mnas, ‘re:as, this 201;1: day of Docember, 1933.

b | :  (elemed) vOTT WELLIWMS, - -
Witnoas
C.B. Winstead, Speciel Agent, Division of Invest 1gat ion, U, s.

Dept. of Justice, Dalles, Texas. .. .-

Do




* Voyt Willlems oms his om home at 1101 COrdmvstrcat .‘m Hollywc»od :
Addition, Dalles, Texas; clajms that he is in the oll businesa end has pmdueing : ,
aeroage in East ‘.l'e::aa‘ and that Joe Dodd il a

4 graat deal ut ‘th"hatel: m, O.khhcna ﬂ?ring .
"'and that Houston Nesh. ca;led ‘any mumber of ﬁnu on ‘.oodd nq Bim then.. and that
he renlly relfed on Nash's: ‘stateents that'lie wae personally acqua inted with i

Y

1' ‘verfous Oklehoma ‘st laws dut !ns oansuto;t Ao, hu,amm tha ¢ ha;m‘.mormt

- asgara --h'f not 1ntorvioud, houhr
th. prmmg eompany whidh“is reported ) Do q__raliab,_lgj

1
‘ uel’ Brady'z2nd o
re &d &t,?pns * foxas ] hGught Ahad i
“‘mﬁ:} on the :ae’@oda mtﬁp Adoush ‘9"

ﬁims’ . \ﬁattnntl.p

T T T T T I TR T T R T
.fms OF‘IGE '111 _qndoawr to
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.IOPSIBW‘F‘ACT-S‘ Unsbh to
. Express Cos: that Pat Gardollc Bturnoy ia reuiv

aacertain shrough records of Southoay )

funds by use oi‘ nbney or'd_ar

5

ll. llo llbi'toh, :'cashier or the Bouthoutm_kgnu Louy’

1ntomed the agont. lttur ‘ne bad ghevked all Xhe ncorda. ,thut

compeny from June 1,7 1933 $3 Decenper 8,7

uld be found -of any ertidle, pareel;

" | eeived at that office Por Pat Sturnoy or any-‘one 1wl
s Tuaoaloon. Alabm IR :

T i

‘Mand J

-pad ] been raceived by
1933, ‘*,ineluding money orﬂera ‘thet no
‘oxder $hat hed uon 4'0-

xten, or mond
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" on June 17, 1933, was Yhted 42 sh, .

/et 3838 Broadway, Ohiotso. Iinoiss Rr. mnrlu namn. the Recetver &

. "for this hotel, was interviewsd by Agont Nichols at 823 sheridan Roeds ' *

"7 Mre Nathan 4e aleo Receiver for the Chatesu Apartments, which are butoa
_at that address,  Mr, Nethan said ¥hat the Chateau was a hotel eonsisting

or 143 rooms, He stated that when he hiced appointed Rmim tho OYNOTS

" indtosted that wth of thess nan vers knowa to_ the yoliee h tho 0Lty
_of Ohicego and were reputed to have svil luociatn. Ho said that whed .
%o So0k Byer this hotel that he hed d{scoversd Shat the telephons’ Feoords
“had heen destroyed and ‘{n Gonsequence kb way mﬁu %0 determine from what o
{yooms ‘various hlophou “4alle had beon’ ‘nadey’ He said ‘that Mex Ionhnu: )
. he underatood, was a-fugitive, but the} bot) krs, ‘Kormhauser and ¥rs,Stera
“#t111 resided ia the Ghateauy " -Ja sddition, he indicated that the former ' :
" patronage of the Chateau hid, gt timss, hesn of & rether shady mators, DI;I**:‘ A
~that upon assuming the receivership of this imil.d!llg te hed shanged $88 T
policy and in eddition that a good many of the former elerks had left the :

employment ef the Olfntoan and ho was mblo to state where these men hed

o ‘.n.'.' '*"'?4 Pt

Agont Iicholl mnind tho rmnl rooom tt tho -mman
ro-tu :mtloa, wm;mE tanod to melbu the ;-onu or thuo nom. e
h '1 !hroush ‘lho nnm- 'hq].l. mophou Oa-pnu lmt Hicb i Bt

, *o‘btainoa a list of She 1ong Aistence ¢alls that hed emizated Frem hkovh F

. 8310 %o B31l5, which are the nunbers assigned to Shs Chatesu, during tln

month of June, 1933, A 1list of these acmbers is nov on f£ile ia the .

_ Ohieapo Division Offigs, Only thoss nunbers which were celled’ b-tnu

- June 16 and Nme 20, 1033, will be ineorporated in this repors, aad ia -
mitun thou oal.h 'hioh nro uuc to Kansas Olw. nmm:

i/nm lnm hram 'mor
uTh ;{m. xornhnm) .
“Slinten, lewa, i, RECE

< {Le¥sButton,508 Bixtd Ave, )

'“um .).a.

.. Peoria REBBP . i
“Itohigen Ofty BBAO 5 A i g e nmy T
" Peoria 45758 © - T i p.m,
Bt. Louis - Jefferson 8787 11158 p.m,
‘Maywood 1871

Greenleaf 2547

Highlend Park 131

LaGrange 820

Greesnleaf 8578

Highlend Purk 131 :
1ndianapolis, Cherry 1064 12:48 a.m.
Bansonville 150 J :




; 31 RS AN
,p_:z‘--r sy ﬁo-tal hnm%or qum. chlugo. xﬂ.mh. wd’intorvioved
- by’ Agent Wiohols, who stated that gol Stern had dem relessed in Beptmbu',
1933, on twenty thousand dollar bdosd, Stern, it sppeared, was llplicatoa i
" 'am & Reoeiver ia the quarter million uuu- mail rebbery whieh oocurrsd -

. 4m the Chicag> loop on Dearbora Btreet near the Pederel Build ing ia Doou‘ber.

-, ‘ 1932, This robbery sonsisted of holéing’ up & guard snd two mufl earriers .
" ¥ - at about seven a,m, “hen they Wers enroute {un the Fost Offise’ % ths -
.. Pirst Rational Pank Building) - A large quentity éf vonds was Dbtalnﬂ 1a
A% this yobbery which Wes effested by adout Tive men riding ia a mew rord Y-8,

y ..~ Inspector Hclhortor nuagu thay she ovidenss 8id a0t indjoate that H6):

" " Starn was implicated Ia the ectual robbery but did bhov that s sbors tiime-
after the’ robbery Stera had procesded $o 8en Antomio, ‘Toxas, ‘Wherd & ‘s0R-
- slderable nuaber of stolen bonds had dosn delivered by Blera, Inmctor‘ i
f uomrtor was sot foniliar with :the 3 morl of Ior?‘hnm! X Yt

Narocotia Agent Cummings was interviewed by Agent lliehah u

th. NKew Fost Office Building, Chissge, Illinois, at which time he said _

" "%hat Max Korahauser was mow ‘uing sought ¥y shat Divisien for vislation AP
+.. 9% the Harrisen llu-eotu Aok, mné k. Shat _muqtr, had peen evading arrest .
uﬁmn rnsitu'. ‘ AR S B T £

o Addressy : Bhoridu-rhu Hntol (llnrch O. 1982
- Ages 40 yrs, (Iorn Nevw ro:t 0!\7)
o Heighty (BeBR* i
. Welghts (ABS e

27 Bullds “Hedium i
- MasEs r,gm:‘mmmm

e m.' | 1o nt ‘..a A
Conplexion: ~Pair =
-Oondition of mtlu
. Beards Nome --ms
"~ Nationalityi Hu‘tm
"Rece; White =~
Occupation: Salesmen ' CoinEe
Folice Fumber: Chiocgo Police Dept. £36888 - -
F.P.Cot . 32 X0 T

Iy




crininal Rooorﬁt

#H L0

s ‘I'l ﬂu mmur. ‘IO:‘ 15. -'1910. ;rustoﬁ mndolrlﬂ ""-
charged May 14, 1914 h

A8 Max muur,’ 10/30/15 urrutod notroi't.‘ uich,
oondnct; uutenood 90 lm llouu of eorruﬂno

“as Max Hoonhauser 11/18/15 M s :York nm p-mmy
vltmtmctq six lonthl_noulo"o oometuu. i

a/smﬁ arrested New York Dity, 1w
. ' of Correction tan days,
5 wax Hnuaer, v/eaKa arrested Sov Tork City, @i
nmﬂuot; untcned Boptnm m.. 0 '

. -
L "“"—.“ £ ‘V,;,

is lbrria Eauret zno/zs‘uron-e nw brlnu.
polioe; uspoaiuon. given tims $0 leave &iy,

n”l(urny nﬂ.in. fmu, u'rntol 1}0/:8 I!.u.l _
wn-tignun on dope .mp; inmd om to Foderal ggoumant
3 4 ; :

to bo tam hvaiap. : '
: ¢ ’ e::,’-

e Ihx tornhmnr mm.omm Lummnh. Kensas, from -
chioago. omgo, vi.olatton ntux Mt; nntmed rour ynrl. :

m m.‘r 3/’/“ 8030 lll'lhl, m.m.
nrootiu, lisposition nt slm

AgeS -
a‘lhw: i
T Weights {80 1ty
-_:,-. Bpuild: Neldius

Heir: Dark hutnut (hlﬂ) IR T
Ryes: Bl'nl unﬁ monhh uu. e ‘

o A

T etk e



" Merital Stetuss’ Mid_, :
“ Ghicagd Police No. G-4851 apd’ mup m
,oPocci 1 4! %%u Py P

M oags, 1ilhotd, 0/!4/:?.
_. tnsittvo fron robbery with & gums  ArTested By Offfeers ™ ..
Nalsh and Higeins, 30th Distriet, and 9/15/2¥ surned over-
%0 Deputy Bheriff Chirles Johnson of Btornu. R
... Bounty, J11inoiss Disposition Mo glvems 4 i

AB Bidnoy Stein arrested 9/10/30 Police Dopartnont, Chicag,

‘ " Bpeeial Agen! ‘-J‘ xut ng lnronud mt tht 1N mt;
invutiantlon of JACK XLUTAS, fugitive, sad Sudfect of Identitiocation ortwr’
‘Mo, 1179, she Tile in the Chicago DPivision Office dearing No, 26-2889, and
" who has been investigated in vievw of rocnt disolosures showing a mtm' :
L of kidpapings ia the vieinity of Ghium of wealthy gamblers and Notloggon, e

. was supposed $0 have registered & sar ia 1933 usiag the address, 3838 Brnadny '
* 4n the Pegistration of the ear,’ !hou facts have ast beon reported iz m o
. Kutas file, &s yet, and are being set forth at Shis sime in this nport
 solely as an m:utiu of tho chmetor Qr tho
: : Xy ; "- "\

=3 PR SR I E:
-;;nu htd. tt ndd appsar that Btern and xonhn-ir are, l.a un"mmn- L
‘haod, wsscointed 1a aithar ke liquer or mycotio ‘Yasiness, I3 this regard -

-I‘

)ry dlosely with She handling of the stolen bond- in the mail robbery on
whieh Stern was held, and verious reports heve also indiceted the alliance
batween former Subject Miller and Gus Winklers For $his resson 1% would
appear probable that S0l Stern may have had pamo sonnoestion with $hie
gangs Inspector McWhorter suid shat rcportn had gome to him that Btern
wae not in the oity but had ntoly been iz Hot Springs or Little Reak,
lrkn.ntu. -

»

A% will alsd be moted $has the nmme of Gus Winkler, soy. lnmu, yas unlul Sifh




g v 2 u.w,;;-m ,ﬁ*‘" m-
- e e
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L M BtonmuuﬂioMnlz/u att mmq&k, at
s Ih.tch um. he ‘said thay her husbagd was ROt 4n fomn But thay he had 4
i ‘rooont]; bean 1 Hodston, Texas, whore he had been uhsusoessrul n Porw.
-~ - o488 a partnersbip i business with sow ‘indivifudl at that place, Bué’
-, said that she expected him batk in & week, at wich time sln wlld mui
f‘xhat lu gn. u touoh ,uth gho Oiuuap niviuon omq."- >

TR " Iaquiry Geveloped $hat the umbar, villags ¥Se0, A18 met’ -
j m-t. but that there was a mumber, Village Y340M, in Oak Perk, :mmm.
- which was n-tad in the _naiw of Thouas Nishol, 942 South Homphrys Btmt.; :
.-pak Parky _Agent Nichols shiained the Yong 4istance salls and tell calls -
‘made from this aal‘m', bt en oheoking & pwider of thém distovered $dat . - T
ihj nppnmtlg tm g;lthu- $0 matim : -thz‘ ‘bnﬂun msu. s

*?a':x

g\ ,a iﬂ"‘-
e Tl

. i a7, 2 FA :
uldnu for aons tine .nmn Adout Swe weeks phr Ao ths faterviov; was
queationed at the South Qak Park Postal Station, 816 Soutk Oek Park
Avenue, where ha stated he belisved Mr. Wiehol was desd, & though Nrs.
- Hiohol lived at this address and ghe had -$wp sons gsd twe Saughters -
' ‘_ _One of the wons was married dut hs Xnew thet $he other gon was & Romas
“Catholie Priest in Kansas oity, )uuonrl. Pather luchol. he saiéd, maked
" frequent trips from Kansas Oity to his home 1a'Pak Purk, =T widities,
_ene of the daughters {s married $o & Ohloago policesan. _Pue $o the Taots
... Fecited by Shis Jostel eairier At seims very prodable that.ghe Couphm 2
““eall 1iated was made dy Wather Nichol t6 his relatives ia Dak Park, S
."Garrier Hardy indicated shat the Hichol family had a good reputatien 4% 7' ' ;
that ommit,r ua were lnhm or tho Mnun Chunh i.n eak hrk, -

R An uquir.f Qr tho umnh ‘hhp\ono e-em. azs} nlmho
'_ .lum. ‘Bouth Milwaukes, Wisoonein, revealef through Mrs, Yanaks that the .
< mumber, South Milwsukes 341, was Listed ia the nmms of C, E. Stiehl, M :
- yuirviev Avemns, Bouth Milwaukae, u-mu, ul : '
bnn n-pa %0, ¥his mbu:#i.no( t;nl,g %k
k i ...,.f_‘,‘ P LA By P
‘ RSO R m-ii- to: ﬁﬁtr Jr.nu. seuth Wilwiukes, 7
;-:!uoouin. Anformed agmt hat Mr. Btiehl bore on exeellent ﬂmﬁtiu ‘-
T im she oermunity and held n responsible position with the m: b o7
=¥ “empany, BARUfROturexw oFf Wlean adovels; dredges Wnl vrenes, apd hes hl :
majin plent and ofnun ia South mnuku, limny agross from the p:l.iu
ltationl

" . ] - . - . e ‘f-

An oxaﬂnation ot tho oity dlroetc;ry lbnd that Mr. Sfiehl
was listed es an engineer and apparently is one ef the individusls in
sharge of the Engineering Department of this large corporation. _




Mr, C. E, Stishl was intorﬂuod in h.il otﬂu, lt mw tm o
..., 0 exanination of his expense socpunts Fevealpd thet he had dean in. mup o
7T gi4y en June 18,1053, ‘anroute vo Pitsedburg, K o 'Whore $hs Busyrus mg
/ Gompany hes a Rwiber of eustoners for steam hovels used is BErip miniag
for ooaly Mr, Stiehl maid thst ho d1Q not Femwember makidg the eall; 4n
X 'quution. ;bus $hat since his wife Was itpog‘ung 8 phide, i‘hich ‘was Pore :
/: 1n July, Sust ke had Veen kedping in’donstens toush with her shen 6B ri
‘7 mad that he undoubtedly ‘made $hé eall {n Guestion. Mr. Stiehl was unel.
" %0 1donttty eny ‘'of $he pietures of the mnponc » pirsons whom he s
'or nbout the ‘un.i.on Stauon h nnnu cztn o

-Ll-g,

_mumber u $LO858," lrg-px't said that assuming the last five wes & t.
“which would Meke the mmmber, B-25857 (f% will de moted that ea the ¢iad
{phones T énd five are locoted wt the’pume spot) thes ‘this musher wuld :
.. ‘§hen bave been 3hat wf Kre. Yivian Rowe, who 45 located st 8201 Linedln
" Way East in the town of Mishawaka, Indiwne, whieh {s generally vonsideres
;"' ‘as & suburb of South Bend,  Mrs, Howe operstes & tsarcom a$ $his sddress,
', 'ARent Reinedks made né further i{avestizatiom §a commection with this matter : :

in view of the fmot that the exact numbdber was not kpowa, If the Kansas Cisy
'Office deaires fursher iavestigation in this oonnseotion 1% 1s suggested B
.. 3hat the records of the Telephoas Compeny in Kansas City . hs_ gchesked mu et
in ordor to uta.mu- tho mat mbor ulhd rral xmu uuy S :
S g L RTEoTeY e wma. l'u' ey M‘l r m Tansed cmv offiee
B ihlt the toldnn‘loni onl.'l. nnl. NYWM. muon‘. ) 8;&1&&00..

- """.-*Iuoum a st of Ahs long distance and $oll calls mede ia Fune, 1933, from

" -im whieh Sub jsat Stacey is reported to have sa interest, There was only
“one oall made out of the State of Illinols during this month, ‘whiiéh was -

i 7.7 a oall made 30 Lake Oenwvs, Wisconsin, éa June 83, 1935, ~ The ttlophom,

39as L - THAMleide 3801, 4 & publie Salephone amd A% was Not deesisd advimdle t0°

“'and %o RumeTous suburban peints, :-fhe 9l4 Hiokery Perdogue, aside frem .
ST serving meald and se-fresiments, also ‘sondutted regular anees during m
Cees.. ... momth of June, D33, and undoudbsedly the telethons was used hy meny jorsbu.
SRV L The aumbers ealled from ghe ©14 Niokory hrbmombotng rotained In the .
% :"‘“‘"‘*’*“’chiom lnvulu Orrut fm.w “for ratm rorcmn.»w- *-.f*f-f“f*_jf el

A _‘:’

: "n.n !nlophou 'caupnw 'Bpnmllmt nichbza
777 the mwmber, Hillside 3801, which i3 the mumbér &t the 014 Eiskory hrbocuo ce

_7 -gheok the mumafous $elephoze sells made from this amber to Chldap- mboi'l




[

ﬁ* .., 3 . 8
4, :.cauoa ia June, 19.53. from ‘the ﬁlophom mmbqr, m 1393 ® oh }u )
i , the home $alsphone lmbel‘ of Subjaht tlcéyo ‘I'hoct tthhona eanl

B '(unpubn-m) ??,”;;

R iERAE S

6/14/35 Borlyn Fer (bam «s above)
8/14/35 Cannl 9550 Frask ;rrigo, 2022 South Pacine :ve,
SV L )/ .

% Btaooy'l :phone is will be voted that the published mumber s that, red u’n. I
*Muiu Cebardi, -Shs m-,; Viétin of the file kmown as_Jeck NoGura, ‘alies;

i Vineent Gebanii] :fouiss Holfe, Vietim, White Kla¥e Traffie aét, and’ thay
-sais zan bears the. ucnm *uaehi.no Oun” ilek. ntl 1- mppouﬂ to, hm

“indieate an Inserview wish Shis 1ndividusd Who #sé extranely ,m-w.rm Kbt A
with Doc 3tacey and who elso adunitted knowing former Sudbjeot Miller, - - -
4l though not by shat name, MoGurn, undoubtedly, was well lcqualntod
with Killer, however, 8s he 1s %ith noarly 611 active mexbers of the..
undervorld.,’ ‘ -

‘The other uapublished aumber celled wes that of Rocco DeCrazis,
1040 Tlmwood Avenue, Oak Farks Rooco Delrezis wes picknared “King of the
vwest 31de Bookmekers® und held £ eontrolling interest in vice, gumbling,




-----
.

~~~~~

Pl T IAE S A S UL i SR L A

‘and same liquor in Nelrose ‘Park and ‘viTious other Tobt sias Loealiiica, ]
;‘,'Roooo DeCrazia was as on¢ $imo ne of the e}.hf 11eutenants of AL cqm',
" #0 1% 48 reporyed, Sut 14 dppears of fats that his prestige eid power 1
- 'shat vieinity das waned, . Boooo DeUraxis is s DProther of Tony DeCrasia,
- ' who is wanted for murder in Melrose M. ‘and who s 2isted among mioulv P

... gangsters am bsing partislly insene. A yoceng Lester the Kansas Qity

=TT off1ce malde mention of the faod fhat a goafidantial fafo t bad reported
R ‘ . that Rogco Do“nnu. -one Curly, ‘grodabdly Curly Clouse, add snother ‘man, had
.3 . left Melrose Park armed with a machine gun and otm woapons on June 16,
-1933, end had returned later buring the weapons end that o srime of vie-
:.lence nad oecurred in the immediate vieinityy & further sttept is dalng
“made By $he Chicago Division ofﬂu 46 sontast the monfidentisl hfbmt"'
. who supplied this ‘dnforuation as suggested by the xnul Cisy. Otﬂu'n k
lﬂtn- .ln onl.r t!ut ﬂaitioulwhfomtun m \9 obta;no! rron?ﬁin ooﬁi-u.

I L " :;m Mmoctr oporutu 2 Paece ' 1.0 o's
T Room in ‘Fox River Orove, which {s ¥ Riles Rast o? Cary, Tliinois Yn" e
L the atatemenss of Mrs. Hash and from ether parties, it has been learned
oo that Resh, Keating, Holden, Miller and others wére {2 the hadit of sakiag
7 pegular sxcursions so Louis's plese, Where driaking Pousts were held,  Louie
" was 2100 supposed to place men who were sught Wy the authorities ia sefe - . ';_
p'.lum. Consideralle inuattpﬂon was hade in eomaegtion with Louje's -
; .' Plaoe Yy Bpecidl Agent Jyohn' L, shdala, ‘and 1in sonneetion ¥ith the Urschel
{ . Nidnaping oase Agent Madale made & triy to Mamitowieh, ‘Wiseonsin, where
“‘an faterview was had with Robert Loveless, Malf dreed menager oru. m.
TR '_ oonaiatlns of nina cothsu nn Lnko mitotnh. m.h - rmnm w-
D Louio. e EEE
! \ ? P ...Q— “‘s P _,f ‘»_-'. A I K
I A aorpnt nwk t-pour of $he Illimols suto Folloe, m u
. ' m uunttnc the Chisago Division Offies i3 werieus eases and Bpesial v
_Agent J. T. Hartin, made an wnidercover faquiry through Leule, Who f8 =7 .

, under the impression that these 3Wo man are ariminals, at which $ime ~
_fouis told them that Vers Miller hed ealled af Ais ylaes fa the ).nm-'- L
" pars eof Qotober, xoa. befere s trip w0 the Stumo ‘Apartmentsy - m. B
.. 0180 said that he had XM g .Dave mw in Wiseonsis, ‘whioh was, ‘és - s
" fur as Sergeant Kempster sould Leiira, a¥ soms spot about Nixteen miles
‘. from s town which was spproximately seventy miles South of Leke mmmh.
< A ReRRY Rsmpeter sad Apan$ Barkis were unable %o learn the ‘Adentity of i
"‘the party kuown es Big Daves 1t 4s mly “unlikely shat Leule wold "
give any information of any mature %0 mne vhon he conidard connocud

' with the authorities,
The othar pu-nu uma un unkmm to mnt.

The Qommonwealth notol is a good sized hotel and is h the
vieinity of hangouts of the former Gus Winkler and his gung,




 =10e

In oocnnestion I:lth the infomtion ut forth in the roport
of Special Agent R, B, Petereon, Birmingham, Alabama, 18/2/33, in vhieh
--,_H 4e poted thas $elephomo a2’ was made_ e November 1, 1935, fyom %
" Lonely Aeres Bupper Clud, Selsphone’ 8-823‘!'. I-;phil. ’munnni. o Ak
; Fairfax 5100, Souttmoor Hotel, Chicage, Azents Baun ané Nichols inter-::
Yiewsd Mr. Norman H. Yellwan, Masager of this hotel, “Mr, Plimen saifl %
that there would be %o record at.the Soythioor Motel of &n m::}u -
.__ftstance call unless the gharges Were feversede Mr. Fellmen coused & ...
" mearch %' be made of the telephons Fesords m Ootoder 30 $0 Ko vembder i,’“" ’
- 1933, but feiled to locate any sal)l made t5 that hote) er sharged to shat
»0 7 botel from Memphis, 'rmnanu. W, Follman paid, toum. thet he . pere
’ sonally belisved that this oall was ol ther sade by or to Mr. W. A.Carter,
1.. who opsrated the Carter rnul. Borviu, with effices 1a the Peebody Hotel
. Memphis, Mnm. Puring she Ceatury of Pregress Exposition in Chi capge
" Mr, Carter eonducted mumercus parties of v’lutcn fon Tennesses and kopt
" conatans headquarters at she fouthmocr:Ho$el, Where Carter's slients wers’
\ - hdgad vhile {n Chicago. Mr. CarSor alsp had.a partner, & Miss Johm, ;
" whe stayed in Nemphis for %he most parte Mr, Uarter made frequént drije’
hok end forth and saployed ia Ohicegs & dozen o7 90’ cuun. Mr. Pelimen
. sherefore felt thas this call was mado By Mr, Carter $o some of his sssis
‘;. ants a$ the Soushmoor Hotal, er else was made %0 Mr. Carter by some of Rin
" assistants {n Mamphis, who héppeaed $o be vieiting the Lonely Aeres Bupper.
Club at the time, . Fellman examined the pictures in the possession eof
the Chioago Office of Subject Calatas, and also showsd thess pistures to
© ¥he ABsiwsant Manager asd to the pn.y; Alerk, but all were unable $o Jdeatify ... .
:,shin m'- rictun.‘«:'-f 1 e 9y

Frorsg n'mnuma with the (pforuntion et fort o Wpo?
Y. of chi-l mt ¥..7. Preinoy, Kenses Gity,. m“url. ;latod 18/0/33,
‘wnd which was greviously ot forth by she Briaghen Hffies dnd whiech 37
. was to the effeot that Julius Galatas, Jr., & oousin of Subjest Galetas,”
“ had left Hontgomary, Alsbama, with a wealthy Jovish woman nemed Mrss B.E, .. .
i Gerson and had some 0 Ohisago, where he was stayiag at the Worrison Botel, - «;;~
. and there gperating a ganbling eatablisiment, Agents Baum and Kichols u&. L
a thorough iaquiry at sbe Morrisam Hotels Mr, Thooms Saller, Manager, =~ '~ - .-
. 414 mot know this party, amsd Mr. M. J. nnn. Mouse detective operating
< under Mr. B Pumy, in eharge of he houu Setectives at tho Horrisem notoi.
‘ “was alsc unsble to identify this prty !hm huudah. as well as
7 \;muwiber of alerks &t the hotel, were alse mbh 0. ldutinr » nlhm
aof mjut o.hm os n-’pnt u- s f R T

. -'"P“v' - o W‘ m‘{ﬂ.,f -

R TR S PRI &rouch lr.-:oh wm. mm. n liit or m vnrim B

p mnm;uﬁuu were poted, a3l none of phess ipdividuals appesred $o b L

Sub jecs $as,” Ror were thé faste’ love!.orul whout ity B Shem OF & T EIE WS
asture which would indisate Shat w of thé parmanent suut- 'oro MIM :




e ag persogh v
L ‘0F dpertte gaxbling ’lma 1n ool
buumsm ore utoljr

: SRR N o8 L ;
A.ho the" Jm\ hothor-, mnrl, and’ n.-m are iz
s e l. stou. ain:;uglg, Both from $he Cit 't

R o ¥ . : 4 f .2.5_ '. ‘*--,"_ ) -'.-':
: lave "‘i. Rl
ul.vu . or xrhh u'tnotm_.nd &

- ; : . 4

0ok onr the Morrison Hote), that Y md m 9 raons oonnectod Ilth
reckets and gambling ia Chicago, wers compolled to move from the Worrison
mal nnd shat mtar thuo persons AL to. tho Ibul. fbarman, .., .

. Co '--'-,a lt u uuom thlt thc Blminm omu'm waum .euro [

S ¢ 7.“1110:-1 hnmuttol vhidh woul asaist the Onioagn Offige in she log.-*

Z. tion of Jlius (alatas, Jr, if he is 20w loceted in Uhisepo,” mmu. 0 |

"< that he san be sppropristely mtohed tor‘a}hi puibﬂitr M Sangpet ;i
.-mgtu w bo hrhnd Ily hl...

H
!
R "-“.".' Ihﬂ.o unking an h.qi:l.rx at m ﬂh.‘;u@ Deteetive lhruu a ’ '!
_n/u/sa agens lsarned from officsrs of the Hoodlum Squad, led by Lisutenant
Xatt, that Sheriff D, K. Roeher of Wew Cenasa, Ponmectieut, had wired to | .
. the Chief of Polise in Minneayolis, Minnesota, % the effeot shat $wo
" muiteases had been expressed $o Mre, Werts 1n Y41ten, Connestious, from .
~~1110 E. 6204 Pirest, Ohiloago, Illinolis, Yhe Chief of Police at thas ' ..
- point had requanted e Onieago Felise, @ make an Hhvestigation 4t mt
. gAdress 1p srier ¢o gstormize Whsther ¥iduie Fillfems was bontaetlag iu- s
™ et Bernard-FPhillipe, - Fhese squads wens $o $hit eddress and gissoversd '
5 ri-.o. shes Winaie #illiams hed yeoted B roem from Mrs, MeQuale, 111§ X.. #Rnd -
i ;3, Strset, whieh yoon wus losted sh shé first fioer ay Ail13 X, il Ssrwet,
: add had 1ived fhore hrmx‘&lmmnmna ‘goined Wy o man ¥he Lived .
' &% thot address for shree days, um. limm nnd thil wan .'uft vhu :




eidrees B gbOW

“Riome. This pan wes
‘Tpeing stout, WK

S LA evter dsted september 38

--,'.3pooia1 Agent De 0o
. "of spectel agent I,
';.uuorpo_nta priefly .
4 'moted s Shis regard
"‘suat she inténded
1% 18 possible Vhat
“‘man is desorided s be
. paving dark browi halr

> pf el B
gago Police pepartment

san City Offioee The
-pAvisien L1100

S /Ahe"Chie ion 0.
.. develop eoncersing e !
e, B. Orsoh, who is & cousin

£

"7 g 1n the SerTiVe coversd by Chiesgn X !
‘nm-m O_rr_ln'__c_nlrn_jo ph._n_'ampmu guvenatigations
T Lt S TR T e Ay el -4 S S AR

T OYFICES '_'_nli_pr'ndo wi tice tnat the aumber .
Sdione, 48 BO _gorrest spd vnl_Ccsprnln',tt-(,{-‘-";,';;- .
' “pumbers - This office will -
_ﬁ:nnb‘aﬂso’r tn eréer -
'gu ghe Konsas YUY 0o

. #;ﬁi : =
.1-_:;. o Hhf
'L

S S
4o Cuioako
1ps %0
‘ : ‘ r_ta}n_iho}hr..--.. .
she ead the who 1ived vianie RiLYiens
and will 8leo o 8157 Ellis Avenus, to determin® if
he was the man Who 8 od with Winnle Willieme, ' T

L o T -

L.

PENDING




IWO hnkou ne;..
. ohlm. T11inods 5
19, 1938,

) 'Sww. mat u ow;i. %
" Piviston of Inveatigstion,
" Yo 6. Dopartment of Justies,
suite "L%, Federal Muin‘.
_l:nuu lllty. mucu'l. X
Sl O

m mxm 8. m.ua (muml.
.. 'with alinses, et &Y, :
Ie1I YR mmn.

. Beteareucs is mele io‘rw.r htm‘or noombor'u.
1038. ta uhuh gou wish ts be sdviesd 3¢ the tndividual kpows -
as Velss 1o idsatieal wish llmu nim, mcuoam un

. A thie 8400 68 2 L o b P g <
W

. 7. lolu. elies . r. Ioiur. ulu =Big Bl -
_ Nestermaa, & former sssociate of Subject Millew, &8 1Gent’'sal
with Williexm Ssisnan, sho i wmated &8 Kiisedeth, B.J. for marder .
.and may be implieated the present shereadbouts of . -
" geiaman 1 naknown $¢ i our aformant Wo. 3. - We d- L‘
vised recently thet Weismen frequents Nralley Peseh, l.l‘. a5 R
. bap eontasts Adere with & big Irishaay, same mpkoowa, Who opnug
‘& savared and reats pome sottages f2 the Tleinity of ‘Bredley -

. peach. Juformsat No. 3 further advi
: ,_ﬂn- uth m m .nnatt n wttort. Onnonunt.

: R lur} ouduwr u Ntu nﬂo H m,- office % unw- .";r
-uu hronutton waich sny Jscate and eause the apyrehension ote -

tate fugitive.
_Sew Tork City Dffiee for approjriate nuat'_tonl_ at Bredley Besch, - -

BoJo o _g.yt__tgﬂ. mnut. =

‘,..

4 oopy Of thip letter is being forwarded to She . - .
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£ 0 No. 2

+HIE CASE ORIGINATED AT nnms CI‘I'!'. m.

REPORT MADE AT: ooy a0 0t unmm

cncn, mmo:s.

. S ey ] : :
vmu e mn.mg vlth anuu. . - onsrmox qr JUSTICE - :
RICHARD TALLMAN™ MLLTAB with alieses - lUGI'ﬂYl. (maeuor to Deliver !bdaru
I.o. f1301. mmr_ ' nnm. with anue--ma:[m. rriaoncr h-ank Nash)

0all.l to ﬂouth luiunkoo 341 from Onien Btation m:u _cau P
and to ‘Villagn 7340M, Oak Park, Illinois, from l'icktiek !oto)., o
were of an innocent nature, Call from Union Btation $0 Lakes
view 8310, Chicago, $he number ofjthe chatuu. e small hotel,
_ then operated by SoX\Btern, aljss|Stein, mow gt 1iverty under
" bend as a Receliver of stolen bonds 1n the quarter milliop doliar
Chicago loop mail rodbery in Décember, 1932, end Max rahanser, <
aow a fugitive o2 & narcotlc _charge, unaotaminoa as to person -
.receiving cally Shers 1s no euch [umber in South Bend, Inﬂianq,
o-af GuZBBSH. Telephone eell from elud aear lamphia. Ponnessse, to
Hotel Southmoor probebdly made by some member of Carter Travel
- 4 Bureau of Memphis, No record was found of B, E.\Gerson or Jules
'fﬂnlnm. -4T¢ 4t Morrison Hotele  Long distance EPS R ulu U,
> imade from telephone of Subject Btacey during ‘June, 1933, are -
linted, ¥innie Williams 18 reported to have left Chicego o
. Qstober 8, 1933, with & man- resenbling suspeet PRillipe, - Oopm _
‘of this report toﬂcrdod _to lﬂ York (n'nd Ba.n l.n onto Jor inmm-

.5, S

' Boporta at Bpocial Agont !. !."‘!'rni.nor. 'nnna cm. lb.. 11/88/53
.. and 12/8/33 roport or Spocial Asmt l. 3. Yetereon, Biminghn.,
' mn Wﬂ/ﬂfk X :

> 'v'

mt uv ’!. linhola uurtaincd thet 'tho nnbeu.’ m"m ’
Union gtationm in n:wu citr. lll”’:n-x, .t;g
DR - i _ s 03 &J!.

- .,J g
N o : * gpeciel
: - _‘tno. vhieh was cnuoa. from

£l

| PORWARDEDe . v

Division » 3

Kensas City « 3

Bimingham » &

New York =« 1

Sen Antonic - dopPIEg DES'I’BOm

e 0 e WA — — a
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on June 17, 1935, wes 116ied 1n the name of the Chatesu,”
" at 3838 Broadway, Chicago, XYllinoisg . Jir, Charles Nathan, the’ Receiver '

hotol. .'looatel“

for this hotal, ves interviewsd by Agent Wichole at 683 Shoridan ‘Boafly

. Mr, Nathan i1s also Receiver for the Chatean Apartments, uhieh ‘are locntol -
et thet address, M, Nathen said that the Chatean was a hotel eonainting

of 145 rooms, Ho stated that when he was eppointed Receiver the owners

of thé building had been Mr, Sol Stern and Mr. Max Eornhauser,

Ir.natm

indiosted that both of these men were known to the police in the City
- of Chicego and were reputed to have evil associatess He said that ihn SEAN
he took over this hotal that he hed &iscoversd that the telephone reeordt ;; ol

had been destroyed and in consequence he was wmable to determine from ihat )
roome various telephone calls had been mades fHo satd that ¥ax Komhauur.
. he understood, was & rugitiu, but that both Mra. Xornhauser and nra.surn
In addition, he indicated that the former

atill resided ia the Chatesaup .
patronage of the Chateau had, at times, been pf a rather shady nature, but

- that upon sssuming the receivership of this building be hald ohanged ita

© poliey and in edditien that & good meny of the former elerks had lest she '
- employment of tho clntonu anﬂ he was unable to ctate whero these men had

gone,

'~ - Agent Wiochols examined the removal roeorh at the Lakeside '

R“&l St&tiﬂn. which failed to di-clou tho rmvall or thuo elorks. R

PR

L !'hroueh the 1111!013 Bcll MOphono Onmpany agent Niehoia

o obtainod e Jist of the long distance calls that had eminated fram L.xaiibu

. 8310 to 6315, which are the mumbers assigeed to the Chateau, during 4hs -
4 1list of theas numbers is now on file in the
. Chieagp Division Officey Only those mumbers whick were celled botnm

" month of June, 1033,

~ June 16 and June 20, 1933, will be intorporated in this repors, and. tll
lddition thou calla thich were mdo to mlu city. nmnri- SR

PR N aﬂem

| jé,;?:;}?‘o/lo/as
S TER D afrefss
N V217, 3
A S 8/18)83
LA el 620188 ¢
8/17/33

" o Yort - Fordbam v|401‘

‘Otrs. Eornhauser) "7 UeTg
“Clinten, Jowa, tu .
» {L.¥Button,508 ﬁxth Lve.]

. ‘Jeoria RESSY .. 7 e i
Michigen Ofty m
Feoria 45758 : : :
“o Toule & ,.rm.ﬂl 0?8? 11!58 po‘i

.Maywood 1871 .

6/17/%3 Greenleaf £347

. 8/18/33
6/18/33
6/18/33

- 6/18/3%
6/20/33

”qﬁwﬂu

‘Highland Park 131

LaGrange 520

Greenleaf 55768 -

Bighland Park 151 - _ _ -
Indfanepolisy Cherry 1084 = 12:48 a.m,
Bsusonville 150 7




“_-_ f]:n nddition, bn "June 21 end ;38, 1983, te epho ] nana ure mﬂo soﬁctsr
. 6984 1n Eansas’ Oity, lﬁssouri, which 18 11sted as the Coates Eouse. It
-is W”ib“o of ‘course; to detomine_ who )l_gced"these cells at this 7

R A_'l'bstal Inspector Hcihorter -_6h1aago 'Illinoia, a sl
T oy Agent Hichols, who stated that Sol s’tom Jbad been released im September;
1935. on twenty thousa,nd doller bonde " Stern, it sppsarsd, was Amplicated :
" as & . Receiver in the quarter millton do].hr meil robbery which ocourred -
18 the Uhicagn loop on Desrborn Sfreet feer the Federel Builaing im necember.'-_"
1932. This robbery oonsisted of holaing up &mrd and two mail carriars '
. 8t about Seveh &.m. ‘When they wers enrcite from the Post Office to the’
. FMirst Rational Bank Buildinu & large. qmtity 0T bonds was obtalaed 1m s
vioine this robbery which was sffscted ‘by about. . five zien riding in & pew Yord ¥-8,. -
RS, e s g pgetorT McWhoTYSr indicated thet' the evidense d1d not indicaté that Bol ©
Sk Stern waa impliceted in the ectual robbery but did show that e short time
PR after the robbery Stern had proceeded to San Antonio, Texes, wWhere a con-
imem oz e e wegiderable number-of wtolen -bonde-had been delivered. by Stern, - Inapoctor
g : llolhorter was not ram:l.tar uth tho roaord o;' Iornhauor. L

[ I

¢ St T !

the How Post orﬁee Buildi,ng. chtcago, Il.linqis. at vhich tm he ;aid 'Z
. that Max Kornhsuser ‘Was mow being sought by, that Divisien for violﬁti.on b
‘¢f the Harrison !arcotie let . und that Kornhauaer hu& been

1ohola revealod the rouowing mentirieation rocorﬁs !.n connection with

) MMUQ’ Shoriaan-nan Hotel (ll;rch L
, T

N '~ A8} (O b ey T (Born New xOrk Gi.

S Inquiry at the Chicaga !'olieo Department by Agents Bmm anﬁ
|
|
|
|
|

~Eairs’ Dark chutnnt *(mai.-_ LR TR ks L e R e o T
m-ea. u@t m,l C. - --‘.":-_-i:' [ R LT Lot s Lo n _l"._’. j
~Complexiont Fair - L . . T T
Condition of Teeth: Bad - " o
Beard: None ' ' - -
Nationalitys Anerican o .
Race: Wuite ' : _ :
Occupation: BSalesman
Police Kumber: Chicagn Police Dept. $#36888
F.P,Cet 32 M O
22 4




Criminal Recordt - .

' ;;_-ré'stoa. Hew xgr‘l‘:‘-‘
:oonduotg 90 daya 1n.Eousél.fof co:'reci;}pgi

‘--Bn

; -
“10/50715 alrioted Detroit, nich.,
conduct ontoneed 90 days Houaa of Correction.

...5‘ -

.u Max oonhauser 11/15/15 arrested New York crty,f_'
oonduct, sl: mnths Bouse of - comotiu, :

As Hu: Eauur. $/21/19 arrested Few 'rork City, ‘larc'
' teneoa‘on '7/2/19 to Houao nr correction tm dm.

‘A8
‘ yonduds; legtcncad-sept’
correotiﬁnQ Gl

, /19/25 arrested Now 0r1una= Ibnisinn "
"polieo' “dispostition; given $ime o 109.10 ﬁty.m— AR s

As Harry*cordon, §80228, 9/5/20, chieago, Illinoir
disohargod by Jud 2o quon..

S x

Cis Murrey(Kapiin, #2009, arrostl fo/za Mlani, Tiorida, for
. Amvestigation on dope. *cwio. tnmoa »ner 30 Mun{_sonment
to bﬂ taken 50;03110%04&1 : : )’E s T

u lh.z Ioni-naer }302&2.3/11/28 Loavenworth, msa )
charga nol.ation Drug Lct. untenceﬂ rour years

. l.bf '._
"As Max! x’ornhauaer 3/9/38 U.S.
mootic:, diapoaition not givon.

jch 80'-#3. *i““ :
:Eaight: suoi-*-

Hair: Dark ehutnut (bald)
Eyes: nge]. and greenish blue,




Complexions Medium to ﬂorld
Beard: Hono_ : -

f-;Ocounatiom Balom_",-
: Merital Stetust m:u

. 9 /8'7.“
'. fagitive from rodbery with s gu.u. .lrnstod ¥ Orﬁclrl
‘Walsh and Higgins, 30th District, and 9/15/3'? turned. over
1o Deputy Sheri rr Charles J'ohnson of Starligg, _Ihituido

‘ii

2 ' g
Department. Chieago, }

;u si _
‘fined #100.00. I,eros‘toa ’hw ‘§to m

ch.arge, diaorder’ly aonducti
nnd aqmd,

Special Agent J. J, Keating informed agent that in his recent

#¢ poo e n dRVestigation of JACK KLUTAS, -fugitive, #nd Subject of Identification prder

" Foe 1199, the file in the Chicago Division O0ffice bearing No, 26-2889, and
.- whe has been 1nvestigatod in view of recent’ dioeloeuns sbowing & number -~ .
%4 tid.napingn in the vicinity of “Dhiqago of #eAlthy gemdlers .and: bootleggers, i

was supposed ‘to have regiutorod e ’'sar in 1933 uaing the nddreu, 5838 Broadvay'

.4n " the registration: ot $he cary, These i'acta have not bopn roported in the ..
num file, as yot, and are bYeing set forth st thie time“in this repori' FE R

EEACETE n'nm the mturo or the tolaphone una which tero made rrom
S thia hotel 1t would appear that Stern end Kornhsuser are, in all: likon-
. " hood, mssociated in either the 1iquor or marcotie bnsinou. In this regerd °
-~ 4%.will also bDe noted that the name of Gaa linkhr, nOW deceased; was linkea
‘ {wery 8)osely With 'the handling of tbe; :stolen bonds ‘in”the mail r\o‘bbery on: i
+which Bters Wes held, and .varicus reporte heve iJ@o j.ndicatod the slliance £
“detwoen former 3nbjoet wi1ier. ‘n‘ Gud link.ler. For iih.ia reason 1t wnld',.;
. :Appear probabls that Sol 8tern wmay have had somé connection with this
o, @ange - Inspeetor MoWhorter said that . reports had coms o6 him that Stern -
L aee BOt AM- the eity .but m htolr been. ln:int Am-iw ‘nrr J.n*th mo v




Mrs. Stern was 1nterviowed on 18/13/88 at ‘the chatsau, at -
which time she said that her husband was not in tomn dut thet he had
' reoantly been in Houaton. Tens, where he had been msuccossm i.n rorg-‘-

1T
g : qui : '-nmber. ’gillaqe !?340 g

= ':nst, but’ that thera Was a. mmber, -Village 7340M, in Qak I‘nrk 11111101‘ R
_'A,.vhieh was listed ‘§n" the name of Thomas Nichél, 942 South: Hnmphrys 8trnt.
;_:Oak Parl:. Lgent niehoh o‘btaincd the long 4istance ealla and to].;l. bal!g y

lil ,
.'Lvenuo, Ihero he atatod he 'bolioul Ir. Iiehoj. ‘was deo,d, ilthough ltrs,
‘sﬁichol ‘iheﬁ at tm- tdd.resn and ahe hnd ‘W0 oéne ahd - tto daughteps._
~Ofre of the dons ‘Was married but he knew thit the other son was a Roman i
-.1‘:'- catho].ic rrtest 4in Kansas cuy. maaouru hthor Hiohol ‘he’ uid, “makes
MSCascaug - oot . - £requsnt. trips from Xansas City to his bome in Dak Park. In aﬁdition,
N cAE “““'onie ‘of the’ daushtm 48 married to ‘& Ohioago policeman, -Dus to_ths facts
s recited by this postal earrier it seems very probable that the telephone
P call listed was made by Pather Nichol to his relatives in Oak Park, :

AV T Garrfer Hardy indicated that-the Nichol family had & good reputation im .. ...
thnt nmunity lnd uro mnbora or tho uemion ‘Chureh. 1n__ 0ak h.rh T

g"remm, SOuth mlnukee,_ﬂsconsin, ‘revealed tarough Mre. hn.n.lre ‘that ‘the

e s =nmbar, ‘South Milwaukeq 541, was 1listed in the Aeme @¢f C,. ‘5. Stiskl,’ uu. :

- Fairview Avenue, South Milwaukes, Iisconsin. and that this telei)hone bad
o --j'._--'“v;boen l.i.etod to thia nunbor ai.nco 1923& L e S

AR -.’- ‘.- - l:r. n J‘ v Briosmistor, Dhiar or Polioe, R sauth mumkeo,
;:Iiceonain, inromd agent that Mr, Stiehl bore en excellent reputation
in the community and held @ responsibtle position with the Bueyrus Erie
‘eompany, mapufacturers of stm ahoveia, dredges and cranes, and has 1ts
in plant n.nd orticu ia Bo ,“directly qerou_rram thc pone

as l'iatoé 'as ‘an_engineer md npparcntly ‘{6 o0& of the 1ndi'rit_!aa1q "1: ki
eharge ot th9 h:ginuring Doparﬂnant ot this ht-go ooryomtio ‘.’

R W L *-.«Mnm (&- .‘t‘u~ "—-_-s..a"‘;.- d




) M, E. stiehl was ggerv;.ned 1n his oi‘nu, ct'l'hieh‘ time ;' '
‘;In’ 'emination of hi"a‘-oxpenu aocolints Yovh sd’iha t 'egli‘d ‘béen in Kanug
nrouto to__l’l.tt,bnré, fanul Ithor‘oi' the Mrus_'

équeatlog, ‘but that singe his ’wire was erpoctj.ng L &u.m, wnrcn m
%11 July, that he had 'besr kesping ta Sonstant tduch with her Wheh on 1,. 3
-mid that he unhoubtodly mdo tho em :ln quutlon. Mr. stiohl ¥as nnshle
;_ whom' hie lam'in

_ - y it
South Bonﬂ Indiam, br Spocia:l. .l.gent n. B. Boinoeko ravoalod that thom
[7,are no six figure pumbers n South Bend and - oomequemtly thora 1. no_ aueh %
"_‘lunber as $a25055, Mre DO1t said that gasuming the last: ﬁvo was & J’,*‘“ @

i ..¥Which would meke the: aumbef, 5-2885J, (1t will ‘be noted thet gn the disl %
‘phones 7 and . five .ars Iocated at; ;he ‘stme spJI) ‘that 4] his. .numbor un34:;
. then have been that:of Mrs, Vivien’ xou, who'is 1ocated ‘at 2201 Linecla” © 3
. Way East in the towa of mnhanka Indlana. Ihich is generauy eonsuerod :
= T as o mabnrb.of South Beéndy  Mrs. Eové operates s teartom st thie addressi
o Agent Reinecke made no further investigation in comnmection with this matter
w ot in view of the fasct that the exact number was not imown, If the Kansas City
- _..0ffice dosires further 1nveatigation in this connection it is suggested

_ '] that the records of the Telephone Campany in Kensas City be checked & aga
. '1n order o determins the u:aet nuabar callod fros msu City.-

alh

ﬂ”g&¢¢a... -

¥, ‘tor- £ the ucityorn'o,
thnt the $eleplions cgll mae %o rdrda mo '&a one’made $0 SWitt & cq.. -
: maat paokerl. *‘f o S o "

'n:rough the Inimis Bell 'rolophone GOnpam’ Special .lgant Niehola
ucurod a lilt of the long distahce and toll calls made in June, 19033, from
. !the number, Billside 3801, which 1a the ‘aunber 8t the 014 Hickory Barbecue
.. yin which Subject Btacey 1s reportsd to have en interests There was only : ..
] one call mads out of the State of Illinois during this month, which was Dael
%, . 18 call ‘made to Lake Geneve, luconein. .on June 23, 1953, The tolephonc,
b Hillside S80V; 1 @ ‘pablic telephone snd it vas mot, deamed advipadle. o
* ‘cheeck the aunscons tolephone ealls mde from $his ngmber to Chidag aumberq_,;.g L
_ esd to Rumeroys suburten peintes .Th¢ 014 Hiekory Bhrbecus, seifle from .. y¥ .
A:'i serving mesls and re-fréshments, aled conducted regular dsnces during the" ¥ :
.- >month of .N.no, ”33, and’ nndoubtodly the teleyhone wae msed by many perlons.
S%:id The wumbexs oalled. from the O1A Hiekory Barbecns.are being xpumoamw S
o Chioa@ Division Orrico file. howenr for future rororaneo.




Agent Nichols also procured a 1131; of the talephone nunbarl-
called in J’u.ne, 1938, from the telephone numbher; . mﬁood 1883, which ;I,l .---

5 E;hoao elophone ¢

" uu Bornockr,
: :I[f ‘Gebardi ‘1114 ﬂo

! (Umpublished)
: Divorsey 9810

I -(Bamo‘ iln nbov.)"‘ AR -
_mnk Arrlgo, ,zoas South .Eacine Vo

* Blmvood Aye

i , {Unpublished) o :

' 'mh,s! 61 ey
w Q?Q’A’f- > e ?}-kp Niuff;mml : uﬂ,\j{

- - .
- » ] »
" - " .

Wesy c‘hi ea" '181"'”'."‘ 7'1!hoodoro Tig""é'é’min ,"502 “BAg1eton Itenuo -

ax¢

fn conneotion with thau ‘numbers which wers’ called Br. 1) Subject
stacoy'a phono it will be noted that the nnpubliched aumber is that of Hrl.

. Lovise Gebardi, the former Victim of the file lmown as Jack noau.rh, alias.:
“-4: + - 'Vincent Gebardi; Louise Rolfe, Victim, White Glave Traffic sct, end that .
_this man bears the nickname "Machine Gun® Jaok, and 1s supposed to have - -
e boan one or the gunners in the old Capone outfite Reparts in this’ ﬁJ.o
- -indicate an interview with this individual who was .rtrmely n-iendly
.- with Poc Stacey and. who alao ednitted knoving former Subject Miller,
_"_alihough not b'f that® me. lchurn. ung 1btedly, was .loll Bequaifited ©
j i jnea.ﬂy 511 ac _113 memb_prx or %hs

=-. ‘g“ i P

L

W m othor nnpubluhsd nmbor ealled ns that of: Roseo’ DeGra:u,
1040 mwood Avenue, Oak Parky Hocco DeCTazid wad ﬁiék:named wE1hg of the
Int Side Boolcmkers" and held e controlling mterest in viee, gambling,




it 5 U yhat Kash, Keating, Holden, Miller and cthers wére in the habit of making

- "‘imh the authord tiesy s T gl R

",_Rocco DeGrazia’ was at Bne time c;iio*ﬁr the ehier lientodantapf ol capoxie.

-§ that ﬂcinity has tanod. ‘Roéeo noﬁrasia }t a. ‘brothsr oL !ony DeGn:h.
tho ‘16 wented for murder in Helrdse ,hrl;, and who 1) 13stéd among’ verivus

., 0ffice’ made mention of the tact that a éonﬁdential inromant Bed reported
 that Rocco DeGraz:la, ona Curly, proba‘bly O‘nrly clouao. and another man, M
-1eft Melrose Park armed llith a machine gan’ and ‘other weapons on June 16, -
.-,1983, and had returned later bearing the loapono ‘and that no erime of vio-
- lence had oocurred in the immediate vicinitye 4 further astempt 1s belng -
© made by the” chicago Didsion orﬂeo to eontaet ‘the eonﬂdential nrormnt N

_1etter in omrfthat Qdditional inromtl.on nay be obtained, frox thls uou.rce. “

'A;Iﬂ“i"-‘"

. Louie told them that Vern Miller had called st his place in the latter -

1 sergeant Ienpotor ‘and Agent. Bnrttn yere iinable %o ‘.lou-n the mentity - gl

syl &

_.'Iocalit,tu.

: mripus o etr I‘e;t a:

A

-'-so it i reportod, ‘but’ ¥t ‘appears ‘of 1ate thet Bid ‘Prestige and power dAn-7

gangstera as being partially insenej A recent. 1etter from the Kansas cit'y

who supplied thig mromation ps nu.ggoatoa By ‘the Kansas City Office’s

PhaT - .ﬁtg‘_ﬁjd -..f- 3; 5 :

L ' Louid gernocky operstes e ,plp.ee bWy’ 'Inuio'a -cryahl Ia'l‘.l.
-Room 1n hx River Grove, which is two miles Bast of Cary, Ilunon. e & R
the statements of Mra, Hash and, from other partioa. it hes been learned

regular excursions to Louiets place, where Arinking bouts were helds Louje
wae alao supposed to place men who were sought by the authorities in safe

- :placeay - Gonsiderable investigaiion was.made im comnsction with Louie's ... .
plece by Special Agent John L, Madala, and in conpection with the Uraohel '
kidnaping case A.gent Hadale mede a trlp %0 lla.nitoriah, ﬂaeonsia, thore ;
‘mn’ interview was had wish RBobert Lovelses, helf breed manager of a. unp!
oonsiating or-nine ?ottagee on Imke mnitorith. whieh vas rj,naneea “w i

=y

L con aorgoant Buck Kem;pstor of xho Illinois Btato Police, tho 1s _
now auiating the chicago Divisien Oftice in various e¢ases and Bpocial
Agent Y, T. Harti.n, mades an undercover 1nqu1ry throush Louie, who {8 ',
under the impression that these two men are erimipels, at which time

R !

part of October, 1933, befors his trip to the Bherone Apartmentsy Louio_
,"also said that he had Big Dave hidden away in "1mnsin, whi¢h was, a9 .
“far as *Sergeant Kempatef could learn, &t some :spot iepout sixteen miles .-
tron a, town’ Ih:lch was approxma“tely -Maventy’ miles Bouth of Lake Il'nnitotish. :

+the party known as Big Dave, ‘1t {s extramely unlikely that Louie would:.
‘glve a.w taromtion ol w'mtnr_o to nwono whom he. eoneidered connectod

:Mu- siH-s..a ?’ ufm""’.am-..wm \'::..l... i"‘

o

'!.'he othor partiea liatod are unknmrn to aganto

The COmnonwealth Hotel o0 a good sized hotel and 1: in the
vicinity of hangouts of the former Gus Finkler ‘a.r'ull_hila gang.




20

In connection with the 1nromation set rorth 1n the report
of Special Agent R, E. Peterson, Birminghem, Alabama, 12/2/33, in which . :
it is noted that telephone call was made on November 1, 19633, :rom the
7" Lonely Acres Supper Club; telophone 82207, Wemphia, Fennesees, 40.+ s
-'-_ ‘Fairfax 5100, southmor Hotel, chicago. dgents Baun and Hichols ints
,vioveﬂ Mr, Norman He Tollman, laneger of this hotoli B, ]!'el WL
-$hat there would bve. no gocnrd at the &uthnonr ﬁotel Bt et ‘{incom ng Yo
‘,-aistanca call unlesd the ‘charges were reversedy  Hr,’ re]iman coused & Fnies
": searel Yo be sisde ¢f the teiephons Tectfde from Octdber>0 to lovgmb'u By AL
1933, but failed to locate any call mads to that hotel or charged to that il
hotel from Hemphis. Tennessess Mr, Fellmm said, houver, that hé pere
""eonally believed that this cell was ef ther made by or to Mr, ‘W, L.Otr‘tar,
- ‘who operated the Carter Travel Bmico, ‘with ofrfiées in the Peabody Hotel,
xenphia. Tannesses, During the Century of Frogress Bxposition in Chicego.
_Mr. Carter, conducted sumarous partios of. ulitora ‘fiom Pennessee and kopt
. ‘constant headquarters at the Soutimoor Hotel, where carter‘s clients wers -
".lodged while in Chicagoy *Mr, CArter;‘al.ao hail ‘s pertner, s Miss Johusong %l
‘Who stayed in Memphis for the most gm. Cari'ar made frequent trips -
%ack and forth end omployod in vhioago [y dozon oF B0 guidesy Mr. Fellmen ;. i
2 therefore felt that. thia.éall was madé by Mr, Carter to some 0f his asuiss-
. dnte at theé Southmoor. Hotel,. or #lse was male to ¥r, Carter. vy ecme oL hi L
naistanu in Memphie, ‘who hqppaned to de. -yisiting the Ionely Acres. Suppar il
‘Club at the timee Mr, Pollman exarined ¥he pléetiures in thé Possessfon v <~
the Chicago Office of Subject Galatas, and also showed these pictures to
. the assistant llano,ger and to__the Day 01erk, hut 311 were u.nable to 1dent1fy
-'this m'a pietm. 2105 L 5

: In conneopiog ‘with the uromtion sot forth in the Tepors
ot Bpecial Agent ¥, F, Trainor,: mna ‘eity,” liasduri; dsted X2/8/38, .
. snd which wam. previeusly met forth by the Bimminghax Office and whish
““mas to the wffect that Jullus Galutew, Jr,, & sousin of Subject Galatas, s’
. had left uontgomery. Alebams, with'a wealthy' Jewish women named Hrse BB, ¢
Gerson and had come %6 Chicago, where he wie staying at “the Morrisoa Hotel,
and there oporating 8 gambling esteblishment, 4gents Beum and Kichols made .
,&-thorough inquiry at the Morrison Botele Mr. Thomes Sadler, Maneger, . .
. 844 not kpow shis’ party, and ¥r, M, T, Dnnn, house detective operating”’
3 ~under Mr. BA Punly, in, .eharge 6f the housé detectives et the Morrisonm notel. :
- was also unable 0. identify this 1artye _These 1ndividuala, 8s well. as 8 "
L mbor of clerks at the hotel,:were. also’ mble tﬂo 48engify the piétures
. . ooF G

1

o ———




Gelatass The hotel had mo record of guests under the meme of Galates
or Gersons The recorda at thia hotel are kept about a year beforo -

0T operato gambling Places. tn‘oonne‘etion iith t};m.r' _:;
fant buamoasea yore asted ax rosnenta 19, ,his hotgi:’
g g ! i 1 ‘7'4 f&-‘
3 e, who Bavs been regis
slneo 1/4/33, “mmng oome _;mm' the Bimrk,_ _

.,\.-‘-

: .l.lso tho J’aoob bmthera. Churlu and AJ.,'

Leo H. Stone ; also ainglel both rrom the C

P, :' b:m-»i~ et

 The two mai'riéd men hoth hme wives, 1
"-'.selves as of trisn extractio d

ltrf&dlor ntntod that in 1951.' vhbn the mresent magment
60k ove? the Morrison Hotel; thet & good many ye réons: eon.nected With &
rackets and gambling in Chicago, were compelled to move from the Morrison
301;91 and that moesgt of theae parsons moved to the Hotel sherman,
L W 367 believed. that +he ‘Birminghem 6 2ride éan possibly securs..
o ‘addlt.tonal information which would assiet :the Chicago Dffice in the .loeu-» -
ST T S4on '0f Julius Galatas, Jr, 4f %o is now, hcatod in chicago. Illinoiu, 80’
’;,;I'." that he can be appropriately watc‘hed tor the ) uibﬂity that Subjoet PN
Gelatas ®2y be barbored w'hm. A i

l ¢,-\_|4

. ‘Wnile naking an’ inqﬁiry at the clticago Detectiva Bureau on
12/11/33 agent lsarned from officers f the Hoodlum Squad, led by Lieutenant
Katt, that Sheriff D, K. Rocher of Néw Canaan, Connectieut, hed wired to . -
the Chief of Polioce in Minneayolis, mnneaota, to the effect that two -

- ‘@uitcases had been expreased to Mrs. Wertz im ' ¥11ton, Connectiout, trom

. .-71115 B, 62nd Street, Chicago, Illinoiss The Chief of Folice at that.

":-. point had requested the Chicego Poliee to make en- investigati.on at that

: 77 address §n ondsr 1o ﬁtemme whether 'mnio lnligm was contacting sus= ..

poct Bernard Phillipes * These squads wént to'that ‘sddress and discovered i

:that Winoie Willfame bad Fented a room from Mras. ﬁ:aundo.‘.llls 2, B208 -

- 8treet, which room was located on’ ‘tha girst floor at 1113°%, 6204 Strest, ¥

% 0 pod pad 1ived there for seversl’ days when: e was Joined by s man who 11 od

R, 2. e ‘*tt that nd&rou ror thrn aays. J.tn.ua ‘j.llim md;this man Left 1»h1!
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"" J.Ih‘ “. : I'(.‘I ;1".

LD Ak 4
\ \eoupo ﬁor 10
“: tiong™ Thii han ‘was Eescribcd By thte luq!_!._tdy a8 of’ nsum -height and’ag 7

‘.\t “being stout., nth dark lntrt : Reference:is made o the chic ortieo ' “b?w
* letter dated Beptqmber ri5. 1935, aotttng dut Ak ‘longth AR i ervia' that”

...~ Special Agent D, O, Smith had with Winnie ¥illlams and aYso .to the Fopérs ~
9t Special Agent 7, 'J, Keating, Chicaego, Y1linois, 9/23/33 which alsge i
" incorporates briefly the information contained in the httor. ¢ will ve
_hoted in this regard that Winnie I‘ill.im At that time was Yivihg and said
that lho intended to marry ‘Ous Haokeml, who resided at ‘6157 nii» &vonn
lt 1s posaible that ‘this individual may have besa Hackonyoo. since thim: >
“man is described as boing about. 5'$ or l0v tall, being fairly etont, and
: haung dark bdrown hairy . m Ohicago Diuaion office will make & sustabh
-""'{inveatigation before sett ni out :mas for the possible’ Yocation™ . suspect
. Phillips; It 1s signifieant §o note, hnu*lrer. $hat Fnnse Williems said . %
' tpet if Bernard Phillips eame’ to Chteago that he would unloubtedly looka,, L7
. her at"hich time she would féel cc;mpellad to. rotnr;' ‘%0 ltva 1th his P
. r aib ‘a'i‘“ X 2
BT i o : "2l MEX tornhaninr* wete-obtitned rom s
the Chicago Polico Department and the originale are being forwarded to
the EKenaas City Officee The photostatic copiea are being kopt b,,r the
A chicago mviai.on nrﬁ.co g et

rﬂ“‘-—:‘p
e en o~ 1 :‘!.T e ey

-----

= BIBMINGHAM OFHCEt It ’18 auggeatod tho.t;.this oi‘nc p].y e
"_the bhieagp Bivision Office mith any, 4031t1onal: inforfiation’ ¥ ahﬁm ; A
develop eoncerning the présent whereabduts of Jultusé Galatas, ; alias T
- B, B, Gerson, who is 4 eousin of. Subject Galetas, ' If Juliue Gelntas, J‘r.-
.18 in the $erritory eovered by the Chicago Division 0ffice the chieaga e

finiuston orﬁce doairta to mke s appropriate 1nveatigatione -

}

- ,suppliod et South Bend, Indiana. u not ‘eorrect and will detormine i
4. " the Telephons ‘Company can furnish the corrett mumbere This office. nn
nlu"notiee the ﬁetur:nnpplied of Bol m:trh-and llax Iornhauaer I::, 3.

CHTCAGO omcn In connaction ‘with this Teport. the ‘Chicage

Mrs. McQuade, 1115 B. é2nd Street, Chicago,’ in erder to ascertair whether -
she cen identify that picture as the party who lived with Winnie Williems
and will also interview Gus Hackenyos, 6157 Ellis Avenue, to determine if
he was the men who stayed with Winnie Williams, S

FENDING

_*"n{usion Brfice will Aisplay ‘the pletars of.Sudject Bernard Philiive 8’ i H,. 5




